FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 10/15/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor

Forest
. Roll Call D_Prqserve
1S1r1
Il. Presentation: Amy Behning, MindFire Communications Rock [sla§}c°uﬁ£nﬁmis

lll. Old Business: Commission minutes from September 17, 2019** pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $64,950.22 pg 36 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $92,146.60 pg 48
Loud Thunder Improvements Fund claims @ $4,506.10 pg 62
Treasurer’s Disbursements $30,847.06 pg 63

VII. Transfers
Consider transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund ** pg 64

VIIl. Resolutions

IX. Ordinances:
Consider the 2019 Levy Assessments and 2020 Collection of Taxes Ordinances for the District:
General Fund of the District** pg 65
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund** pg 67
IMRF Retirement Fund** pg 69
Liability Fund** pg 71
FISSA Fund** pg 73
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund** pg 75

X. Other New Business:
Consider Intergovernmental Agreement with Rock Island County Soil & Water Conservation District** pg 77

XI. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 80 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 92
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 95 Jay Verstraete pg 101 & Todd Collins pg 102 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 105 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 109
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 112 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 117
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, Illinois is Tuesday,
November 19t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 10/11/19

001



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 - 7:27 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Langdon,

K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 21

D. Cremeens, J. Deppe, D. Johnston, R. Simmer
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson introduced our speaker this evening, Lee Jackson, Director of
Niabi Zoo, who addressed the Commission regarding all of the new things done at
Niabi Zoo this past year and what's to come.

Mr. Jackson stated, “Hello. It's getting late. What I wanted to dois just give you a
quick update on some of the goings-on this year and then talk about the
accreditation process we just went through and take any questions that you
might have regarding that. So as you know, Mr. Craver has reported on this year
issues with changing weather patterns. So, attendance has struggled this year.
As of two weeks ago at the end of August, we had 105,888 visitors to the zoo.
Attendance for the same time last year was 112,833. Because of that, we are
looking at some different ways to attract people to come to the zoo and maybe
get some people to come that hadn't been there in quite some time. One of the
things we try to do on July 20t is do a pop-up free day. We did one outside of our
normal schedule of free days and 12 hours the day before; we announced that it
would be a free day. It also happened to be a day that was 98 degrees. It turns
out; we had 609 people visit us that day. On any other day...a day that hot, we
would be lucky to get 100 people to come out. So, it was a success and is
something we are looking at doing again in the future. Our education programs
are going strong...we have given a total of 441 education programs so far this
year and served over 21,478 guests in those programs. So, we are really excited
about that, particularly, we only have one full-time educator and some part-time
educators and volunteers. So, it speaks to the hard work that they are doing to
make all of that happen. Members Night took place on July 251, we had 1,717
people attend which is up from 1,328 in 2018 and up from 959 in 2017. So, our
Membership rolls continue to grow. People are very excited about being
members of our zoo family. They are coming out and taking advantage of what
we have to offer. We've opened several new exhibits, the Giraffe building, and
renovated a number of others such as new doors for the cat house exhibits,
improved safety upgrades in the Lion holding area, a new safety rail by the

002



(inaudible) area and many repairs to the outer fence, which is as some of you
know, are mandated by federal law. On August 239, we held another successful
Pints for Preservation. We had 520 people attend and sold 573 tickets. Ticket sales
came out to be $30,460.00 and after expenses, we are looking at about $20,000 in
revenue. As you all know, we went down to New Orleans to go in front of the AZA
Accreditation Commission. We goft very high marks and | believe all of you got
the AZA Reports and the documentation that went on with that. We got very
high marks for governance, welfare, veterinary care, safety, record keeping and
professionalism of the staff. And, | am sure Mr. Craver and Mr. Swanson are tired
of hearing me say this, but our staff is amazing. They made this happen. We
should all be very proud of the work that they did. It's just incredible in the 18
months since we've started working on this. We did not receive accreditation.
But, we ticked off all of the right boxes and did everything we needed to do to be
considered a professional organization. Where we did not meet their standard
had to do with our continued existence of antiquated exhibit (inaudible). They
were concerned that we were just barely meeting modern zoo standards of
staffing. So, that is something that’s going to have fo come into consideration
moving forward. And, we also need to continue to support the ongoing efforts of
establishing a non-profit to help us with some of these capital campaign and
improvement funds moving forward, so we can make some those improvements.
Are there any questionse”

President Swanson asked, “Please Ms. Mayberry and then Ms. Beck...but please
use your microphones if you could.”

Commissioner Mayberry was recognized.

Ms. Mayberry stated, “Thanks. Mr. Jackson, | would like to applaud you guys...you
and your staff for what you did to try to get the accreditation. | really felt we were
going fo get it...I thought we had a good shot. You know, | know that you did
everything you could to try and get that. The things that they discussed where we
kind of missed the mark on, are those a part of this long-term feasibility plan...not
feasibility...but the long-term plan that we have moving forward in trying to
address some of those issues?2”

Mr. Jackson replied, “They certainly are. One of the things that we were told was
one of their concerns was and one of the reasons they didn't accredit us was
because they needed to see these things happen in the next 12 months and
these things...some of them, we just couldn’t have happen that quick and they
saw that they couldn’t happen that quick.”

Commissioner Beck was recognized.

Ms. Beck asked, Ok, thank you. Thank you for your presentation today. | know
that you do good work at the zoo. | have my favorite animals there and | am not

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 2

003



going tfo tell you what they are, but | have two questions. When can we go for
accreditation againg”

Mr. Jackson answered, “The plan, now, is to go for accreditation again in 2021.”

Ms. Beck reiterated, “Twenty-Twenty-one (2021). And, how is the non-for-profit
status going?¢” ~

Mr. Jackson answered, “It is coming along. We are still looking for new Members
for that group...for that foundation. | think most of the paperwork is readly, it just
needs our signatures and once we sign on to that, we can go ahead and file the
paperwork.”

Ms. Beck stated, “I know Mr. Swanson was collecting money...I don’t know
how...g"

Mr. Swanson answered, “Yeah...I am not collecting money...l am sending it. But, |
did issue a challenge...and, so my question for you as a follow up is did we...um,
have we reached $1,0002"

Mr. Jackson answered, “We are almost there.”

Mr. Swanson stated, “You are almost to $1,000. And, just a reminder of the
challenge...contributions by Members of the Commission totaling $250.00 will be
matched dollar for dollar. So, if you have not made the contribution, you can
check my email from some time back. It's got, basically, Lee’s address and the
Payee and what to put in the memo line. And, thank you to those who have
already done so. | know that you have...so, thank you. | know we are almost to
the $1,000 that we need to apply for the 501¢c-3 status.”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, “When | was first got on this Forest Preserve Board, we did have
accreditation. | am going to ask this question, how dramatic has things changed
from that date in 2012 to where we are now? We did attain it...we must have
had something going on, obviously, at our zoo to get that. It's a great zoo. |
guess | am curious, in you summation...what...how much different is the
landscape now. It must be good, obviously..."

President Swanson stated, "It is night and day. And though he will dish the credit
to the team, which deserves a lot of credit..., | also give most of it to the
leadership of Mr. Jackson. So, if you look at the reasons why we lost the
accreditation in 2012, you will see that the drumbeat was a lack of care for the
animal’s well-being. And, we have placed other priorities ahead of the well-
being of the animal collection. The first thing that | saw Lee do when he became

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 3

004



the Director, was to set about remediating those things. And so when you read
the report, and | encourage you fo read it...the accreditation report, it's very
refreshing and inspiring to see how they observed how the quality of care has
increased and really...in a dramatic way. What they are looking for now is the
evidence that we have the fundraising capability. And, we've said this many
times...that there are three legs in the stool, there is governance...that’s you. You
got high marks from the AZA. There is Management. That's him and his team.
Even higher marks...right. And the third leg is philanthropy. And, if we can show
evidence of that over the next two years, then it will be worthwhile to go after the
accreditation. Did | summarize that accurately, Mr. Jackson?”

Mr. Jackson replied, "I think that says it all. And to get back to the other part of
your question, the standards are reviewed and upgraded every year. So, next
month, new standards will come out. We will be reviewing those and looking at
those and making adjustments, as needed.”

Commissioner P. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. P. Moreno asked, “The other one was staffing...are we short-staffed out there?
Are we talking about vet's...how short-staffed are wee”

Mr. Jackson answered, “The inspection team, they felt that we needed more
keeper staff. And, as the standards have changed, you'll find that there is more
time spent by keepers doing behavioral work as opposed to 15 or 20 years ago
when they did mostly feeding and cleaning. So, there is more than cleaning and
feeding that keepers are expected to do now.”

President Swanson stated, “An optimist might say that if we get thatphilanthropy
going, you might start seeing endowed positons. Because | don't think there is a
great appetite forincreasing the Levy for the operational side, but getting an
endowment created or some things along those lines, we might see some room
for growth there. Any other questions for Mr. Jackson2 Well, friends | am in awe of
your inferest and engagement over a long-nights conversation already...if that's
it,  would like to add my public thanks for all of your leadership and what you are
doing for our community.”

Mr. Jackson stated, “Well, thank you and | would like to thank all of you as well
because governance was singled out as one of the major improvements they
saw on this visit. It was a huge difference even to get as close as we did to
accreditation.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much.”

(Group applause)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Langdon moved to approve the August 20, 2019, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “We are starting to wind down and we've seen some
good weather just recently. That's helped the numbers look good. And | think
you'll be seeing some positives when we are talking about future Levy's. Things
are looking good and | credit Mr. Craver and his team for that. You may ask him
questions about that during the approval of his report.”

Commissioner Mayberry moved to approve the 2019 Treasurer's Disbursements in
the amount of $64,401.23, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the fiscal year 2020 claims in the Forest
Preserve General Fund in the amount of $62,984.20, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the
amount of $137,099.59, Liability Fund Claims in the amount of $191.50,
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund in the amount of
$82,000.00, Loud Thunder Improvement Fund claims in the amount of $92,086.24
and Marvin Martin Fund claims in the amount of $75.00, as presented.
Commissioners Sowards and Adams seconded.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 5

006



10.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve the old fiscal year 2020 Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $49,209.78, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke
seconded. (Record)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. BosWelI—Lofﬁn, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to waive the reading and approve the fiscal year
2019 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as
presented. Commissioners Adams and Sowards seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Morthland moved to waive the reading and approve the Fiscal

Year 2020 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund, as presented.
Commissioners Sowards and O'Brien seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 6

007



1.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to waive the reading and approve the Fiscal Year
2019 Resolutions for Appropriations of additional funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

(The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 7

008



- RESOLUTION
Zoo Appropriations for FY 19

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the Fiscal Year 2019, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above,

SECTION 2. An amount of $20,618.73 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,250.00 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5,000
$15.00 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$18,752.73 131-32-10 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$601.00 131-32-18 637 Utilities

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Hlinois, this 17 day of September, 2019. '

A

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Kargn Kihne , Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

047

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 8

009



12.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved fo waive the reading and approve the Resolution
for General Fund Appropriation Amendments in fiscal year 2020, as presented.

Commissioner Sowards seconded.

(The Resolutions are in a .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — Dorrance Park Fence Project

WHEREAS, fencing was in need of replacement at Dorrance Park, and

WHEREAS, the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association and
District partnered to replace such fencing, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
General Fund #130 of the District, and

WHEREAS, Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association agreed to
pay for $7,250 to off-set the cost of the fence installation, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $7,250.00 shall in increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$7,250.00 130-32-93 763.00 Infrastructure

SECTION 3. An amount of $7,250.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$7,250.00 130-32-90 364.10 Contributions from other Sources

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Yy

Kal Swansbn, President Karen\Kinnay, Sec

Eetary \
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

048

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 10

011



13.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Now | am going to ask if there is any objection in the
future, those last five items are relatively routine. Would there be any objections in
the future fo take those on block2 Meaning, if you ever wanted to lift any one
out, you have the right as an individual member to take them out. But, without
that request, are you okay with taking those on block (consider for approval in
one roll call vote)2 The last five...these would be the Resolutions of Appropriations
of Transfers of Appropriations and Treasurer’s Disbursements. Would you be okay
bundling those into one motion in future agendase”

Commissioner Maranda motioned to hear the five...”

President Swanson stated, “No, no...we can’t do that now, | am saying in the
future. Would you be okay...and it's the right of any member to lift any one of
them out. | am just seeing if there are any objections to that?e We have another
couple of weeks before another agenda, so if anyone has an objection, please
let me know. But for expediting the process, we can put those in a block...and
we are actually going to do something like that in a moment. Thank you, so
please let me know your thoughts.”

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the FY2020
Appropriation Amendment Resolution for the Recreation Software, as presented.
Commissioners Sowards and L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Reagan was recognized.
Mr. Reagan asked, “l kind of missed that, can you tell me what that ise”

President Swanson stated, *Yes. Thank you. So, this is a purchase and Mr. Craver,
if you want to weigh in, please do. We are behind the times in the way we...our
software that links our Parks in terms of revenues, reservations, cancellations, fees,
usage patterns...we are using very antiquated stuff that really can't interact with
mobile devices. Mr. Craver has found existing funding due to underspending in
some other accounts that he is able to apply to this purchase. Did | get that
righte”

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 11

012



Mr. Craver stated, “Yeah, we also would like it to interface with our financial
software and streamline the process instead of maintaining four separate systems
and moving info one. We currently have one system that we are maintaining that
is in need of significant repairs and that will only take care of one. There are a lot
of function ability issues with mobile devices that will be able to be taken care of.
And, there is just a lot more options...we can condense it to keep moving info one
system instead of maintaining and paying to maintain four separate software'’s.
And, the connectivity between the locations to my office and to the building
down here for the Auditor, Treasurer seems to be the most removed. | did see the
RFP in there and the recommendation for this in your packet for your review;
which was reviewed by myself, the staff, the Auditor, Treasurer and the IS
Department.”

President Swanson stated, “And, | can note that this was reviewed and approved
by the Executive Committee.”

Mr. Reagan asked, “Is this an annuai2”

President Swanson stated, “This wouldn't be an annual.”

Mr. Craver added, “This would be a one-time installation and purchase of the
software and hardware. Obviously, there is an annual maintenance fee, which
we currently do pay annual maintenance fees for those services. And so, we will
purchase it much like our New World Financial Software and there is an annuall
licensing fee that goes along with it. And so, basically, instead of four different
maintenance fees, they will be consolidated into one.”

President Swanson asked, “Any other questionsg”

(The Amendment Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 12

013



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment - Recreation Software

WHEREAS, the District will be implementing a new recreation
management software at the District facilities, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
General Fund #130 of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $57,080.00 shall in increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION  DESCRIPTION
$57,080.00 130-32-10 768.00 Machine & Equipment over $5,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lliinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

/S s

KAi Swahsefl, President on Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forgst Preserve Commission

\

049

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 13

014



14.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the FY2020
Appropriation Amendment Resolution for the OSLAD Grant, as presented.

Commissioners Maranda, Adams and Sowards seconded.

(The Amendment Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 14

015



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — OSLAD Grant

WHEREAS, the District acquired an Open Space & Land Acquisition &
Development grant from the IL DNR in the amount of $400,000.00, and

WHEREAS, funds will be used for the Loud Thunder Campground
Improvements at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hiinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $400,000.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$400,000.00 130-32-35 334.70 State Grants ~Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $400,000.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$400,000.00 130-32-35 767 Infrastructure over $5000
SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of September, 2019.

_/

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

n Kinfiey, Secretary
Foiest Preserve Commission

050

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 15

016



15.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Langdon moved to waive the reading and approve the FY2020
Appropriation Amendment Resolution for the Liability Insurance Costs, as

presented. Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

(The Amendment Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 16

017



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — Liability Insurance Costs

WHEREAS, a District employee incurred an workplace related injury, and

WHEREAS, funds for the costs for treatment of such employee are
required, and

WHEREAS, the District is self-insured worker's compensation employer,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Liability Insurance Fund #133 of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commwssnon of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $45,000.00 shall in increased in the Liability
Insurance Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$45,000.00 133-32 636 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lifinois, this 17! day of September, 2019.

A

A AL \~ a A
Kai Swafi€on, President arenXinney, Secetary - /\

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

051

RocCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PacGeE 17

018



16.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved o waive the reading and approve the FY2020
Appropriation Amendment Resolution for the District Improvements Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Sowards seconded.

(The Resolution Amendment is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 18

019



P
[N

RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — District Improvements

WHEREAS, the District is constructing a campground and playground at
Loud Thunder, and

WHEREAS, the District is repaving and constructing new cart paths at
Indian Bluff Golf Course, and

WHEREAS, the District replaced portions of the perimeter fence at Niabi
Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District is constructing new fuel storage station at Niabi
Zoo, and

WHEREAS funds are available from unappropriated funds within the of
the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $305,461.00 shall in increased in the
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements
Fund # to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$305,461.00 335-32 767 Infrastructure

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Hllinais, this 17t day of September, 2019.

e

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Karem Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

052

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 19

020



17.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Cremeens moved fo remove from display the Schedule A of the
Fiscal Year 2021 and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund of the
District, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA
Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Beck seconded.

(The Resolutions are in a .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 20

021



N

T

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JuLy
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District General Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for
and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of the said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated ~ Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures  Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,138,210 $-0- $1,138,210
Personal Benefits 280,530 43,740 236,790
Uniforms . 6,200 6,200 -0-
Operating Supplies 379,280 379,280 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 169,765 169,765 -0-
Public Utilities - 36,400 36,400 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 93,655 93,655 -0-
Infrastructure 33,500 33,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 156,330 156,330 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 115,000 115,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,500 16,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 122,720 122,720 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,586,930 $1,211,930  $1,375,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,317,119
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION _
Real Property Tax Levy $1,375,000
OTHER INCOME $1,211,930

$2.586.930
TOTAL . $3,904,049
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(2,586,930)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021 $1,317,119

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 21

022



:tion; shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
we Lounty of Rock Island, linois,

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after

bassage and publication thereof.
/A —

LA .
/Kai S(n/anson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Pazsed

Pubiished

Effective

L3

S Y. R\ T, ST\
Attest: Kare Kinne;&MMZA\
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 22

023



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
SEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF
2027. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island
ty Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid
or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts are listed and
totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification ~ Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,395,725 $417,537  $1,055,000
Parconal Benefits 296,500 290,188 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 6,700 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies - 503,435 611,572 -0-
Zoo Animals 15,000 15,000 -0-
Professional Development 12,500 13,190 -0-
Professional Services 405,685 171,763 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 275,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond lssue 78,900 85,638 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 218,655 208,655 -0-
TOTAL $3,347,500 $2,292,500 $1,055,000
tstimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,066,826
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,055,000
OTHER INCOME $2,292,500
$3.347.500

TOTAL $4,414,326
Fatimated Exgenditures Contemplated Per Schedule "A" $(3,347,500)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021 $1,066,826

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 23

024



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after

passage and publication thereof.

4/(ai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Puhlished

Effective

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 24

025



S8 DRDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
meney to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
rict IMRF Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, Hiinois, to be paid or
incurvad for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specified amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Retirement $312.000 $7.000 $305.000
Total $312,000 $7,000 $305,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $287,729
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $305,000
Other Income $7,000
$312.000
TOTAL $599,729
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(312,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $287,729

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 25

026



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
(\,\‘ Fiscal Year 2021

44

L -

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

W:\n)

- )
Attes}: Karen\"ﬁnne)}
Forest Preserve Commission Secretar

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 26

027



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, Hllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Liability Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lilinois, to be paid or
incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Liability Insurance $170,000 $0 $245,000
Total $170,000 $0 $245,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 ‘ $340,917
kstimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $245,000
Other Income $4,280
$249,280
TOTAL $590,197
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(170,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $420,197

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECT?DN FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 27

028



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

LS

K/ai Swanson, President'
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

%\JM/L o

1 Sty el
Attgst: Karen Kinney \
Forest Preserve Commission Sec etary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 28

029



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District FISSA Fund of Rock Island County, lilinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
(lassification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
FISSA $194.400 $5,275 $189.125
Total $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $247,719
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $189,125
Other Income _$5,275
$194,400
TOTAL $442,119
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(194,400)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $247,719

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 29

030



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
FISSA Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

A S

Kéi Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

N Kinney ‘
rorest Preserve Commission Sek(etary

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 30

031



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of
Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021.
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
DFCI Fund $350,500 $500 $350,000
Total $350,500 $500 $350,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $146,140
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $350,000
Other Income $500
$350,500
TOTAL $496,640
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(350,500)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $146,140

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 31

032



N

Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2020

fx

Kai éwanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

A A

Attest: Karen Kinney x
Forest Preserve Commission S cretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 32

033



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the purchase of District wide
recreation software from Vermont Systems, Inc. at $56,164.00 plus hardware costs,
as presented. Commissioner Reagan seconded

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, E. Langdon,
K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

President’s Comments: (None)

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve ali Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner
Langdon seconded.

A voice vote was faken.

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the appointment of Russell Medley to
the Community Advisory Board. Commissioners L. Moreno and Cremeens
seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 33

034



The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, October 15, 2019,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEYW\

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2019 PAGE 34

035



£t Jo 1 =bed

Wd 60:9S:€0 610Z/20/0T uo Ale3 pejs Aq uny

07'SE$ L sRildng enuo - oottes
I SZES 02Sh ©
# pIeo’e1/81/819ded 8
0T'sE 610C/0E/60 6T0Z/0€/60 6102/0€/60 uado [BULIBY} 'UoZewy 61078180 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068501
segddng s01ug - w%mi
31
60'028°1$
LT°€6$
dd
(Ts6 P901SZT00 6T0C Ld3S SdW - GEE/0T
m%mwwﬁw%%/} SR Y -
89°/1$
89°/T Bupuud 19oed 06T-6T¥d ONISVHDUN SvI¥l- Emzm_ - LLEVOT
Buneoipdng 1 Bungug -
08°021'1$
0196 815+
# DIROIGT/8/6'5D!Y
9°0€ 6T0Z/0£/60 6102/0€/60  610Z/0E/60 usdo apID 099559 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
0796 8ISH #
pIed6T// /63uBIne)Say
£5°S8 6T0Z/0£/60 6102/0E/60  6102/0E/60 uadp 3|sI pueJo 1991/9 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06850T
0196 81SH
91'1C 6T0Z/0£/60 6102/0€/60  6T0Z/0E/60 uado # pJedl6T/5/6seB60]1d 9/7599 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
0796 81SH
14°6T 6T0Z/0£/60 6T0T/0E/60  6102/0E/60 uado # piedisT/s/6'sebM0)d 0££££9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
0196 81Sp # ple
£5'918 6T02/0£/60 610Z/0€/60  6102/0E/60 uado 9'6T/8/6:6uibpojiuoyiH VI88TSHE ANVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHIH - 06840
ucmew‘_:nE_w._
b b1 610Z//2/60 6102/L2/60 6102//2/60 uado duy vzv 6160 quisy UIAVED ATIHH3C - 80bHOT
RARIE ~ it "
.ﬁm.wﬁmw AL 3 mﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ«»w ~ GTEe
80°€6T 610C/0£/60 610Z/0€/60  6T02/0€/60 usdo  LE0THZISE # JUNODR  b/6GBE0EED ¥YINTIED SN - 2£9€0T
0196 8ISH # piedlg
00°8€ 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60 6102/12/60 usdo  1/51/8'6uiddiys!Xapad  6zTLHEGEZOLE JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI - 068H0T
009 610¢/£2/60 610T/L2/60 6102/L2/60 usdo ~ 9bejsod 80-6T0d  ANN4 TVYINIO SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EHOT
£b'6LT 610C/£2/60 6102/(2/60  6T02/L2/60 uado dOZEIT/STTO0 dd 6T0Z-80¥3IA  ANNH TVAANIO SYIuL- Emsu S9EH0T
BUOREMHUNURLON ~ SOTED )
£8°'1/$
_— bunund
£8°1/ 610C/L2/60 6102/L2/60 6T02//2/60 uado 1poed 4oy saded 68T-61INS ONISVHOUNd mﬁﬁ LI - ££Eb0T
m%ww%m%xm BMBG - pLEY
DRBOSRIRLDY - O3 )
BAIBERL] IRI04 - TE
BAIDIDA] 5004~ DET D
WNOWY a3I0AU] 930 USRS 8iBE PRARRDEY g D ARG eNd ARG DIOAL]  LOAERY [ SHIEIS UORALIDSB0 S3I0AUT ‘ON SDIOALT JOPUBA
STORIE YINn00y PRl 0R
o s 7 - e s e wwﬁwwwmﬁm
61/0€/60 - 6 0 sbuey 2181 onQ Bo10AU] JATISAI

Aq dv - 11w

WOo) 9AI3S3d 159104:86300 TN

18910,



/¢ 40 7 abed INd 60:95:€0 610Z/20/0T uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

NOIS
00790 6102/5¢/60 6102/S2/60  6102/52/60 uado subis wnuiwnje SOPT9 ALID ¥IARM VEad TIVIWS SVIONO0QA - 289401
8¢t 6102/S¢/60 6102/52/60  6102/52/60 uado uej jlem ST¢8E ONI SQYVNIW - 26701

6°L6 6102/S2/60 6107/52/60  6102/S2/60 uado YNIW - 262201

Y

92L6€ NI SQ¥
B3 R SI001 JIOWS - DO'PLS ¥

A

97018
2)340U0d ONLLYAVOX3
89°GT 6102/92/60 610T/92/60 6102/92/60 uado papAoay umod Sz'T WT688T ANV ONDIDNYL ¥3THIW - 298101
00°64T 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado poi 38sop 1/6/928/ AFGNNT YOHONY - 58001
13| dsem g jaLLI0y
£8°0¢ 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado pue ‘syaxseb dwnd 1/62216b U3IAWNT YOHONY - $S800T
6t°8 6102/92/60 6T02/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo Jexiw juied |exds 1/88128/ Y3GWNT HOHONY - $S800T
L6°VLE 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo uted uE.Mb 1/£8128. YINNT YOHONY - +S800T
Ja0edS
SG'19 6102/52/60 6102/S2/60  6102/52/60 usdp  pue o xoinb ‘pienb 80£91-20 NNL AITIVAUIAIY - TTHEOT
S6°TE 6102/5t/60 6102/ST/60  6102/S2/60 usdo 9]a.ouod £€9€071 FAYMAUVYH NNIND - 0STE0T
GZES 0¢Sh #
pledip1/ee/8i93940u00
LYAVAS 6102/52/60 6102/S2/60  6102/52/60 uedp  paysn.oijeuslel |l 192069 JINVE LSIMAIW LS4 - 068401
spicldng asusupER audon - pPETS e
19'226'c$ sagddng Bugeiedo - orzeg
SCES 0TS # pled
‘61/91/8'p99S AussINN
[ VA 6102/0€/60 6102/0£/60 6102/0€/60 usdo Uool auleld 00T90/2¢6T MNVE LSTIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
00°0v9 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdp  SUOISS3DUOD POOMBIY 1906 JT1 SAOOMQUVYH HLVYTIOA - SH8E0T
00°0+9 610¢/52/60 6102/52/60  6102/52/60 usdp  SuOISS3IU0D POOMBIY 1006 2711 SAOOMQUVH HAVYIOA - SH8E0T
00°0t9 6T0¢/SC/60 6102/S2/60 6102/52/60 usdp  SUOISS3IUOD POOMBIY GES9 271 SGOOMQUVYH HLVYTOA - SH8E0T
108y 6102/5¢/60 610Z/ST/60  6102/52/60 usdo seb papeajun [ ZATAAY OT1 WN370¥13d OT10W - $69£0T
08°G8¢ 6102/52/60 6102/S2/60 6102/52/60 uado |eny |esalp FAYAAAS OT1 WN310Y13d O10W - +6920T
88'6¢T 6102/52/60 610Z/S2/60  6102/52/60 usdo seb papeajun ogeeet OT1 WN3T0Y13d OO0 - ¥69/01
8¢'+09 6102/52/60 6102/S2/60 6102/52/60 usdp mepojiu pue ‘s1aujued 8/S/ET 0D AlddNS NY3LSIM LVIUO - 9€9T0T
GCES 07Sh
# pIedlgT/c/6 swiom
00°4S 6102/S2/60 610Z/5¢/60 610T/S2/60 uado ‘SppelgiegHIDuogIe) £0€T9 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SAIH - 068401
GCES 07Sh
# pIedIGT/TT/8:SWwiom
0+'89 6102/52/60 610T/ST/60 6102/52/60 uedo ‘sppepgiegyipuogie) 91069 JINVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068101
GEGE TCSh
# pledigr/ST/gldn
00°s8 6102/52/60 6102/S52/60  6102/52/60 usdo  punoaiung AyD oAy T0¥S29 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068401
sonddng Sugeasds -~ gty 3
SESHRIHY - 88 1B
BAISIDIE 1SRG - PR W
DADERAE IS0 - BET
TNOURY 60I0AUT | DIB(] JUOUWABY o180l porsay P50 15 DiEdt on(]  obq SII0AL]  LoSEDY PeH STHPIS LOROLOASE ooOAU] ON OOALL JOPIBA
SHOTYEL AIUTIOT) DU YO
T aoioallY A MWWW%WMM@
18310

Aq dV - 92911WILUOD) DAIDSId 159104:86300T N



LT Jo ¢ abed

Wd 60-95:€0 6T0Z/20/0T uo Ale3 peys Aq uny

6291
€6'1¢
6’68
81°G8

£6°405$

0€'T0E
H'6¢

66'69
PTH0T

£4°00/$

05761

08°S€T

£1°49C

6£°915$

{¥'8C
+9°S6¢

89°C6

LuoTs
00°00Z

¥8°'S61

09°8¢

G5 SUOREBLTIENGY -

Preed

o

BUGISSHI0AE ~ GOEED

L SRSRMNG POOY ~ OB'RTS

6102/92/60  6102/92/60

101 GO0°TS Jopun dinba g sjoog RS - 05 PTG

61/€1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

61/b1/8 'b10£9-0T9€Z I 6160 OT9ET FATHSNYIE / NVOTIWVAIN - §9//01

61/c1/6 - ADYINT AVMVELVH

61/b1/8 'ET0L9-00VET I 6T60 0OFEZ RAIHSHUIE / NVORIIWYAIN - 567701

6T/€1/6 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

61/41/8 '£T0/9-0ST8T I 6160 0STIST JUTHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIN - §9//01

61/€1/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

61/b1/8 '920£9-0v6LT 11 6160 OV6/T m_zm_._mv_wm_m / NYOTYIWVAIN - §9/£0T

BEDIAKES AR SHGNY - oo

61/82/01-61/62/6 NOLLYIOdY0D

90T00009€068Y8E8  6T0T 90TO000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIA3W - 618701

dJZEIT/STTIO0 I 6T0C-80¥IA  ANNA TVHINID SVIUL-LEIMI - S9EH0T
61/€/01-61/b/6 T

-S/9780-06/¢-961-60€ 6160 06/7-96% YALINOYS - 02107

61//01-61/b/6 T

-EL¥TL0-079C-96v-60€ 6160 0Z92-96¢ Y3LINOYA - 0¥Z10T

BREMUBLRUGT - 08

1s00qg [enos buLiayien

idiL - 1200-TITY-61 PIEET SNOLLVYDINNWIWOD JYIJANIW - PELLOT
SIs0) pleH

snBny - 0Z00-1IT4-6T €IeeT SNOLLVYDINNWIWOD TYIJANIW - vELL0T
SUOISIADY

49414 1di1 g usamojjeH

= LT00-11Y-6T [45% 8 SNOLLVOINNWWOD JFUIHANIW - bE/£0T
SEOIAIRY IRUGISSRIOLL ~ GO TS

SCES

0TSt # p1edi61/82/8
*SUOISSDU0D!S,UBMYDS £8ELTHTC JINVE 1STIMAIW LSUI4 - 068L0T

SUOISS3U0D 8D 0209267¢ST 301 WNIWAAd YIIDVIO DLIOWY - £8T00T
SCES

0CSP # pIedisT/8e/8
“SUOISSI0UOD!S,UBMUDS 9€£9/56/82¢ JINVE ._.mm_\SQHZ ._.mzr_ 068+01

SBSEYDING PODY « BOGTL

pajjdde soiydein NOIS

- Subis puoqig pay TCHC9 ALID ¥3IARN VEA TIVWS SYT19N0J - 289701

uej jlem L08TH ONI SQUYNAW - Z6/20T

Jasuadsip [emo} $TS8ET 02 A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIHO - 9€97107
000'1§ Jepun dinby P SO0 RS « S0VTE

NDMBHRY ~ 68
BAIBIRAG IR0 - 78
BAIDEDIY 190404 - ,,ww Ty

YORGURY 5I0A0T

61/0€/60 - 61/10/60

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) aasesaiy 159104:86300T N4

BIEQ USRS B8 PSAETEY

Buey s1eQ ong a010AU]

UOROLASSE B5I0ATT Ve JORUSA
souny dunndy pusEy oy

PLIISI(]
IAIISILJ

15330,




£T 40 { abed IWd 60:95:€0 6102/20/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny
85'685'8T$
7£°8€2°E$ L
STANIONYLS HiVd BAVd
Te'8eL'E 6102/92/60 6102/9¢/60 6102/9/60 sbums  H8OEE00-I(d /271 AVd IVIDUIWIWOD Sd - 06290T
SE6PH-G0D TS Junwdmby B UK - BP0 IRBD
S.°(89% {IBRIDEAUGD BRI « S0P
i
[Tee 6102/92/60 6102/9¢/60 610¢/97/60 usdo $H90TSZT00 6T0Z 1d3S SdiN Sdid SYFYUL-1¥IMI - SE€/0T
BDIAIBS 3)SeM 610¢
8b°659 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 usdp 1des - 3snbBny Yemiuij $S£159¢ ONI Em<>> zazzm_j:z - 116201
LMY BREING ~ DETHPS
66'8/7$
GZES 0TSk
# pledieT/11/6'06R101S
66'C 6107/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo {enbip’a|boon 3TTOT98HN MANYE LSIMATW 1SYI4 - 0680T
61/0£/8-61/0¢/8
0099 610¢/52/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uadp [eIUaL JB|IN AJejos  TO00-S89PPEE6 ONI SIV.ANIY LTIEANNS - $S6E0T
61/1€/8
-6T/1/8 Yomiuy[1
00°0T¢ 6102/S2/60 6102/S2/60  6102/S2/60 usdo {e3ua1 ajodepiod LbE61d JNI HO3L NIVa g84 - +0T00T
SN - SRS
£0°€99'c$ S R
(N AARICET
£7°068 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uyor J0J adIAlas ttedal 8E0ZEY  11-VI 40 INIWAINOI NLLIVIW - 959201
0D 1DVYINOD
9¢'126 6102/92/60 610Z/9¢/60 6102/92/60 ajod Ayjnn aoejdas 0601 DRILDATI 1A0dNIAVA - +1900T
Jood Buipjing Jomoys
$9°168T 6102/52/60 6102/52/60  6102/ST/60 uo uej 1sneyxs aoe|dal moa qu JOIMID3 T3 INIOd - 076/0T
SOURURININE B sauds a0
98'659°7$ SRS AJnn dHand -
GE°89 6102/52/60 msw\mN\mo 6102/52/60 Jomas pue Jajem 6180 T00TO/T NOLdWVH 40 39VTIIA - 8Z8€0T
61/c1/6 - AD¥INT AVMVHLYH
1€°6£8 6102/€2/60 610T/EC/60 6T02/€2/60 61/1/8 '80096-08589 I 6160 08589 TYIHSHATA / NVIOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/c1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LTTE9 6102/c2/60 6102/c2/60 610Z/£2/60 61/41/8 'H00LE-18TS9 T 6160 T8ZS9 JUTHSHATA / NVOTIIWVAIW - 92201
61/c1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£6'80/ 6102/€2/60 6102/c2/60 6102/£2/60 61/p1/8 '60020-1840€ 1 6160 T820€ TUIHSHAIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9220T
61/€1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16'8¢ 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/£2/60 61/b1/8 '$10/9-0bTbZ 1 6160 OVTHT TATHSHAIG / NVOTIIWVAIIW - §9//0T
61/81/6 - A9YINI AVMYHLVH
LL°0T 6102/€2/60 610Z/€2/60 6102/€2/60 61/61/8 'ST0/9-0786C 11 6160 0z8€z m_E_._mv_xm_m / zﬁ_mm_zé_z S9£/0T
SRS AVHEIN NG - DIPLES U
HEa mm Y- m
SAIBSVAL 3
AITRR
IO BDAUT  SIB0 JUBUIARY BB DBALEY Eg Y (5) BIEG BN SIBCl SDIOAU]  UIOSERY PIBH SNIRIG (G AR ET ] TGN DDIOAL ,w%am\)
spomygy Apesy PREEL ey
IOLIISK
%&M&wm.mmm

159.104:86300T N




£T 40 § Bbeq Wd 60:95:€0 6107/20/0T uo Ae3 pejs Ag uny

4 (NVIWSSIW
05978 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uado uopdadsur weq jenuuy - oo.nmmgomﬂ AYIWHOL) dHOD DINI - v@moﬁ
SOVIAIBY [RUDISSBIOL « BIVTD

00°CI1$ : g B SPRRIDING POOY - BOTRES
00Tt 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uadp SUOISS32U0D D €S8ETT 0D 301 IAINMYH vaa AL 8TW - 069201
SRERLIAN BOGY ~ yavs
m,m.?wmw X ¥ i mwm&%%% m&%m%wwﬁwmﬁm B tese uww ~ HYEEE Iy 3
66'% 6T0Z/0E/60 6102/05/60  6102/05/60 uado  punoduwiod pealy) adid +26TH ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
A4 6T0Z/0E/60 6102/05/60  6102/0/60 uado 0EMOT pleb uny 64¢8eF  I-VI 5O LNIWAINDI NILYVIN - 959701
6ECH 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo ] 09052d ONI INJWAINDI 0OX3IY - S9ZE0T
SKTT 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado san diz (8TTv ONI SQYYNIW - 26/Z0T
89°9€1 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo I 3jxe pue buu deus 9S€ZEY  I-VI 40 LNAWAINDI NLLYVIW - 959Z0T
6049 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uadp apeiq 0T9EEY  T1-VI 40 INIWAINDI NLLYYIW - 959207
0196 81Sb
# pJedi61/0g/8439Inb
Uosoq g uinja.
86'S8 6102/9¢/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado 2100:01nv A[194,0 £/SS19 INVE 1SIMAIW LSATH - 068+0T
0196 81Sp
# PIe2:6T//2/8'sped
80°1€T 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado  dlwesloNy AjjRY,0 0€T069 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
(or'1) 6102/S2/60 6102/52/60 6102/5¢/60 uado uid bunds vCISEy  TI-VI 4O LNAWAINDI NILYVIN - 959707
Sb56 8TS
b#pIe2:61 /1 /6! Alanieq
@ slojod ‘sped
1S+8¢ 6102/S¢/60 6102/S2/60  6102/52/60 usdo NeIqoIny ARY,0 Naﬁw-mms ANVE 1SIMATW ENE - 068401
sanddng sousuonen Anedoy - poers
85°CEE$ O3 sepvidns Bunessdo un g - HWETES
- ONI ADIOVL ANV 11vg 44110
00'8¢ 610Z/92/60 6102/92/60 6T0Z/92/60 SUOISSS0U0D J1eq C0ET9 NOFAYD vad ADINVA 1IHVOUVIN - 989/0T
85'b6T 6T0Z/52/60 6102/52/60  610Z/52/60 sal|ddns _Bce leoq 0850t ONI SQYVNIW - 26201
siddny Suneieds s e 8- BRSPS
£9'zes’ss a4 ; H sEio g sepddng Buneiedo - so'rrs
02'S6/ 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 [ony [osalp £6£22T JT1 WN3T0¥13d OTOW - £69/0T
YLYLS'T 6T02/92¢/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 seb %wumw_% Z6€TCT 011 WN310Y¥13d OTOW - +69/0T
eospuey
+0°/8 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uadp  Buweoy ‘spmoy Jaded $798€ET 00 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIHD - 9£910T
£0'b9 6T02/52/60 6102/52/60  6102/5T/60 uadp Mhmcmw_u 7050% ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
ade} np
8S'TT 6102/52/60 610T/S2/60  6102/52/60 uado pue asempiey Buipyng 60T9pT m_m<>>9_<: a%8 - 501001
hing Buge Sy
NOWY 2010AUT 8180 JUBLIAS 5187 BEAISSEY 3BT /O |G AN 3RQ DIOAUT LOSE8Y DN SPIG UOHALIISBT 9310ALU] ON SDI0AUT

FIORIE] Wy ?a& %ﬁm

PLIISI(]

61/0€/60 - 61/1 @»@M@w%&

1/9
Aq dv - @apiww0) aAlRsaId 159104:86300TIW4




£t 40 9 abeq IWd 60:95:€0 6102/20/0T uo Apeg peis Aq uny

61/5/6 ASYINT AVMVHLVH

16'9¢ 6102/€2/60 610C/€T/60 610C/€T/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘$T0¥9-00020 L1 6T80 0000 TUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
61/5/6 ADYIANT AVMVELYH

$S'8b 6102/£2/60 610T/€2/60 6102/£2/60 usdo - 61/9/8 ‘STOH9-06/90 116180 06£90 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/5/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

12411 6102/52/60 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘FT0H9-08590 171 6180 08590 FATHSHYAG / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/s/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH

86°bE 6102/£2/60 610T/€2/60 610T/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘€T10¥9-0/£90 116180 0L£90 TAIHSHYAL / NVOIUAWVAIW - 592207
61/5/6 ADYINI AVMVHLYH

6£°S¢C 6102/€2/60 610T/€7/60 610T/£2/60 uado - 6T/9/8 ‘ZT0$9-09T90 1716180 09190 FUIHSHUIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/5/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

6b°bE 6102/£2/60 . 6102/€2/60 610T/€C/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘PT0H9-05650 L1 6T80 05650 TUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
61/5/6 ADYINT AVMYHLYH

66°0TT 6102/€2/60 6T0C/€T/60 610C/€7/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘€TOV9-0#/S0 11 6180 O¥ZS0 TAHSHYAG / NVITUIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/5/6 ADYINI AYMVHLYH

80°TET 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/€T/60 uadpo - 61/9/8 ‘€00T9-0/+S0 116180 0/¥50 TUIHSHYAE / NVOIUIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/5/6 AOYINT AVMYHLVH

9€°50T 6102/c2/60 6102/€2/60 610T/€2/60 uadQ - 61/9/8 ‘TTOH9-0ZESO 11 6180 OZESO FAIHSHUAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/5/6 ADYIANT AVMVHLYH

£1°6v 6102/c2/60 610T/€2/60 610T/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘0T0H9-0TTS0 116780 OTTSO JUTHSHY3G / NVORIAWVAIW - S92£0T
61/s/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

0/'6ET 6102/52/60 610C/€T/60 610T/€C/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘ZT0¥9-006v0 11 6180 00640 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTIAWVAIW - S92/0T
61/5/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH

£0°0T 6102/€7/60 6102/€2/60  6107/€T/60 uado - 61/9/8 £20v9-069v0 116180 06950 M_E:mv_y_um\zﬁ_mm_zéuz - G9L£0T
savIAIBE AN DU « DOTLES

o 2LT'T$ ; FEUEREL BDIOAUE 1 SUGRENUTILANGT - CERE § ;
80°€6T 6102/0€/60 mBN\om\mo 610¢/0€/60 usdpo /E0THTZTSS # UN0ODE P£6S8E0EE0 dYINT3D SN - 2£9€0T
64°€91 6102/9¢/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado dJZE9T/SZTO0 116T0C-80¥3A  ANNL TVHANIO SYIUL-LYAMI - S9EH0T
61/51/01-61/91/6
€5°0¢8 6102/S2/60 6102/52/60  6102/52/60 usdo £ S69 0b0T-S6L 60€ 6160 ogﬁ-mmn 181V - 112001
SUCIEIUNLANGD ~ BOTE
S/'€66'E$ G
aseajoy
Ssald BupeaIgpunoln)
uonPNIsSU0)
ST'69% 6102/92/60 6107/92/60 6102/92/60 uado 17 - 2200-1114-61 LTEET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FAI4ANIW - #EL/0T
sjeyuay
00°05¢ 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo  3ieog - £T00-L1RI-61 91EET SNOLLYDINAWIWOD FUI4ANIW - $€£/0T
S$S6 81SH # pied
'61/p/6'Buidwingdndas
00'8bb'C 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado SHNM m?omowo? JINVE 1SIMAIN ._.mmw_ 068101
s9ajBig - BRVIES
SRTNITLE BT -
DAL )
SRR 180 K Ger
FIHOUR BII0AUT BI801 JUSIABS  aieg] paslaoby BTG SO0 B0 Sie0] SOlOALT | L0SBayY DloH SRS NG ER I R 0 JOpUBA
SN AIEHO PESEH] HOON
LSy
ole JAIISII

Aq dV - 9310 BAIDSAId 159104:86300T WL




£T 40 £ 9beq Wd 60:95:€0 6702/20/0T to Ae3 pe3s Aq uny

£1°628% §{RIRERLUG
66 81SH «
# pIed!6T/1/6 Wals S
057042 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/9¢/60 uado Asuonensssay’aydwen S66140/ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
61/91/0T - 61/L1/6
£9'vS 6102/52/60 6102/SZ/60 6102/52/60 uadp  9oIMIBS ULRlR AJLINDaS 9CTHSobTL mqu._oI SN 1av - /12401
FRRIDENNOT BREIND « G0'HP0
0/°5¢$
61/0€/6-61/1/6 NI OZH
0/'SE 6102/52/60 uadp [BJURM JBUONIPUOD  6T60 090b/Z SBY / 1I0OdN3IAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
BRI -~ GOTE0Y iew
81'911 6102/9¢/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado Jieday 1ojeb ¢E69T-10 SANL AITIVA ¥3IAI - 22bE0T
0796 815
# PIe2I6T/0E/8!1edR)
£5°099 6102/92/60 610Z/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo Jojow’s yisebaoiy 10609 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
0196 81S+
# pledi6T/0¢c/8  eda.
S¢'L6 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado Jojow’s, aebsol) 159€69 JINVE 1SIMAIW 15914 - 06801
06'+8¢ 6102/5¢/60 6102/S2/60 6102/5¢2/60 uado S0IAIBS Jleday 0ST 96+ 1895004 00 YOLOW SATONAIY - 99701
10°2€4'C 6102/5¢/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uado Jleday Juswdinba 864/0M ONI INIWAINOI 0DX3Y - S97£0T
¢0'0¢T 6102/5¢/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uado Jledas Jopen ume 9004S-T0 OT1 ¥IVdIY INFWITAWI NNAT - 866701
[ WAXA 6107/S¢/60  6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uado Jleday 10pe1] ume) 9789S-T0 JT1 YIVdTY INTWTTdINI NNAT - 84670T
S1S6 815
# pIed!61/97/8 nedsa.
00°0TC 6102/5¢/60  6102/52/60 6102/5¢/60 uadp l0jow’s,uzeb201)  6T0Z9T80 0819 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
SbS6 8IS
# PIedl6T/9T /8 eda)
08'vC1 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 uado Jojoul!s,uaeba0.) 186479 JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
aluRUEIIRR Y sedey - sivars
SE/09'T$ LT M & Mg -
61/5/6 ADYIANT AVMVYHLVH
- 94°00¢ 6102/€2/60  6102/€2/60 6102/£2/60 . uado - 61/9/8 ‘b00ZS-1650% 17 6780 T6S0H FETHSNYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/5/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£€9°'1¢ 610C/£2/60 6102/£2/60 6102/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘80069-1£90€ 176180 T€90€ TATHSHIIE / NVIRIIWYAIW - §9//0T
61/5/6 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9b'661 6102/€2/60 6107/£2/60 6102/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘S00VH-1£687 176780 T£68C FAIHSY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - §9//0T
61/5/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
1 R4d! 610¢/€2/60  6102/£2/60 6102/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘0H0OSE-1/0TT 176780 T/011 FATHSNUIE / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
61/5/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
9€7€eqT 6102/€2/60 6102/£2/60 6102/€2/60 uado - 61/9/8 ‘99TET-0£H80 10 mﬂmc 0£L80 IIHSHY3G / z<uEm_>_<Ez - G9//01
sEdAes Avgnn ol m Bl - LT
SRUTHIL %,W ;W
BAIDERIL I8
AN IR -~ OT
JINOWY @DI0AUT BB JUSTIARY Si8y PEREEEY N8G5 el ang  oR(g OJI0AUT  TCREEY BB SHIBYG LORdiREA SOIALT ON SDIOAUT howcﬁ
SIORIT Siwnnly pusys ooy
e e e wLgsiq
517 ﬁwﬁmmx% 61 W elioA @NWSM@%@@N&

1/9
Aq dv - @n1WwWwo) aAsesaId 159104:86300T W4




£T J0 g 9bed IWd 60:95:£0 6T02/20/0T U0 Aje3 pes Aq uny
UOISURIXD
3AUp pue }3q
/[8'SLE 6T02/b2/60 6102/b2/60  6102/v2/60 uadp ‘Jeniwsuely uonng (1147014 ONI SQHVNAW - 262201
ISRIdYILNT ¥ AL VAT O
0£°660°T 610Z/¥C/60 610T/b2/60  6102/42/60 uado m_mu_Ewcummm._zou Jjob 929vS  TYNOLLVYNYILNI ANIHAILSYIN - 9PLL0T
sbunieaq pue
ST'S0L 6102/be/60 610C/b2/60  6107/vT/60 usdp  ‘Ieaq abuey ﬁ:_._au_on £9/¥TSd 0D IN3IWdIND3 SIYNG - £2590T
9|dnod
S0'9ST 6T07/¥2/60 6102/¥T/60  6102/vT/60 usdo 4030w pue ‘iojeinbas FAYATA: 02 IN3IWdIND3 SRYNG - £2590T
(dInD3 8 INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
666 610Z/¥2/60 6T0C/bT/60  610C/bT/60 uado 1o LCYSSOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIHATY OLNV - 842001
(d1nD3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
81°€8 6102/2/60 610T/b2/60  6102/42/60 uadp 39S 31q X3y Ucm 1= 1o vmvvmo>zcm mzoF:._Om _._mHzEmE o.5< 812001
seyddng ssususpne /qedey - pirevs
91°59/'$ & sonddng aspuedsy Jous ol - SJTLER &
91°'6£C'T 6102/L7/60 610/L2/60 6102/L2/60 asipueydtaly doys oid  SZ8TH60-NIV ONI dNOYD VNOLLNY JHL - 990407
00°vLL 6102/v2/60 610C/v2/60  6102/v2/60 usdp  asipueydialy doys oid $£000641T ONId - ZE690T
6¢8¢ 8TSk # P
©2!6T1/8/8 2SIpUBYIIDIN
00°¢SL 610Z/¥2/60  610C/¥T/60  6102/vC/60 usdo doys o&.umcsm:u< SP8TLYITOE MNVE LSIMAIN ._.m~=u_ 068+01
ididng espusy dous
98'6£5'c$ g Bunesedy -
S890¢€ 610¢/.2/60 mSN\R\mo mﬂom\mm\mo uado dno onserd £E8TLY OV1d I911S3dd - P8EE0T
0’158 610¢/,2/60 610T/L2/60 610T/L2/60 uadp seb papesjun [ X% 244 JT1 WNA10YL3d OO - ¥69/0T
0’04 6102/LT/60 610T//2/60 610T/L2/60 usdo [en} [esoip [45 2448 JT1 WNFT10Y13d OO - ¥6940T
om
SL'CE 6102/22/60 610T//2/60 6102/L2/60 usdo J|es Jous)os Jajem LLLLT ONINOLLIANOD ¥3LVM AQdIN - mmwmow
S3LLID avn
208, 6T02/L2/60 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60 uado Aizyeq saowone ZETHTOTOSE06T  IHL 40 AY3LIVE JIVISHIAINI - £9520T
6661 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60  6102/L2/60 uado juey dy 97567808y S3UO0LS A0O0d F3A-AH - 80¢¢0T
2010AU
jeuibrio 0} uoRDALI0D Buurewsa.
PETITT 6102/b2/60 610T/b2/60  610Z/v2/60 uado ‘seb papeajun 6/TCC1 211 WN310¥13d OTOW - $6920T
16'¥bL 6102/¥2/60 6T0C/vT/60  6102/b2/60 uado seb papesjun 9eCCt JT1 WN310¥13d OT10W - 69401
ob'veED 610Z/¥2/60 6102/bT/60  6102/¥2/60 uado [en} [esaip T9€¢CCT JT1 WNAT0Y13d OTOW - $¥69/0T
Aaneq S3LLID avnd
S6'CL 610Z/v2/60 610C/b2/60  610Z/42/60 usdo uapieb pue ume| 75/S00¢0SE06T  IHL 40 AYILLYE JIVISHIINT - /95207
S1ONaoyd
00°£8€ 6102/¥2/60 6102/bT/60 610C/b2/60 uwado  siednuBYd 85IN0D Jjob 9Ly n_ma IVELNID ANLLVIO - £8600T
g Bupwasd -
9£'68€'£LT$ 5

BAIOERAL 188104 - 78
DAIVERLS ISDI0S -~ DE w ¢

UROUTY BOI0AUT

AP0 JUBLIARA 2B BB

5%

280 VE

ESERETS

ALY

BT ER

IGEBEY PN SHIBIE

LOROLIDSB e30AU]

Aq dV - 910D DAIDSVId 159404:86300 TN

YA JOPUBA

sy EInory DB P0H
ww‘mwww‘mmw

%%ww@mwﬂw

15210,




LT J0 6 abed

Wd 60:95:€0 6T02/20/0T uo Ajeg peys Ag uny

007089 6102/42/60 6102/42/60  610T/b2/60 uado SisAfeue [ios T0T800¢ SNLLINSNOD FHNL N 1MIA - $98001
€998 6102/¥C/60 610C/v2/60  610T/b2/60 uado 30IMIBS [amo} doys € ON NOLLYYOJdYO0D SVIND - 168.01
v S04 - BUTES S
' LETS L SUERDANG POty - BOTUES
991 610¢/0€/60 6102/0E/60  6102/0£/60 udQ SUOISSDUD BSNOY GNP SETZHSGERS STYOLS 004 F3A-AH - 807201
098¢ 6102/22/60 6102/72/60 6102/L2/60 uadO SuOISSEOUOD 3SNOY GNP §/HTS8/08Y SIUOLS G004 F3IA-AH - 807Z0T
89°0C 610¢//2/60 6102/L2/60 6102/12/60 uadp suoissaduod asnoy gnp 12€90£808 SFYOLS 4004 F3A-AH - 80ZZ0T
P18 6102/42/60 610T/L2/60 6102/12/60 uadQ SUOISSDUD BSNOY GNP £589£7808% SFYOLS AOO4 JIA-AH - 80ZZOT
(8°ET 6T0Z/b2/60 610T/bC/60  6T02/bT/60 uado SUOISSDUD BSNOY GNP 9700/8HERS SIUOLS QOO FIA-AH - 80ZZOT
L0°'19 610T/4C/60  6102/v2/60  6102/b2/60 usdo SuOISS0UOD BSNOY GNP 9LELEZSERS SJYUOLS 004 FIA-AH - 80ZZOT
8¢'S 6102/42/60  6102/v2/60  610T/ve/60 U3dO SUOISSDUOD 3SNOY GNP (T8690SESS SFYO0LS 004 FIA-AH - 80¢Z0T
68T 8TSb# pledipT
/91/8!suoissa0uod’aap
05°6¢ 6102/42/60 6102/v2/60  6102/v2/50 usdo -AH  0§5020vE8S JANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068501
SHERURING DOGY ~ 00O 3
S6'6ET$ 1 0001 S depun dinbg
¥00ALNO NYONIWY
S6'6€T 6102/t2/60  6102/v2/60 Jomo|q pjpypuey 608T/¢T  LVIYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 55901
BO0'TS opun dinbiy g siong HEH L
OT'bEE'ES £ sanddng edupumu
¥0OALNO NYORHIWY
CTH0T 6102/£2/60 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60 4931y pue dwnd fany v0/98TT  LVID / INTWAINDI TIVM NVA - 55901
AN a 6T0T/L2/60 610T/L2/60 6102/L2/60 9jod gt - 1pubew 00-20TCCzT ONI ONLINGIYISIA 1L - Z8090T
95’ 6107//2/60 610Z/L2/60 610T/L2/60 alemp.eH buipjing $8E9HT FIVMAUVH 989 - S0T00T
USse asny
9Pe|q pue ‘leuilLia)
Alun py ‘“sleday (dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
62C'6S 610/42/60 6102/L2/60 6102/12/60 uado Aed) [eos u Aeids  G0S9S0ANOS SNOLLNT0S HSINI43Y 01NV - 852001
(dInNd3 8 LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
P18 6102//2/60 6102//2/60 610T/L2/60 uadp SIYY 10 00FZSOANOS SNOLLMIOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 852001
Jieda A00ALINO NYOTHIWY
00°THT 6102/t2/60 6102/v2/60 6102/b2/60 uado pew jjeq Jodosysusalb SPS99CT  LVAUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SS590T
Y00ALNO NYIIHIWY
5629 610¢/¥¢/60 610Z/b2/60 610C/ve/60 uadp 4S60° 91§ dull-x 069/9CT  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SS590T
YO0ALNO NVITYIWY
8/°01T 610¢/¥2/60 6102/b2/60  6102/v2/60 uado e jind ysnd 169/9CT  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
¥OO0ALNO NYITYIWY
8/°0TT 6102/¥2/60 610Z/v2/60  6102/ve/60 usdo e |ind Mm_,a SPSOBZT LV / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
sojjdans
81°6TT 6102/¥2/60 610Z/b2/60  6102/¥T/60 uado Buipjem pue juied 4740 ONI SQYVNAW - Z6/20T
sejddng sousuepien foedey « GIETS >
Y veIpuY -
BAIDINIL I8
SRS i
Nty 20I0AUT . 8180 UBHIABA A8 DRIASEY RGO NG eng  vieq DAL UOSESY BIBN SHIEIG UORCILDSBE SoIDALT 0N SDI0ALT JOPUBA
epouiyy Apwndy pusyy w0y
svincian - AT/T0/60 abuey a0 anet om0 i M@mﬁmwmm
OL/0R/60 - 61/T0/60 vbugy a3e0 ong oo AL @%M&%@M&M
1/ 15910,

Aq dv - @n1wwWo) aAsesRIy 152404:86300T W4




£Z 40 0T 2bed

Wd 60:95:€0 6T0Z/20/0T U0 Alte3 peis Aq uny

60'091'T$ 5 &
89°6¢ 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60 SQN\R\S 20IAI95 Jedal aun (4487 0D AY3LLvE 8 IULL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
95°06 610Z//2/60 610T/L2/60 6102/L2/60 usdo 20inI9s Jtedal a.n £b0V6 0D AY¥311vd 8 TIIL SAHONH - wmﬂs
sjun
69°C08 6102/b2/60 610Z/¥/60  6102/b2/60 usdp 2bpuy 1oy 8o1nIBS Jledal 0£02S 0D AQV¥E 1€ - 90€20T
00°60T 610¢/b2/60  6102/v2/60  6102/b2/60 usdo uielp ooy lesp 65T6CT ONI HO3L NIV¥a 9389 - +0T00T
0IAIBS NOLLYYIDATI4TY
00°'St 6102/b2/60 610Z/b2/60  6102/2/60 uado Jtedas uonedssblyal SELTOT 1 ONINOLLIANOD IV V8V - G0000T
nn NOLLYA3OATd43d
o1°¢c8 6102/¥2/60 6102/¥C/60  610C/¥T/60 uedp  uopessbuyas Jo sedas 089701 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
FUBRBW R el - (HREY
20'ELETS «
61//2/8 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
+9°'66T 6102/b2/60 610C/¥T/60 6T0C/bT/60 usdo 61/62// '9T059-04C08 41 6180 0vZ08 JUIHSHUIG / NYOTUIWVAIIW - S9£/0T
61/12/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
LL°ST 6102/v2/60 610C/¥2/60 6102/b2/60 uado 61/62// ‘02059-0T96/ 91 6180 0196/ TUIHSHA3G / NVOIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£6°6ST 6102/b2/60 6102/bT/60  6T0C/b2/60 usdo 61/62/2 ‘21059-00v6/ €I 6180 00V6/ FAUIHSHAIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/2/8 - ADYIANI AYMVHLYH
$0°£86 6102/b2/60 610Z/F2/60 610C/42/60 uado 61/62// ‘01059-06T6/ 91 6180 0616/ TATHSHUIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S92/0T
61/L2/8 - ADYINI AVYMVHLYH
GE'1E 6102/b2/60 610T/¥C/60  610Z/v2/60 usdo 61/67/L ‘T1059-0868/ €I 6180 08682 FUIHSHY3E / NVOIAWVAIW - S9//0T
61/L2/8 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£7°896 6102/vb2/60 610Z/¥C/60 610C/b2/60 usd0 61/62/4 1T059-0//8. 91 6180 0448/ TAIHSHA3E / NVORIAWYAIW - S9//0T
61/0¢/8 ADYINI AVMYHLYH
9's 6102/b2/60 610Z/b2/60  610T/b2/60 usdo - 6T/1/8 {£T089-0LETT €I 6180 m_zxmv_mum\ NVYOIHIWVAIW - §92/0T
BaBIAIBE ,; N; ST -
10°589%
61/62/01-61/0£/6 NOLLVIO4H0D
60°56€ 6102/£2/60 610T/L2/60  6102/L2/60 usdo  29Z0000£0068H8E8  6TOT 7920000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIGIW - 618701
£1°65 6102/.2/60 6102//2/60 610C/L2/60 usdo n_\uwmo:m\ﬁwo a1 6T0Z-8043A  ANN4 TVHINIO SYIUL-143IMI - S9EH0T
61/6/01-61/01/6
6b°0€C 6102/42/60 6102/v¢/60 6102/62/60 usdo € T8E T¢/G-66/ 60 6160 TTLS-66/ 181V - 112001
SUHOREIUTHIHLGY « 0 "
16'1SE'T$
S1S0D pleH [epos
Wiee 610¢/L2/60 610C//2/60 6102/L2/60 uado Isnbny - £T00-AIN4-6T 8IEET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JYIHANIW - $ELZ0T
£9°98 610¢//2/60 6T0C/LT/60 610T/L2/60 uedo IMBS [pmoy doys  TTEOHTOEOP T ON NOLLYYOdH0D SYAINID - 168/01
DIIAIBS
9)sem 610z Jequiaydas
€249 6102/b2/60 6T0Z/bT/60  610T/b2/60 usdo - 4nig :m_ns mmmcmoN qu Emss zazzm:dz - 116207
JUNOUNY SlH0AUT BB JUBUIABY  AIRE1 DoAmOEY EIESINTG JE BN SIBC BDICAU]  LIOSERY DM SIS UORILOSBT eo10AU] N SDICALY

Aq dv - eonn

WO SAIDSA

152404:86400T N4

BOUI] AR PRBIEY R0Y

PLISIC]
dAIISII]




£T 40 1T dbeg

Wd 60:95-€0 6102/20/0T uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

Aq dy - sapiw

Wo) aAIBsald 158404:86300 TN

61/11/6 - ADYINI AVMYHLVH
6b°LT 610¢/¥2/60 6T02/v2/60  6102/vZ/60 usdo  61/Z1/8 'b10V/-090/E ¥a 6180 090/ FUIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIN - mﬁmoﬁ
SEMADE AN DHANG - DETSTD TR0
00°0ZH$ £ tmpun ding )
anbe|d |euowaly NDIS
00°0cH 6102/t2/60 6102/b2/60 6102/b2/60 Syb17 sdueLog S6€£79 ALID ¥3ANY vEq ,_._<_>_m SY19N0Qa - 289201
DGHLE epun dinby g SN0 HBWE ~ O8Ny
02'16$ g Suneande
) GCES 02St
# pledl6T/8e/8l1axpeIq
STty 6T0Z/v2/60 6102/42/60 6102/v2/60 uado  ubis yuluieyd‘uozewy 6ECYT66 JANVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068501
STES 0CSh
# PIeDI6T/S/6 ox0RIq
S6'8Y 6102/v2/60 6102/bT/60  6102/b2/60 usdo  ubis yuluieyd uozewy oﬁmommw JNVE ._.mm_>>n_§ .rmmr_ 068+0T1
dng Bunwasdo ~ go'Trg
STl BOURLIOE - §
96'089'9Z$
96'06%
610¢
AInc pue ‘aung ‘judy TX88 INNIAFY
96°06 6102/v2/60 6102/b2/60 6102/be/60 uado Sduejeg xe| ssleS pXSZ8/TXOXXND 40 ._.zm_z._.~_<nmn mHOZH._._H - 9bSH0T
saoueihy man o L prTras
SL'/8/°01% o O 00 RUR - TTITsE
ANNd AINJFWIAOUINT
0S°090°S . 610Z/b2/60 610C/v2/60  6102/b2/60 usdo S98) {e) pue jjoon $994 61/£0 09 "d’d SYRUL-1¥IMI - 295401
. ANNA INIWIAOUINT
sTLeL's 610Z/52/60 6102/b2/60 610Z/b2/60 uado S83j 1) pue Jjoo S99 61/80 09 “d’d SYRUL-1HAMI - 29€H0T
SPURG IO OF BISURIL -~ TTVIRK 1
£1°€5$ S L v E A
211
E€T'ES 610Z/L2/60 6102/L7/60 6102/L2/60 uado PP90TSZTO0 6T0Z 1d3S Sdin SdiN SYIUL-1¥3IM3I - SEE/0T
RODRNUOD SHSINGD - PP
0S°291$ L SIS - 80
61/0¢/6- NI O¢H
0s°L 6T0Z/v2/60 6102/b2/60 6102/b2/60 uado 61/1/6 [e3ua1 mec\mam\_v 9BL0Eb0 S / LYOINIAVA 40 NVOITIND - - 018401
61/1€/8
-61/1/8 4n|g ueipur
00°0£ 610Z/¥¢/60 610Z/v2/60  6102/b2/60 uado |ejual smodeyiod 0czetd ONI HO3L NIV¥Q a84 - $0100T
NOLLVYIDAn43y
00's8 6T0Z/t¢/60 610T/v2/60  6102/v¢/60 uado [EJUSI BUIYORW 301 G8080ONVYET 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
wmm%% - BITRED ¢
LN ey - 28
;w%mm»ﬁ 8,
‘ BAIBEDIG
WNOURY @0I0AUT D180 JUBUIARY 500 PEAETSY Req 17D NrQLng SR IOAUT SRR BB SAIEIS UOBTIIBER BoI0ATT ON S3I0ALT Ewrﬁ
Frougy Uiener pavpr ooy
| PLISI(]
61/0€/60 - %%M@mmwﬁwmw
1/ 15910y




£ 40 71 9bed Wd 60:95:€0 6T0Z/20/0T uo Alie3 peIS Ag uny

N~
S
72°056'¥9% BAISA g
220S6'v9% BAIBEREL 38840 -
£2°0£5% WIS BIUBLIGT « £6
£0°65$ SEA0L SEHAIGE ANN Siund - G0°4ED
61/L1/6 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH

S TH 6102/b2/60 610T/v2/60 6102/¥2/60 usdo 61/9T/8 '9T0F/-0S89E dd 6180 0S89E JUIHSHY3A / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9£20T

SERIAIBE ATHEN BHGRd - DETLES (B 3
B BIUBLION - £8 1O
BAIDTOA 180104 « 7
DAITERAG 158

TIRQ onQ Ie0 SOj0ALT  LsEaY DIoH SIS UOROIOSaE B0AU] BN SSI0AUL
IOV Ao PRI N0
- PLSI(
SAJISI ]
18910,

dV - 991HWLLIOY) DALDSDI 1S2404:863




£T 30 €1 2bed

Wd 60-95:£0 6T0Z/¢0/0T Uo Ale3 pels Aq uny

6¥C0vTSy ‘61/52/8
€78 610Z/81/60 6102/81/60 6107/81/60 uadp x4 [ewiue ‘susaibem £0£7806T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068101
6¥C0vCSy ‘6T/€2/8 g
$0°602 6T02/81/60 6107/81/60 6102/81/60 uado ‘sa0] ‘a1doad 3007 ayL NI-9/SEEH0 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
b/'€99 6T02Z/L1/60 6102/41/60 610¢//1/60 uadp 20npodd [ewjue 09T€S86€T VMOI ODSAS - 080T
$0°0£9 6T02/L1/60 6T02/L1/60  6102/.1/60 uado 20npo.d [ewjue 090/586€T VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
00°sS€ 610Z/41/60 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 uado Aey eyjeyje wm_mn o 61021160 S1¥390YU NVAY - 96801
By Xiw
00'159 610C/41/60 6102/£1/60 6102/L1/60 uado  sselb ejlejje sajeq 96 61025060 S1y390y stm - 968/01
DONSANI
05°66T 6T0Z/L1/60 6T02/L1/60 6102//1/60 uado s,buineys suid og 19v9 3 IN3X) STADV DONSANIT - $0E90T
$8'8€H'T 610Z/L1/60 6102/L1/60  610C/£1/60 uado 19Ip [ewiue 8¥9112Z ONI TN IDIIVAd ¥I1LSIN - 2ZEL0T
88'169 6102/30/60 6T07/80/60 6102/80/60 uado 18Ip [ewiue 0790S86€T VMOI ODSAS - 08201
61578 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 usdo 18I fewiue 0S98T86€T VMOI OJSAS - $08/01
S/'TIS 6102/80/60 6T02/80/60 6102/80/60 uadp 19Ip [ewiue SYT/P86ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(o0Msanm
0S°66T 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 uado s,buineys suid og 3 1IN STV uov_moz: - ¥0£90T
~ BTN )
68'18¢$ sjEie) Sunpen/wangun - o
(3242452
‘6T/€1/6 ‘wiopun
aoueuRlulew/1adaoy
68°18¢ 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 usdo ‘uozewy £585+99 JANVE 1SIMaI Gz_“_ 06801
Bungom/wangun
JUBIULUBLEET R SR s
60'CEES 101 SjuBaAy epedg 9 weat )
6b°/5% SIRICL SUSRENRINEIUGY - o
6v°(S 610¢/L2/60  6102/L2/60 dOTEIT/STI00 ZN mSN-wsms ANN4 TYYINTD SYIL- "L¥IMI - S9EL0T
SUOREHUBWINGD - 00°TEG I ;
00°5$
- reeLesy
‘61/9/6 ‘sseqejep
00°'SH 6102/61/60 6T07/6T/60 6T02/61/60 uado  Ja33UN|OA !SORSIBIOA L6566C INVE Gm_\sez 1414 - 068501
FRRALSY IRUOIEER I - HHTIES
09'62C$ 0] SRERRING PUO ~ 00T
Theelesy ‘61/€z/8
‘so||ddns 1a33UnjoA
oozt 610Z/61/60 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 uadg ‘[esauss tejjog 1TZHH9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1A - 068401
Slewiue
09°/1¢ 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 uado 943 YIm 1sepealq €09T19 HaIM DNDILYD SIOANG - £89/0T
SRERURNG POV ~ BIUUTS £
SHBAT 0ol B wiralolg 007 g4 -~ 201
BAIBFRAL 1894 @m -8
QUF IGVIN -
Junousy @HOAUT fkiclg ucwc\w\mw& 23u0 DoAY Patele] :w\mu VA 3NG SR SDIOAUT HOSERY Dok SIS ammmcuwma SHALT TON SDI0AUT uowcmm
SI0uTE GRmes) pusEy oy
PLISI(q
miw%w&
15910,




L2 30 $T abed IWd 60:95:£0 6T102/20/0T uo Ape3 e3s Ag uny

[89E/TSY o
‘6T/€T/8 usaus S

96°T€T 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 610/61/60 usdo Aal-asnoy jed {uozewy 5099907 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S3I4 - 068401
/89€/2SY ‘61/€2/8

0S°EET 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uadp ‘ade) disnue ‘uozewe 9506885 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
L89E/TSY
161/b2/8 3°1p [eWiUR

7895 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 610T/61/60 usdo  ‘usauds AAl luozewe SET0960 MNVE 1SIMGIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
[89€/2SP
'61/22/8 ‘sden

62°'S9 6102/61/60 610T/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo Ay/uoqqu ‘uozewe 920681 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£89€/TSh
!6T/zz/8 ‘sanueydde

SL'6/LT 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6T02/61/60 uado  ‘simoq 398|4 B Wied LIPEPSOT MNVE 1STMAIW LSUId - 068401
/89€/TSh
6T/12/8 'sasoy

75°/8T 6702/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdp  ‘simoq 3934 3 wieyq $780£9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
[89E/2SP '6T/TT/8 ™t

00°€h 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo  [ewiue Bnug pLISIQ TZ0E79 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15914 - 068401
/89€/TSY '61/1T/8

00°81¢ 6102/61/60 610T/6T/60 6102/61/60 usdp  ‘uswLdLUB ‘uozewe 8085868 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
/89€/TSh '61/12/8

007b€ 6102/61/60 6107/6T/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘autio|yd ‘uozewe £E0SbCT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
/89€/TSb
!6T/12/8 ‘sx20]q poom

4474 6102/61/60 610/61/60 6102/61/60 uado -weiboud ‘uozewe TEPTTHY MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
/89E/TSY ‘61/02/8

00°06T 6102/61/60 610T/6T/60 6107/61/60 uado ‘pooj plig ‘uozewy 507968 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIH - 068401
/89E/TSY ‘61/02/8

88°G6¢ 6102/61/60 6107/6T/60 6107/61/60 uado ‘Al asnolieo luozewe ££0595¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068+01
£89€/TSh
'61/61/8 “321p JMINP

08°18 6102/61/60 6107/6T/60 6102/61/60 uadp ‘leaiBojooz uoiepy LTEPT9 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
, £89€/TSY
'61/S1/8 18P

08°01€ 6102/61/60 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 uadp 1eaxesed ‘ysng Apmoy 066021 ANVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI - 0684071

61795¢ 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 6T02/81/60 uado 20npoud [ewiue 0696586€T VMOI 8m>m - 0801

OOMSANIT

05°66T 6107/81/60 6107/81/60 610¢/81/60 uado sbuiaeys suid og U9 3 IN3N) STAOV DONSANIT - H0E90T

ST'18 610Z/81/60 6102/81/60 6T02/81/60 uado 13)em uojjeb g LT0€L2L ONLLNATI1SIA NOSNHOC - £1€20T

e Bupeiedn « aotErg
N GO IRULY O0F g4 - 80 18

% wd 3

JUNGURS G010AUT | 91P0] JUDUIABRY  enBl] PoAttasy IRV BB BNG oyb BUIOAW]  Lioseay Dok SIS THOISB] O0AU] BN SIIOAUT - JOTRIGA
syourgl unol) pusE ey
PLISI(]
BAIISIIJ
18330,

Aq dV - 293HWLWIO0D SAIDSAId 159404:86100T W



£T 40 ST 3bed

Wd 60-95:€0 6702/20/0T uo Apeg pels Aq uny

L8IELTSY ‘6T /6 XU

00°ch 6T02/6T/60 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 usdo  |ewiue !6nig PLIsIq 969€T9 JNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - o@vﬁ:
£89€/TSY '61/5/6

6T°¢8 6707/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uadD  !SMa.S poom ‘s amoT 878ET JINVE LSIMAIN LSUIH - 068401
£89€LTSH
'61/21/6 ‘sayddns

61°Sk6 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 610Z/61/60 uado Jewiue {uozewy 209206 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SIIH - 068501
[89E/TSY
'61/62/8 ‘wean wiy

¥6°09 6102/61/60 6T0T/61/60 6T0Z/61/60 usdQ jooy ‘sonabisug aupsig 6669 ANVE LSIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
£89ELTSP '61/0€/8

18°b1 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘pooy ysuy ‘uozewe €99v66/ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06807
L89ELTSP ‘61/1€/8

(174854 6107/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uadp  ‘edos ‘sdesss ‘uozewe £ETH006 JNVE LSIMAINW 1S - 068401
£89€/TSY
!6T/0€/8 ‘usais

08'659 6T02/6T/60 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 usdp Aa-asnoy 3ed ‘uozewe TS0680€ JANVE LSIMAIW LS4 - 068H0T
£89€LTSk
'67/82/8 ‘wean aied

8’61 6102/61/60 610Z/6T/60 6102/61/60 uado  Jooy ‘0id 3SIOH pay C¢ET0T JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdIH - 068401
£89€/TSb '61/87/8
; ‘saddns wiy Jooy

(8'86T 610Z/6T/60 610Z/61/60 6T0T/61/60 usdo  ‘Moddns y6ip suinba 6£0ST ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
£89€LTSP ‘61/82/8
‘safjddns wy Jooy

L(8'ET9 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo  ‘poddns 3i61q auinbg 0€0ST JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£89€/TSY
‘61/8¢/8 ‘punja.

(Sz7ep) 610¢/61/60 610C/61/60 6T02/61/60 uado Xe] S9|eS 'SPMO|  J-b680PHLEE JNVE LSIMAIW 1SU1d - 068+0T
[89€LTSY/
‘61/£2/8 'seqm

ob'1E 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6T0Z/61/60 usdo  Jauur ayesnb ‘uozwe 00S2ET JANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
£89€LTSY
'61//¢/8 ‘pleogppeq

66°6v1 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo  osp ayeunb ‘uozewe 990/£S¢ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SIH - 068407
£89€/TSP '61/92/8
‘191seq sjodpe;

(S°6E 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdp “se3pwowlay) ‘uozewe 099b£SH JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L89€/TSY '61/52/8
‘dy-ayewnd paxiw

95°69b"C 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6107/61/60 usdo  ‘paywmun uonedyday 8585€9 JINVE LSIMAIN .Gﬂ_m - 068501

sagding Suneeds - s0rrg
SN B B iy ooy &%
BASIRIL I
WO OI0AUT T BlBg JUBUIASY BIBH DEAIESRY NEG 175 eled 9Nd  oed o3oAUT  UIGEBEY BT SHIETE UORaUNSAT SEI0ATT ‘OGN SIOALT JOBURA
SRR hisninly puen; poog
o § vy Py e ﬁ%%wmwm‘m
61/0£/60 - 12 2leq eng DAIISDIJ
/9 15910,

Aq dv - @a1HWwwWo) sAIesaId 159.104:86300TIWd




£T 40 97 3bed

IWd 60:95:€0 6T02/20/0T uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

68£SECSY
!6T/82/8 ‘suiiomjesw

1S H11 6102/92/60 6102/97/60 6102/97/60 uado  ‘uue) 1pud ey do) 69/079 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
6T/0T/6 ‘SuLiom [eaw 8

1S P11 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo  ‘wuej 1dpud ey doy 61479 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1S - 068+0T
££08/2SY ‘61/62/8

YA4] 6T0Z/€2/60 6102/€T/60 6102/€2/60 usdo  “3@1p jewiue ‘uozewe S20STHT MNVE 1STIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
££08/7SY '61/07/8

£LThE 610Z/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/€7/60 usdo  ‘191p Sewnd ‘uozewe 1-192b2L1 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068H0T
££08L7SP
16T/91/8 X lewiue

00°/2 6102/c2/60 6102/€2/60 6107/€2/60 uado “yoed 901 ‘pewjem 105059 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1314 - 068+0T

SO'TTZ 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado oonpoud [ewiue TTEEIB6ET YMOI 8m>m - 080T

OONSANIT

05°'66T 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 usdo s,buineys auid g LEV9 3 IN3N) STUOV DONSANIT - H0E90T
L/8¥STSP
6T/92/8 “uBwipLU

70°658'S 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/0Z/60 uado |ewue ‘sisjeld UesaQ 9920€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
: /89€LTSY
!61/9/6 ‘pooy

097265 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo 199yeled suosieH GZESS9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068401
/89EHTSY '61/9/6

759 6102/61/60 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 usdo !s;nuead !uozewy ST0680S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSAIH - 068H0T
£89€/TSh
!61/8/6 ‘1eqqnuos

86'6 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 610¢/61/60 uado sebje ‘uozewy 76€9799¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
[89€/TSH'61/9/6
{1oded /s1owesdns

6416 6102/61/60 6T0C/61/60 6102/61/60 uado -uswyduuR I Yoia 85/96€£1¢ MINVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
£895/TSh ‘61/5/6

89°'1€ 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 uedo  {|oOM pooMm [uozewy €029ELY MNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 06801
£89€/TSP ‘61/5/6

1698 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo !Aeids Ay ‘uozewy £9850£8 MNVE 1STMAIW LSYUI4 - 068b0T
£89€/TSb
!61/5/6 siozoomy

09°0T 6107/61/60 610Z/61/60. 6102/61/60 uado -2J0AIUIRD {UOZReWY S906¥6€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068401
[89€/T5h
'61/b/6 simoq

166/ 6102/61/60 610T/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo  ‘sesoy ‘1934 B wied GTSBELOT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
LB9ELTSY ‘61/b/6
SWP)l JUBWIYDLUD

12°¢TH 6107/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘SulWeyA Juewiem MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T

HRIDBIDLL B -~ T8 }

DOY WY - T8

Juninuy alioally DB UBULIARY Sl PBAIDEY SRS e BNl LB SDIoA LIGSBaY Dk SHIRIG LTINS 9D0AU] ‘0N ODIGAUY AOUBA

spowiyp Aienny pasE yoeR

oy wwm,wmwmww
61/Ue JAIISIIJ
1/ 189301

Aq dV - 9913WILIOD SAISSd 153104:86300T W4




LT 40 £T vbed

Wd 60:9S:€0 6T02/20/0T uo Apieg pEIS AQ Uny

SE'E8Y$
£89€/TSh ~
'61/02/8 “uted Aeids e
$8'9¢ 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uado 1e0 sejled !uozewy 000£€9/ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
¥ bST 6102/81/60 6107/81/60 6T02/81/60 uadO  poom-sjewiue dj3sawop 859TH ONI SQYYNIW - 26201
P bST 610Z/L1/60 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 uadp poom-00z Buipyad 10016 ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
¥+9 6107/(1/60 610Z/£1/60 6102/L1/60 usdp  smais-ajewnd paxiw €ETTH ONI SQYVNIW - 76£20T
[44] 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 uado  juied sjewnd paxiw S-18tH 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - /9/£01
sipcling saupuuE N A o BrETS
09°8¢h'/2$ Ut S0} seiddng B 0 - oO'PE
81°£0S 6102/9¢/60 6T0Z/92/60  6102/9¢/60 uado 0npoud jewiue 68T0/86€T VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
85°01S 6T07/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado 2onpoJd [ewjue £879986€T VMOI OJSAS - $08/01
61/6 ‘s,buineys ZN
SL'TET 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado aud g¢ ‘BoySpuUT IUSY  61/6 £69T#7d 00Z IgVIN--HSYD E.EM_ - 96£40T
DONSANIT
057661 6T02/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado s,buineys auid og $8+9 3 IN3X) STADY DONSANIT - HOE90T
00°6£9 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uadp BIp [ewiue 064112 ONI TTIW IRIIVYd ¥IUSIN - 2ZE20T
TTLT9TSY
6/91/8 ‘seyddns
91'8¢ 6T02/9¢/60 6107/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo  |eunue {wnienby 20y L6V/8T JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
LTS
'61/51/8 ‘soyddns
66'9 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uadp  |ewiue ‘wnpenby ooy b/ 81 ANVE 1SIMAINW 1SYId - 068+40T
68¢
SETSHI6T/T2/8 uswad
90°50€ 6702/9t/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado ‘19z331)!s9M07 658599 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 -~ 068+0T
68E£GETSH
‘61/62/8 ‘s)oq ‘1000
6T°ECT 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo Jussd ond !s,pmo) S¥8219 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
68ESECSH
‘61/07/8 ‘s1aimeoybiu
65°6¢ 6T02/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado ‘auiaqun 1€895H0T JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
68ESETSH
umﬁ\M\m um._m_>>m._u
65°6C 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6T02/92/60 uado WBIu fauipaquy 9859/5+01 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
68ESECSH
61/L2/8 ‘swiomjeawl
¥S'LTT 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado  ‘wuey1axoLDd jey doy 79508 ANVE LSIMAIW L1SAIH - 068401
68€SETSH
‘61/€1/8 'sioxpu0
90°6¢C 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado  ‘wuey3axoLD Jey doy S8/bT19 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06840T
aidiing Sugessdn « poers
g BILE Ay BRD HONIRIY DOP o4 - 30
DAY FRBHG - £e
DUF GRIN « TET puny
Wnouyy SHOAUT A3 ucmmm\mm& AR POARD3Y IR0 d\w 80 200 Eality] OHOAUT LOSES Dol SRS ,,Smmtumwa SHH0OALY TN SHOALT JORIBA
SR Gy Uy 3oy
PLOSI(]
JAIISAIJ
18310

Aq dv - eonIwwo) aAIRsaI( 152104:86300T W4




£¢ J0 8T dbed

INd 60:95:£0 6T0Z/20/0T uo Apieg pels Ag uny

620bCSh 61/8/6
3ybiy-doysyiom

85°007 6102/81/60 6107/81/60 6107/81/60 uado ‘sauliy ds YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
05'S/1$ AU MO -
S0'8¢ 6102/L2/60 mSN\R\S usdo dDTEOT/STIO0 ZN 6TOZ-80¥AA  ANNA TVYINIO SYIUL-1¥AMI - S9EL0T
6bC0bCSh
61/¢/6 ‘sidwes
S0°8¢ 6107/81/60 610T/81/60 610T/8T/60 usdo  Aey-Buiddiys xape4  8TT0S-068-b MNVE 1SAIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
620bTSY
'61/52/8 ‘a|dwes
SETL 6102/81/60 6T02/87/60 6102/81/60 usdo  Aey-buiddys ‘x3pe4  0TS68-T88- MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
6b0bTSH
'61/€2/8 *o|dwes
50°8€ 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 6107/81/60 usado  Aey-Buiddiys 'x3psd  199Z£0-188-b v_z<m_ 1SIMAIN 1514 - 068407
SLORRBUTHTINGD -
12°6ES'11$ 5 {EUDIRERIn.
/89€LTSb ‘61/9/6
65°6VE 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 610C/61/60 usdp ‘Aueitem Aeix !punos 8/9¥9¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1514 - 068+0T
[89€LTSY
'61/8t/8 ‘sisheue
00°05 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo Aey ‘uonLanu Bumuby 6LTHLYT SNVE LSAMAIW 1514 - 068407
YAINID TAVD
0£°T€0°S 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 usdp  SPDIAIBS J9A 12G010 99/418 AUVYNIYILIA ANWYS IWWINY - 09071
YAINTD TAVD
8€°/81°C 6102/80/60 6107/80/60 6102/80/60 usdp  SIIAIBS JOA 12G0)0 THSETS AYVYNINILIA ATIWNYA TYWINY - 0/H90T
YIINTD AVD
$59T6'C 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 usdo SRDIAIRS 1A 0£LT1S AJVYNIYALIA ATINYA 4<_>=z< 0/+901
SHHAIDY BUGISERINEE - §
(00°0ST7$) LopEEnpy g Sungeay - 00eLe
[89€/TSY ‘61/LT/8
(00°0ST) 6107/61/60 6102/6T/60 610Z/61/60 ‘punyas ssep ‘yzy -00860T9 MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068407
sepEnga o Busawag - ooaER § _
86°919'1$
68€
SETSHI6T/TT/8"uBWaD
00'6+9 6102/9¢/60 6107/92/60 6102/92/60 uado '19293.44!s9M0OT] 658199 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
[89E/TSh
!6T/cz/8 Yood uoyiiyd
86°£96 6102/61/60 610T/61/60 6102/61/60 uado 00y |estanun ANVE hm>>e_>_ 1S¥4I4 - 068407
6071 Jepaun
%m N%Wx ~ TP
UNOURY a0AUT  31R01 JUBUIARY 2B DOAIROSY A I o) 210 BN0 9IPC BDICAUT  LI0SERY DI SHIRIG UOEUDSBE SoIDAUY ON ODIOAY wcwcyy
IR ARmos PEEE Y00y
PLSIY
e %%memmwwﬁm
1/ 183104

Aq dv

o941l

SAIDSDId 159.404"




LT 40 6T dbed

Wd 60:95:€0 6702/20/0T o Ajieg peS Aq uny

LL8YSTS '61/9/6
66°C1 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 usdo  ‘Jsuueld gzoz “19bie ) 8£78L INVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - [BK0T
6¥C0VCSY ‘61/21/6 e
‘adey Joxew ajqe|
68k 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 usdo ‘sauaneq {uozewy +00126S v__,_<m_ 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068401
SL896'Tv8
201651
- £89€/TSH
'61/5/6 o3y obebbeq
00°0€ 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6T02/61/60 usdo  -vzv ‘suy ueduswy 0STHS/ ANVE LSIMAIW 1541 - 06801
[89E/7Sh
'61/5/6 ‘aminys
00t 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 610Z/61/60 uwdo  -yzv ‘smnys uodiy [448x 45 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
£89ELTSY ‘61/L/6
§6°0¢ 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘|esw-yzv s Jaujop 98P ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
L89ELTSY '61/21/6
Pe'p 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 usdo ‘|ERW-YZY ‘spjeuoddiy $E£H00 ANVE LSIMAIN 1SHId - 06850T
£89E/CSH
‘61/11/6 ‘1m0
1£°6vC'T 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo -VZV 'SPIOH UOIH  ZT0686ZETE JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
/89€/25H
‘61/T1/6 ‘|esw-yzy
S8 6T0T/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo 'SpUR|g JSARY UoYIH T9808€ JANYE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
[89€/TSY '61/11/6
88°sE 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uado '|eAW-YZV seyejniy 996109 ANVE LSIMAIW L1S¥HH - 068401
[89E/TSH
. ‘61/01/6 ‘1esw-yzy
[ETh 610¢/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘jueinejsay sy pues 66€€ INVE 1STIMAIN 1A - 068501
[89€/75h
‘61/8/6 ‘leaw-yzy
p1'ST 6102/61/60 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘Spus|g JoARy uoIH S00TT9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06850T
L89ELTSt
'61/8/6 ‘leow-yzy
A8 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uado !ssaudx3 uuepueyy GS8T JANVE 1SIMATIN L1SHIH - 06850T
LB9ELTSY ‘61/L/6
68°c 6102/61/60 610C/61/60 6102/61/60 uadp  ‘lesw-yzy ‘syongiels 160£79 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06850T
[89€/TSh
‘61/L/6 ‘ledw
81 6T02/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uado -VZV ‘19ely unfe) £9/029 INVE 1SAMAIW ENE - 068401
BAREE « YERD
piEet i W VD PWRIY 007 @4 - 80
BAIBERIL 1EDI04 - P
DUF ”mmx?
WNOWY SOI0AUT 3180 JUBLIARY  BIBH BBAEEEY ESEre T AEG NG SR PO0A] LoSEaY PO SHIEIS UORLINERE B3I0ALT 0N SDIOALT Bncﬁ
SR URew T pusEy oy
. et o 1 wu«w*ﬁ@mﬁw
61/06/60 ~ ¢ (] 9U0ALY %&%@w@%&
1/ 185910,

Aq dv - @831

WItlioD) oAlIosald 159.104:86300TIN4




£ 40 0z obed Wd 60:95:£0 6102/20/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny
JuBWesINqUIIRSI Apued
uonod ‘uloddod-Aped 9
0T vSS 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo awnhep 610Z/¥1/6 610¢+16 ONI INWVS INIHSNNS - 066201
S¢'9S 6102/£1/60 6102/L1/60  6102/L1/60 uado Jajem uojjeb g PS6CLlL ONLLNGIYLSIA NOSNHOC - £1€20T
S¢'9S 6102/80/60 6102/80/60  6102/80/60 uado J1a1em uojjeb g 6/8¢/LCL ONLLNGIILSIA NOSNHOL - LTE€20T
SVERPLING POGE -~ BTN {
59°SZ1$ RE R
LL8YSCSY
'6T/0€/8 ‘esipueydRW
doys Y16 {Auedwiod
[° BoTAN 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/0Z/60 uedo B U2 I0U MM 6bE6LY MINVE LSIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
9Z'+¢6'9%
L£8bSTSY '61/5/6
yui abeysod ‘|10
£6'CSC 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado Jeppaiys ‘semog Asulld 8T1956¢0T JINVE LSIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068101
£/8¥STSY ‘61/9/6
‘sdn> 060J-suoISSa0UCD
S0°616°S 6102/02/60 6102/02/60  6102/0Z/60 uado Isalnsnpur ASPHUM 006/8T JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
LL8VSTSY
‘6T/te/8 'sbnl 123eM
S6°6v 6102/02/60 6102/0Z/60 6102/02/60 usdp  -sjuid {333|4 B wued #9589 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401
L
(8¥STSP'6T/91/8:p00}
jedRidde |euoseas
69 6102/02/60 6702/02/60 6102/02/60 uado  ‘Bunyby syuidipewem S/91€9 JINVE LSIMAIW LSl - 068401
£L8Y9SCSY
‘61/12/8 ‘sayddns
bP'59 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado sjud ‘Jewem T-161+¢9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
THeeLTSy 61/b1/8
‘spiys syud ‘Bunud
16'T4LS 610Z/61/60 6102/61/60 610T/61/60 uado U315 piepuels ¥6/CT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
91114 gy B0 -
¢eLe9esy
‘61/5/6 ‘1aidels ‘adey
1970 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo  Jexew [aqe] ‘Mewem 184589 JINVE L1SIMAIW 1SAId - 068101
£102hesy '61/5/6
‘dew 10 S1MNS
LLCE 6102/€2/60 610Z/€7/60 6107/£2/60 uado §oo3spied ‘uozewe JINVE 1SIMAIN 1S
TUTOUTY GaOAUT  BHB(] RIS UIABg  miBy Doroay ESENNIG) B N0 910 esioAu] | Loseay plom SHIBIG UOHULIAaT] OotAL BN Do TOPUBA

S3.Id 159404:86400T W

SIORIL ATUn PUBEE NOOR

PLOSI(]
JATISII]
153104




£T 4o 1z dbed

Wd 60:95:€0 6102/20/0T uo Ale3 RIS Aq uny

L/8YSTSY 6T/12/8

8E£°0T 6102/07/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado  ‘ebejsod ydope ‘Sdsn 68££59 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8VSTSY Q
'61/51/8 ‘ebejsod 3
S6'61 6102/02/60 610Z/02/60 6102/02/60 uado jdope ‘[esod 2aAAH €LLET9 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
SHORPMUBIBUOD - DETTDS
1/°099'C1$
dd pue suonesedalg )
00°006'T 6102/£2/60 610/L2/60 6107//2/60 usd0  VZV - b£00-HYWZN-6T TTEET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYIHANIW - +£//0T
ASAINS JUBAT-1504
00°00£ 6107/£2/60 610T/LT/60 6102//2/60 uado sjuld - ££00-4YWZN-6T 0TEET SNOLLYIINNWWOD JIIHANIW - $£//0T
Siso)
pieH [eos jsnbny
£0'98% 6102/42/60 6102/L2/60 6T02/12/60 uado - £900-4YIWZN-61 60EET SNOLLYOINNWIWOD JFAIHANIW - $€//0T
§1s0)
PJeH Xoogadeq SiNId
00°05£ 6102/L2/60 6102/L2/60 6102//2/60 uado - ¢900-4YIWZN-6T 80¢€€T SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JUIHANIW - $£//0T
610Z @AR3ID QvOM
9£'+00°C 6102/42/60 6102/L2/60 6102//2/60 uadp = LPD0-UVIWZN-6T LOEET SNOLLVDINNIWIWOD FHIHANIW - $£//0T
UOLBAISSDI 10) SJUId
£1°/20'T 6102/42/60 610T/12/60 6102/12/60 uado 6107 - 8500-¥YIWNZN-6T 90¢€eT SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FIIH4ANIW - $£//0T
AUd
pue [eos Jaquimidas
9T°€50°S 610¢/22/60 6102/L2/60 610T//2/60 uado - 8900-4VINZN-6T S0EET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FUI4ANIW - $£2/0T
3oueUSUIRK GoM
00°00S 6T0Z/£2/60 610T/L2/60 6T0T/LT/60 usdo 610T - EO0-YYIWZN-6T POEET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - bE££0T
L/8VSTSY
'61/5/6 ‘uonduosgns
66'+T 6102/02/60 610Z/02/60 6T02/02/60 uadp Jpd ‘agopy /STTESS/0T JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
juswissInquias
Bunuied aoey gz-Aped
00°S¢T 6T02/61/60 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 uadp awin Aep 610z/+1/6 6102+16 TI3™UA 3 AUV - 806401
SERAIDE [HUGISEROAL « DOUYEY
oL'Ev8'T$
JUSLUBSINQWIBI JBLONOA
[esw Q1¢-Aped
00°0£1° 6102/0E/60 610Z/05/60  6102/0£/60 uado awn Aep 610z/62/6 6107626 ONI IWWVS INIHSNNS - 006/0T
(sz'21) 6102/92/60 610Z/92/60 6102/92/60 uado 491em uojjeb g L0T€/2L ONLLNEIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - Z1€20T
L
[8bSTSY'6T/91/8:pooy
JeoRudde |euoseas
10°%¢ 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/07/60 uado  ‘Bunyby syuid‘pewiem S/91€9 JNVE LSIMATW .Gmm 068101
SHERUNNG PODY - Brere
15 N,W&%%m,%% - 0T 1
BDAIBERAS IHDI0H - FE
DUY RN - YEY .
WINOWY 2010 Bieq JUBUIARY 500 THAESEY B0 15 Neq Bng Rg SXoAUT UBSERY P SHIEIG UONTUBEAE S30AUT ON OBAUT 8?@»
SOuY ARmen) pusE gy
v e PLISIT
. ,%am( fmﬂmfw G M{MW %NW&.M@W@MAM
18210 o |

Aq dV - 931HWIWO0) dAIDSBId 3159404:86300TIA




£T 40 7t 9bed Id 60:95:€0 6102/20/0T uo Ae3 pDels Aq uny

91°254'SC$
8L H81'T$ iy
© NI
8. ¥8T'T 6102/92/60  6102/92/60 E::n_ 88 H-NmNNoa SIWALSAS ONLIDIOLL AVMALYD - 6b/H0T
S8 5-0007TS Junwtinby W DRR - $0°¥0e
S2'62L$ 4
ZN
$5°€9¢C 6102/42/60 610Z//2/60 6T02/L2/60 $HO0TSZI00 6102 1d3S SdIW SdiA SYFUL-1¥IMI - SEEZ0T
L/8VSTSh
‘61/¢t/8 ‘% ssaud
10°20F 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 usdo Auuad us|y AuuRd BUL HZTHSAINIJING MNVE 1STMAIW 1SUIH - 068407
L/8bSTSY ‘6T/ST/8 %
0£°€9 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 usdp Jojenwis ‘buisea 080 a\m% 6T/ MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
MO dSING
15°8£0°T$
0796 81S¥
# piedl6T/6/6 eIy
[ rd 44 610Z/0£/60 6102/0£/60  610Z/0£/60 uado Jedlasudiog NITSA9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068401
22/T9T5b ‘61/01/6
[9°TT 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado ‘lesw-eze ‘s, Apusm 1-2200T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
T2LT9TSYy
‘6T/01/6 ‘IPI0Y
62289 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado -VZV ‘1810H UojjIiH VP6LSHE MNVE 1STIMAIIW 1S¥IH - 0684071
TTLT9TSh 61/01/6
€8’ 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdp ‘|eaw-eze o UOX] 956£0/ MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
TeLT9esy '61/6/6 _
lesw-yzy ‘19ua)
/L 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado AUOD) SUBSHO MaN 75T €€8T MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
TeLT9TSY
‘61/6/6 ‘lesw
19°7C 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado -YZV ‘9SnoH ej031) STPEE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI14 - 068+0T
T¢LT9tSY ‘61/6/6
!lesw-yzy 11915401
08°08 6102/92/60 6102/9¢/60 6102/92/60 uado 3 }es)s efjpas3 764169 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
TeLT9TSy
'61/9/6 ‘leaw
078 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo -yzZv ‘ussnd Ateg 8690/T ANVE Bmzez B”E - 06801
S pIT$ UGIEURLLIOT « DHTTES :
ST'v8 6107//2/60 msN\R\% 6102/£2/60 uado dJZE9TZSZTO0 ZN 6T0Z-80UIA azE Sm_zm_u Svaul- Em;m - S9EL0T
EIt i et el ]
JUROWIY 20IDAUT 90B7] UBWIAR  2lBr] DOAGSEY Eirg et PR SNC 9180 ODIOAT LIOSEIY PoH SHIRlY LOHOLOSS] S0l0AU] YA Bmcw»
syouii hiwnel) PUERPOY
PLISI(Y
%&wwm@w&

18310,

Aq dv - 293HWIWO0) BAI9SAId 152104:86300TIWA



LT J0 £ dbed Wd 60:95:€0 610¢/Z0/0T U0 Ape3 1pejs Aq uny

9€0£92St ©
"61/6/6 ‘sped 0
¢6'61T 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 6102/61/60 uado 90UR ‘30U J9A00H C¢STC84H JANVE LSIMAIW 1S314 - 068401
9€0£92SH
‘61/0€/8 ‘syed yum
0or'0S 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6T02/61/60 uado ayeub ‘uosule uopng ¥1919 ANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068401
9€0/9¢SH
'61/02/8 ‘syed
16°2¢€ 6702/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uado  wnnoea {dio) Jewpy NIZS60t060 JNVE LSIMAIW L1SHIH - 068H0T
9£0/9¢St
‘61/51/8 ‘Jopels
19°6v 6T0Z/6T/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo Jo3eb ‘jeousig gg 6000C€ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
€£€°0ST 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 610Z/£1/60 uado slaysem /8SETEST 00 A1ddNS YAYO-UILSYIWOI - £T/20T
(d1n®3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
S9'911 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 6102//1/60 uado sped Jojeb £92SS0ANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNV - 852001
senddng sousuelEp/edey - pare Ev s
£0°066'2$ ! oAUy _sopddng Bupesads - ppzrs e
S8'vC 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado |0sA] 8S6TH ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T
69°9% 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 usdo Sollapeq TPicy ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
$6°926 6102/€2/60 6102/52/60  6102/52/60 uado asoy Jsjem 00-££/9£9¢ ANVAIWOD LION - £5820T
TAVMQAVH
$6'9¢ 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uadp SAoy 8G//01V IMIVA INYL YOATYL - b/SEOT
SI9UBYSaY)
Jie ‘sbey Buueap
£L5°C6 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado ‘sbey Asy-sayddns doys 610¢-92L1+ ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
98'00t 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 6102/61/60 uedp sauljued ‘sanolb GG/8ET 00 AlddNS NY3LSIM LYIUD - 99701
sbnd 1es ‘3san Ajoses
b8ECT 6T02/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 usdp ‘sauenieg-sayddns Qo%m 61/b/6 vLL0V ONI SQUVNIW - 764201
10SA]
0EvT 6102/80/60 6T02/80/60 6102/80/60 uado  ‘yoes|g-seyddns M_Mcm 6¢0b ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
salddns
£079S 610¢/80/60 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 uado Juled-soiiddns a%cm £7801 ONI SQUVNIW - 26201
Sjomo) Jade
96°991°T 6102/80/60 6102/80/60 6T02/80/60 uado ‘anssp 391101 ‘sano)b mmﬁwmﬁ (0] >._nE:m zmm._.mm\s 1VIUD - 99101
dng Bunessdn - ate i
86°95$ L Bunpemfwiopun - oyt
6vC0vCSh
‘6T/£1/6 ‘wiopun
ddueusjulew/1adaoy
86°95 610¢/81/60 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 uado ‘uozewy /4585499 JINVE LSIMAIW ._.m~=n_ - 06807
SURRO ULIONUN - BTy >
souTueNE fsenmed - vy
DAIRIRIL IWRI0S - PE ¢t
BUF RN - TEY pung
unouy eXIAUT aye] UBUIARS BBl DR BT 0 NVG BNG SIRG SNoAl UOSEEY BB SHIBIE ORISR SSI0AUT 0N SOI0AUT SOPUBA
Frouny dnmoly pusp; ey
o . . PLsK
61/0€/60 - 61/10/60 abuey ajeq onq ao10AU] JAIISHAT
1/5 159101

Aq dv - @anIwwWo) aAIasRI 153404: 863100TIN4



£2 40 tZ 9bed

IWd 60:95:£0 6102/20/0T uo Ape3 neis Ag uny

61/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$8'SES 6102/€2/60 610T/€2/60 6102/£7/60 usdo 6T1/67/L ‘8T0£9-0£LEL ZN 6180 0LLEL TUTHSHYAG / NVOIRIAWYAIW - §92Z0T
61/(2/8 - ADY3NIT AYMVHLVH
65°GST 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/£2/60 usdo 61/67/L ‘LT0E9-09SEL ZN 6T80 09SEL TAIHSHYIE / NVORIAWVAIW - SBZZ0T
61/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
€4°1C 6102/£2/60 610T/€2/60  6102/£2/60 usdo 61/62/L ‘/10£9-0£6C/ ZN 6180 0£62L TATHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92Z0T
61/42/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SbbL 6102/£2/60 610C/€2/60 6102/€2/60 uado 61/62/L ‘910£9-024C/ ZN 6180 0CLTL TAIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIIN - S9£/0T
61/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
60 6VE 6102/52/60 610T/€2/60 610T/€2/60 uddo 61/62/L ‘H00S9-TEEYT ZN 6180 TEEVT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
61//2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
TLT6L 6102/52/60 610T/€2/60 6102/£2/60 uado 61/62/Z '920LE-0LL¥0 ZN 6180 04L+0 JUIHSHYAL / NVOIYAWVAIW - §92/0T
SEIAIDT ATHDN DRGRG « DI EES 1 !
79'95$ S
7995 6102/42/60 mSN\R\% SON\R\% usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN 6T0Z-80¥3IA  ANNL TVYINTD SYIYUL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
SUGHEMUMHILGT ~ SH°TED 8
£6'1/S$ QoeTE Jepun & LR - Qo
00°T€C 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 uado 12uIqed abel0ls STy ONI SQUYNIW - 264207
S0°LTE 6102/52/60 6102/€¢/60  6102/£2/60 usdo (5) sjew Jooy VSG/8ET 0D A1ddNS NY3FLSIM LYIAD - 9€9T0T
9£0/975b
'61/61/8 39S X103-5[00)
88°€T 6102/61/60 6102/6T/60 610¢/61/60 usdo doys ‘194 3 wie4q SH0L ANVE LSTIMAIW L1SHId - 068+0T
SO0 S Jepun dmby P S0} e
98'196'v$
sano|b YOO0ALNO NYITIIWY
ov'0v 6102/42/60 6T02/L2/60 610T/L2/60 uado pue ‘sma1ds ‘uieyd mes 9081/ZT 1VIYO / INIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S§590T
00°9/¢ 6102//2/60 610T/L2/60 610T/L2/60 usdo YInw STHHET a1 WATAX ¥aQ ONI XAT13W - Z96E0T
18°661 6102/L2/60 610T/L2/60 610T/L2/60 uado saljddns Buipiam £5/60/16 DNI ONLLNEGRILSIA YIVXVYd 19 - £90+0T
00°€8S 6102/92/60 6102/92/60 610T/92/60 usdo ougey 8 /€89 ONI ONION34 TTAMIAOT - 08/+0T
£102HTSP
61/91/8 ‘seilddns
SSbT 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/£2/60 usdp Bupusy ‘8dU3H JIA0OH T-/1TT84H MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SAIH - 068401
£T0TheSh
!61/91/8 ‘salddns
$S°G50°E 6102/£2/60 6102/€2/60 610T/€2/60 usdo Bupudj {3dUs4 J9A00H LTT184H MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SYIH - 068401
£10TheSh
161/€/6 ‘suLy
£6°9/ 61702/£2/60 6102/€2/60  610T/€2/60 usdo mesuield ‘1334 B wied THST MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
00887 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 usdo uteys-ypap ajbes 7581h ONI SAYYNIW - 26£20T
sapelq (dIND3 8 LNIVd JALLOWOLNY)
19'8 6102/02/60 6102/0Z/60 6102/02/60 uado  Jedim-uea uonednpa  GOE9SOAUOS mzoEjo.u. HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
g %f%@mﬂ SIS
JUNGLLY a0I0AUT  alR{] JUDWIARY  2IB(] DOARIDSY 9BA O QB0 AN SIRQ SDIOAUT LIOSRIY DM SIIRIG UOHOLOSBY oxoAU] TON SDIGAUY

So.ld 15°104:86400T W4

SIOUIL APEnny U] o0y

PLISIT
SAIISIA]




£T 40 Sg abed

Wd 60:95:€0 6T0Z/20/0T uo Ale3 peIS Ag uny

1/°€85°S$ H L SBURIRRUER R ey
££192 6102/0c/60 6102/0€/60 msm\omao Jiedau Jueiphy 67/89 ANIWAINDI OTH NOSNHOL - Z850T
NOLLYY39aI$Iy
79°€€9 6107/0€/60 610Z/0E/60  6102/0£/60 Jledau 19zaay Uy djem /S610T 8 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
¥8'bT 610C/L1/60 6102/£1/60 6102//1/60 Jreda s aum@ LT6£6 00 AY3LLVE R AIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
S]]
00'0S8°€E 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 6102/£1/60 30 Bupyed / pasejdal 96695 0D DIIIDTTI 311 O LAV - 207001
*193esy
Ja3em ybno.yy bupies|
88°9p€ 6T0Z/80/60 6107/80/60 6T0Z/80/60 uadp  Japa9y Jod-asnoy e 8r1zs 0D AQVdg 1T - 90£20T
SI9A0D 10J painseswi
‘syeaiq buidid
00°S8¢ 6102/80/60 6T07/80/60 6102/80/60 uado 1oy paxpayd-asnoy 3ed 6v1¢S 0D AQV¥e IC - 90£20T
B TE)
00°Z61 6102/80/60 6107/80/60 6T02/80/60 usdo  pa e spom Jojesaush 16695 00 uw_bmd 31110 LAV - 20Z00T
PRSI W Sidey - D
$9'19H'S$ sReIBE ABIO Mahd -
61/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
00°0ST 6102/€2/60 6102/52/60 6102/52/60 usdo 61/62/L ‘80089-0€8TH ZN 6180 0E8TH FAIHSNAUTA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/12/8 - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
bL'CSL 6102/€2/60 6102/52/60 6102/€2/60 uado 61/67/L ‘bOOET-TSE0F ZN 6180 TSE0Y FAUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - 59//0T
‘ 61/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥8°£5S 6102/€¢/60 610T/€2/60 610C/52/60 uado 61/62// ‘60058-0S5/E ZN 6180 0S5/E FAIHSNYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9//01
61//2/8 - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
SE'SHT 610C/£2/60 610Z/52/60  6102/5Z/60 usdo 61/62/, ‘TOOFT-TE0LE ZN 6180 TE0LE FUIHSHUTG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9/70T
61/L2/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
98°18T 6102/€2/60 6102/£27/60 6T02/€2/60 usdo 61/62/L ‘H00KS-TLTTE ZN 6180 TZTTE FAIHSNAIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
61//2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€526 6102/€¢/60 6102/52/60 6102/€2/60 uado  6T/62/4 ‘8000S-0EETZ  ZN 6180 OESTZ FAUIHSHYIG / NVOIUIWVAIIN - S9//01
61/L2/8 - ADYANI AVMYHLYH
6496 610Z/€2/60 6102/€2/60 6102/€2/60 uado  61/62/L ‘TT0€9-05S/ ZN 6180 0SS/ FUIHSNY3G / NVORYAWVAIW - 597701
61/12/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
68T 6102/€2/60 6107/52/60 6102/52/60 uado  61/62/4 ‘0T0E9-04ZS. ZN 6180 OVZSL FAIHSHAIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/12/8 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
91°'16¢ 6102/€2/60 6102/£7/60 6102/£2/60 uado  61/62/L ‘6TOE9-0E0SZ ZN 6180 0E0S/ FUIHSHUIF / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61//2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
L0'€le 6102/€2/60 610Z/€2/60 6102/52/60 uado 61/62/L ‘0TOE9-0T9V. ZN 6180 0T9b/ FAUIHSHYIE / NYORIAWVAIW - 597701
61/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L6°65 6T02/€2/60 6107/52/60 6102/2/60 uado 61/62/4 ‘610£9-00bb2 ZN 6180 00bbL FATHSHUIL / NVOTAIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/£2/80 - 61/62/L0 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
088927 6102/€2/60 6T0T/S2/60 6102/52/60 uado !LT0E9-06THL Nz Smc 0614/ FAUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
SERANE AN S - BE M?W
FRUBUEHNY ﬁﬁﬁ
@.ﬁi wrwé% -7
DUF Ww vmmﬂm IEY
JUNOUNY 2D0AUT 23180 yﬁwﬁ_»ma R PaARDEY eatetel ,m\mw 2 NG SIEC S0I0AUT UOSRRY Dol ST commtuwma GI0AUT TON SDIOAUT hovam»
Souy] Uiennly PueHE 30y
: LIS
feR S /mw @%ﬁ%ﬁ%@%ﬂ%
18310,

Aq dv - sanIwIWo) BAIRSDI 158404 -86300TNd




£T 30 9¢ abed

Wd 60:95:€0 6102/20/0T uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

09°9v1°26$ H -
09'9+1'26$ i 8
66'99¢$ I wﬁéz Uz -
00°002$ Y O} dBfsuRLL - TTIEE
WeeLTSy 61/9/6
! 1aupted uoneAIBSUOD
00°00C 6102/67/60 6107/61/60 6102/61/60 usdo  ‘uoneAdsuo) JJIPIM Bﬁmﬁm JINVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068101
semueiy i SRR~ TUISE
01°601$ T [t e
6+20-+7S'61/21/6"
yseJ1/buipAda.isadiaiRs
01°60T 6107/81/60 6102/81/60 6102/81/60 uado olandas S08L1 v_z<m ._.mm_>>92 15414 - 068101
e 8
68°/5$ | sBReL
TreeLTSy61/Te/8
/leaw
J3yeads uoneAasuod
00°LE 6102/61/60 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 uado {8SNOH JBAIY Sbie9 MINVE 1SIMAIN LSYId - 068V0T
reeLisy
‘6T/2z/8 ‘IBW
Joyeads uoneAlasuod
68°0¢ 6102/61/60 6102/6T/60 6102/61/60 usdo ‘ezzid s,.20[ AddeH mmmmg v_z<m 1SIMAIN 1514 - 06840T
19'9¢/'C¢$ soUBUE
00°08Z'1$ BEEPE-G
Jomouwl
(007020 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 usdp  puIyaq Y[em Joj 3ipaid 1141 SAND TVINTY IHL - 99//0T
00°000°C 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 6102/L1/60 uado Jomow puiyaq yjiem 89bTIS-T m>:w ._<.rzm_~_ JHL -99//07
BE8PE-000 TS punwdmby B 0N - BDPRL
v +92'1$ R BREING - B0 ;
00°59 6102/92/60 mSN\mN\mo 610¢/92/60 uado [03u0d 353d Apjeam 87665 SNOLLNTOS 153d QIDNVAQY - 80001
00°S9 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 6102/02/60 uado [043u0D 358d ApjPam 09965 SNOILLNTOS 1S3d Q3DNVAQV - 80001
6b20-bCSH6T/21/6:
yseLy/buipAdauisadinies
Yo't 6102/81/60 6T0Z/81/60 610Z/81/60 usdo dlgndas 250847 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdId - 068401
00°S9 6102/L1/60 6T02/L1/60 610T/L1/60 usdo [03u0d 353d Apjeam [ XA SNOLLNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
00°SZE 6102/80/60 6102/80/60  6102/80/60 usdo  |onuod 3sad Afyauow mzo:.:._Om 153d GIDNVAQY - 80001
%m R - TEY
R BOI0AUT BB JUBUIADd  &iBt] Dosasay EEREIS) SI ANG T SEG ohioAaT LI0SERY Pl SRIETS G e I NER R JOTHIBA
souyyy Krunncy PREE o0y
LIS
w%w@m%w@
185310,

Aq dv - oM

WO DAIDSDId 159404:86300T N4




L2 4o /g Sbed

Wd 60:95:€0 610Z/20/0T uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

062

16'879'191$ AUADY Jes [eosid Joud =
60°7ES VS
S07ESYHS
66'5¢$
- ade; pnp
66°'SC 6102/52/60  6102/52/60 uadp pue asempiey ac_u_sm 601951 mx<3cm<z g88 - S0T00T
OBO/SEE 40A0 SANONOSEIVL » 807402 10
01°905b$ gl U LORDRGEUON - BO°80L
- sjuswaAoLdwy
Buidwe) uogonisuc)
017905y 6102/0€/60 6T02/0£/60  6102/0E/60 usdo  pue Buippig H00"Z9b €6/T7S10 ONI mm_.r<Hu0mm< ozS:.m 958/0T
SO0IB0LE U1 UBRINRLST - b
Sushueny SR RS
WNOWY B30AUT 938 JUBLIAEY I8 BEAIESEY ESE YO Qeq ang  jeg ooloAl T UBSERY BB SHIBIG VORAUEST GotnAUT DN SI0AT %zcﬁ
syt Sunos puepy oy
PLISI(Y
IATISAIG
15910,

Aq dv - 9331WW0) dAIaSaId 159404 -86300TK4




STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

*

* SS
*

THE COUNTY BOARD 10/8/2019

SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 9/3/19 AWD 1,661.13
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 90 873.00 9/3/19 AWD 445.58
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 9/9/19 AWD 867.46
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 991.12 | 9/13/19 | 705916 1,648.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/13/19 | 705916 14,521.75
Rudy Vallejo 130 32 90 631.00 | 9/27/19 | 706002 2,500.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 9/3/19 AWD 4,453.14
IL Dept of Revenue 131 32 10 991.12 | 9/13/19 | 705917 3,581.00
Sunshine Sammie Inc 131 32 10 526.00 | 9/13/19 | 705918 1,169.00
Total 30,847.06
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

063




WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

Transfers of Appropriation

period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain

adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund

and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in

the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation

Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows:

Amount
2,000.00
2,000.00
420.00
420.00
6,000.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
230.00
100.00
130.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
3,100.00
3,100.00
500.00
500.00
675.00
675.00
358.00
358.00

AP PADPPALE P A DHD A ADPNDPADPOAOOPDPDPDPLDPLLARPDPAPDLOD

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

6,000.00

from
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
from
to

Appropriation #
131-32-10 527
131-32-18 764
130-32-93 631
130-32-93 524
130-32-10 631
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 522
130-32-10 638
130-32-93 522
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 412.10
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-91 412.10
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 412.10
131-32-07 529
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 412.10
131-32-08 639
131-32-10 639
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 638
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 634
131-32-RC 522
131-32-RC 631

Description
Books & Periodicals

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Professional Services

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Professional Services
Operating Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Overtime
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Overtime
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Overtime
Employee Recognition Supplies
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Training & Education

Travel

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Overtime

Rentals

Rentals

Printing & Dupicating
Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Publishing

Operating Supplies
Professional Services

Rock Island, lllinois on the 15th day of October, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$1,549.00
$2,000.00
$2,880.00
$420.00
$22,105.00
$10,735.00
$27,230.00
$3,500.00
$1,422.00
$94,000.00
$1,000.00
$53,579.00
$1,000.00
$11,715.00
$100.00
$130.00
$531,633.00
$1,000.00
$5,000.00
$4,000.00
$163,198.00
$1,000.00
$2,400.00
$3,100.00
$6,563.00
$500.00
$43,802.00
$675.00
$2,142.00
$358.00

064



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021 the sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST
PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Obijects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,138,210 $-0- $1,138,210
Personal Benefits 280,530 43,740 236,790
Uniforms 6,200 6,200 -0-
Operating Supplies 379,280 379,280 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 169,765 169,765 -0-
Public Utilities 36,400 36,400 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 93,655 93,655 -0-
Infrastructure 33,500 33,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 156,330 156,330 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 115,000 115,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,500 16,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 122,720 122,720 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,586,930 $1,211,930 $1,375,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,331,309
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,375,000
OTHER INCOME $1,211,930

$2,586,930
TOTAL $3,918,239
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(2,586,930)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021 $1,331,309

2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,375,000 065



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, illinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

IO - 1515

o oo an
TGt g

10 - 25 - 14

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

066



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

EE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021 the sum of ONE MILLION FIFTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
50 levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE FUND and for the said appropriated
sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as
aforesaid and being as follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,395,725 $417,537 $1,055,000
Personal Benefits 296,500 290,188 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 6,700 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 503,435 611,572 -0-
Zoo Animals 15,000 15,000 -0-
Professional Development 12,500 13,190 -0-
Professional Services 405,685 171,763 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 275,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 78,900 85,638 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 218,655 208,655 -0-
TOTAL $3,347,500 $2,292,500 $1,055,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,128,127
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,055,000
OTHER INCOME $2,292,500
$3,347,500
TOTAL $4,475,627
Estimated Expenditures Contemplated Per Schedule "A" $(3,347,500)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021 $1,128,127

2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,055,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
iheraof, croperly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shzli be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock,
island, lilinois.



SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

(D-iS-14

Passed

10 - 35 -\q

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

068



DINAMTE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
#0OR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
*5 LINOIG, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property

#tihin the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
*?r;s and auring the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
v of June 2021 the sum of THREE HUNDRED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CER 78, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to
be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $312,000 $7.000 $305,000
Total $312,000 $7,000 $305,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $291,916
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $305,000
Other Income $7.000
$312,000
TOTAL $603,916
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(312,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $291,916

2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $305,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

069



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

|0 -15-19

X

Passed

0 -25- 14

tifective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

070



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021 the sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said
apprecpriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $170,000 $4,280 $245,000
Total $170,000 $4,280 $245,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $355,880
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $245,000
Other Income $4,280
$249,280
TOTAL $605,160
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(170,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $435,160
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $245,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Isiand, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

071



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

10 - 15-19

Passed

|10 -A5- 19

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

072



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
i...INOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

BEE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021 the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY NINE THOUSAND ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the
appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated
fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in
the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears
1 the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated
fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FISSA
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
Toial $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
r-stimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $258,870
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $189,125
Other Income $5.275
$194,400
TOTAL $453,270
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(194,400)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $258,870
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $189,125

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

073



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

(b-15-19

Passed

10-25-19

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
rorest Preserve Commission Secretary

074



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021 the sum of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF
IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCIFUND $350,500 $500 $350,000
Total $350,500 $500 $350,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $189,271
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $350,000
Other Income $500
$350,500
TOTAL $539,771
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(350,500)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $189,271
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied $350,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

075



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2019 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

[0 -iS-19

Passed

10 -3 -\Y

TS
Elinotve

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

076



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
AND THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Soil and Water Conservation District,
hereinafter “SWCD,” is a soil and water conservation district pursuant to 70 ILCS 405 et.
seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, hereinafter “FPD,”
is a body politic and corporate pursuant to the Downstate Forest Preserve District Act 70
ILCS 805/ et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, SWCD as $15,000.00 for the service of a FPD employee to assist
with the promotion registration and implementation of conservation and education
programs.

WHEREAS, intergovernmental cooperation between units of local government to
contract, further combine, or transfer a lawful power or function in any manner not
prohibited by law or ordinance is authorized by Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois
Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly, in order to implement Article VI,
Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, adopted the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act (501 ILCS 605/1 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, FPD and SWCD wish to participate in this Intergovernmental
Agreement for public purposes, which purposes shall include, without limitation, the
cooperation in the development and implementation of conservation and educational
programs; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
herein contained, the FPD and SWCD, hereby agree as follows:

1. The FPD shall provide an employee to assist the SWCD, under the direction
of a SWCD staff member, to develop and implement conservation programming and/or
assist with programs and special events such as ECO camp, Environ-a-thon, QCCA Expo
events representing the SWCD and FPD, Nursery School programs, farm tours, pond
clins, school outreach programs, water testing program and education, and newsletter
development for promotion of programs. The FPD employee would also perform general
office duties related to the success of such programs.

2. The Employee shall work approximately 600 hours per year, up to twelve
hours per week on SWCD Programs. The parties understand that some weeks may require
more than twelve hours, but in no event shall the employee expend more than 600 hours
per year on SWCD Programs.

077



3. The SWCD shall submit a schedule to FPD of the hours in which the
employee is required for SWCD projects on or off site by the first of each month.

4. FPD shall submit a job record accounting for the hours worked by employee
to SWCD after review by the FPD Director. SWCD shall submit payment in the amount
of $1,250.00 for each month employee works on SWCD Programs within 30 days of
receipt of the job record.

5. This cooperation agreement and the work of Employee shall be subject to a
shared evaluation between FPD and SWCD at months 4, 8, and 12 of this Agreement and
every 4 months thereafter.

6. This agreement shall be valid for a period of 12 months, automatically
renewing for an additional 12 months unless terminated by either party at least thirty days
before the expiration of the term.

7. Either party may terminate this agreement by 30 days written notice to the
other party. Upon termination, FPD shall submit a final job record for the remaining hours
worked by employee and SWCD shall submit final payment within 30 days of receipt of
job record.

8. FPD Employee shall remain the employee of FPD. Nothing herein shall
be construed as creating or giving rise to an agent-principal relationship between the
parties, employer-employee relationship between the parties, a partnership or a joint
venture.

9. . FPD shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless SWCD against and from
all liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, claims, costs, charges and expenses,
excluding reasonable attorney’s fees, which may be imposed upon or incurred by or
asserted against SWCD arising out of or related in any way to FPD the actions of FPD, its
employees or agents or use of FPD resources or equipment in the performance of this
Agreement, unless such actions were at the direction of SWCD staff or pursuant to
SWCD policies or practices.

SWCD shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless FPD against and from all
liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, claims, costs, charges, and expenses,
excluding reasonable attorney s fees, which may be imposed upon or incurred by or
asserted against FPD arising or related in any way to (a) any act of SWCD or its
employees in performance of this Agreement, (b) any policies, practices, or directive of
the SWCD, its employees, officers, or agents.

10. This document contains the entire agreement between the parties and,

except as otherwise provided herein, can only be changed, modified, amended or
terminated by an instrument in writing executed by the parties. It is mutually

078



acknowledged and agreed by the parties that there are no verbal agreements,
representatives, warranties or other understandings affecting the same.

11.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with,
the laws of the State of Illinois. The sole and exclusive venue for any disputes arising out
of this Agreement shall be in any state court located within Rock Island County, Illinois or
federal court located within the appropriate venue.

12. The covenants and agreements herein contained shall bind and inure to the
benefit of FPD, SWCD, and their successors and assigns.

13. FPD and SWCD each represent that its undersigned officer is duly
authorized to execute this Agreement on its behalf. '

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT AND THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY SOIL &
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT EFFECTIVE UPON MUTUAL
EXECUTION:

THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION PRESERVE DISTRICT
DISTRICT '
By: By:

Kai Swanson, President

Date: Date:

079



Z1 Jo 1 abed

WV 91:94180 6T0Z/€0/0T UO JaAeID Jar Aq Uy

SETITT'6S 6b 06'S£0'»9 01'+26'09 00" SE'€97'9T 00000521 00" 00°000'52T SUOISS3DU0D YN|g PUL £5°79¢
00'02L ve 00°099 00°0vE 00 00'S8 00'000°T 00" 00°000'T SUONRAISS3L JB3|RYS YNig pul 95°79¢
6T°LTT'pT 8c 2L'09€'02 87'6£9'CT 00 0S°LL€"Y 00'000€E 00° 00'000°€E 5334 doys oid 80°L
00 0 00°000°TZ 00’ 00" 00 00°000'TZ 00’ 00°000'1Z sassed uosess ynig uelpu] v0'/#®
£8'60€'80Z (4] 8Y°65710¢ 2S'vhL'81T 00 95'LT'6S 00°000°0Zt 00 0000002 $39) 406 Ynig ueipur €0°LbE

4nig uelpuy - z6  usuedsg gns

SL'€€9'SS$ %9t 61'8v7'18% 18'181°04$ 00°0$ 18'bE91$ 00°0£Y’1S1$ 00°0$ 00°0E'1ST$ s|ejo) Jepuny) pnot- 16 uswuedaq ans

00619 8t 0S'68€'Y 05011 00 00'869'1 00°005'8 00 00°005’8 sa|es JaquilL 10'26€
00 +++ v6'14) ¥6'1L 00’ 6'1L 00 00 00" Sfelialew J3ylo 4o 3jes 00°26€
00'9€7°€ Ly €1°0Z€'9 £8'6L9'S 00 £8'868'T 00°000°CT 00' 00'000CT SUOISS3DUOD Judl 3e0q punyyl pnot 65°29€
00°ST8ET 69 0S°0Lb'bT 05°675'1€ 00 00'810°S 000009t 00 000009t Sjejual Jeoq Japunyl pnoi $S29¢
00° 0S 00°S¥L 00's€L 00" 00's9 00'08%'T 00 00'08%'T uofeAasal 1ajlays Jepunyl pnot €5°79¢
00 0 00002 00° 00" 00’ 00002 00" 00002 5994 weub01d an1sald 353104 L0°LvE
00 14 00055y 00'00¢ 00" 00'00¢ 00°0S4'v 00° 00'0SL'y $99) jwJad Aisydue Japuny) pnoi SO'LbE
SL'€96'vT SE 00°S¥9°0S 00°558'£T 00" 00°€6€'L 0000582 00 00°005'8Z $93} JapunyL pno7 T0'LbE

dspunyjl pnoil - 16 E@Eﬁmawﬁ qang

15'686°€8$ %9t 15°95/'16$ 65°€6b'LL$ 00°0$ 20°/b9'T2$ 00'0SZ'691$ 00'052'£$ 00°000'291$ s|pIcL JeMILIIL - 06 Juswedaq ang

00’122’ 8¢ 00°5€2’S 00'S9Z°€ 00" 00°0€€’T 00°005'8 00° 00°005’8 so|es Jaquui 10°T6€
00°84¢T +++ (00°982) 00°98¢ 00 00°9b1T 00 00 00’ SNUBARJ JAYJ0 - SNO3UE}SISIN $6°69¢
€£9°901 T 00°05€'2 00°001 00° 00° 00°0Sb'£ 00°0S2’L 007002 $80IN0S 31eAld 1y suonngLIue) 01°$9¢€
00'006'C 184 8b'€ST'E wSWw'e 00" 70°8¥9 00°00S'S 00" 00'00S'S SUOISSBOUOD HOMIUIT 75'29¢
00'01€'T 09 00'010°T 00°06%'T 00" 00°00€ 00'005°C 00’ 00'005'C SUOHRAIDS3I JYBYS HSMIUII|T 15°79¢
00°08 +++ (00°st) 00°St 00° 00 00" 00 00 sjejual 3Xiq d}PMIUiI 6v'¢9¢
00 0 00'00€ 00’ 00" oo 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 93} UINJaJ OU A3Y damiullil 10°Lb€
88'765'SL 8b £6'8€6'vL £0°190°0L 00 00'€2Z'0C 00'000'S¥T 00 00°000'S¥T S99 YoMmIUN|I 00°2bE

sA9MIULIT - 06 usuinedad gns

00'0$ %05 00°000°00Z$ 00°000°00Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°00v$ 00°000°00v$ 00'0$ s|ejo) sjueln - g€ Jusuwedsq gns

00" 0s 00°000°00¢ 00"000°002 00’ 00 00°000°00% 0000000 00" onea.aNgaImNd - sjuelb aels 0L'vEE

sjueln - ¢ ucwEtmgwo gnsg

1'€£0'v1T$ %S1 6€'1££'952'1$ 19'891'87¢$ 00°0% 86'086'12¢$ 00'006't8F'1$ 00'0% 00°006'8F'T$ sjej0) uopensuIwpy - 0T Juswiiedsq gns

STET +++ 00 00 00° 00 00’ 00° 00’ anjen abeajes Jo yunf jo sajes 11°26€
00 0 00"000°Z 00° 00 00° 000002 00° 00°000' $32In0s 33eAd Jj suonnquIue) 0T'¥9€
01'617 [ 88'011 1682 00" 7168 00°00% 00 0000t 06, 35949)u} 5,10393]10D 0£'19€
£C'EETp 9 9/°59¢’S YT PESY 00° 6£'611'C 00"000'0F 00" 0000001 sbuju.lea Juaunsaaug 01'19¢
£T196'C [4 7T LTE'96T 8L72L9'E 00" 00 00"000'00C 00° 00°000°00¢C 9NUSARL JuddR|dRY ST'SEE
00 0 007008 00 00 00° 00°00S 00* 00°00S UNODDE UOIINE S10309]10D e
94°9€8'90T LT €57V LPO'T LY'TUS'6TT 00" LY'TLS'6TT 00°000°£9¢'1 00 00°000°£921 saxe) Apadold o1'11E

uonesiuwpy - 01 EwEﬁmawD qang

QAI9S3Id IS3104 - TE  Jusurpedsq
INNIATY
IAIDS3Ad JSAI04 - OET  puny
QLA 183/ 10ud [She=he] suonoesuedj suonoesuel | SsoueIqUINOUly suonoesuel | ammozm Sjuswpusuiy uwmczm co_ua_\_umwo Junody Junoxny
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aLa ala YIuoW ua D papuswy 136png pedopy

stouy(] “Aymo)) puesy Y0¥

unoYy dnjjoy apnPx3
61/0£/60 18Q 0) JBSA |BDSIH
310day 2ouew.ioldd y9bpng

PLISIA
IAJISII]

15910




T Jo T 3bed WV 9T:9%:80 610Z/€0/0T U0 JaAeID YI[ Aq uny

¥8'11Z'91 ST 0£°'182'%9 0288601 00° 0Z'9v8'E 00°0£2'SL 00° 00°0£2'SL sjysuag yiesH aakojdw3 00°ETH
€T'LE +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00 00' SWII3AO |euUOSEaS (144
1A 847 1 12°059'1 64°6VE 00" 6L'6¥E 00°000'2 00" 00°000°¢ SWIIAAD 002l
99'€£9°01 61 00'65€'SZ 00°5+0'9 00° 00°Z91'C 00°v0b'1E 00’ 00°H0V' 1€ safep g SaLe|es [euosess orTid
26'212'08 44 LT86V LLT £/'S52'08 00" 85°816'01 00°¥52'87¢C 00 00'b5282C safiem pue saliees 00" TTH
oMl - 06 Juatuliedsg gng

00'0$ %0 00°000°00v$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'00+$ 00°000°00+$ 00°0$ sjejo sjueln - §€  uswuedsq qns

00 0 00°000°00% 00" 00" 00’ 00'000'00% 0000000k 00' 000'ST$ 49A0 aunpnaseyu] 0029

sjueln - g¢ ucmr:ﬂmme qns

e 'ovs %6 ¥0'v29'9/Lb$ 96'61L'Gv$ 00°0$ ST'886'v1$ 00'bE'225$ 00°080'L¥$ 00'92'S/b$ S|EI0] UORERSIUIIPY - 0T Juswuedsd gns

00* 0 00'91ZCTT 00" 00" 00° 00°912'ZTT 00’ 00'912°211T Sapusby 330 03 Jajsuell Z1°166
00 0 00°20€'2L oo’ 00’ 00 0020€"LL 00° 00°20€'2L 159.190u] 0028
00’ 0 00°080°£5 00" 00 00’ 00°080°£S 00"080"£S 00" 000°S$ 1210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00'89/
98'€8S 4 61'099'/1 18642 00’ (766 00°0v6'LT (00°000°0T) 00'0v6'LC [enyenuo) 3pISINO 0049
00'0SE 0 00'v£0'81 00" 00" 00 00'%£081 00 00°#£0'81 sdiyssaquiaw B sana 00°Z+9
00 €61 (86'¥6€T) 86'168'C 00 (8£'v2€) 00°005'T 00 000051 30uRURUIR| B Slieday 00'8€9
11'95T £ 81'1L£C 88 00" 89'L1 00'05+C 00° 00°0SH'T 6unediidng g unuld 00°S€9
$0'2¢ 1 8€°206'1 9 00’ 00 00°5Z6'T 00* 00°ST6'T Buiysiand 00v£9
00 as 07'¥SZ'1 08°021'1 00’ 08'0¢1'T 00°S2£"C 00° 00'S££T |ones] 00°€€9
ST'€9/ 8€ 89'809'T €146 00’ 16°91S 00°085'Z 00° 00085'¢ SUOREJIUNWILIOD 00°Z€9
00'628'C 0 00°501°8¢ 00" 00 00° 00°501'8C 00 00'501'8¢ SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'1£9
00°0€T 0 00°002'S 00" 00° 00" 00°00£'S 00° 00°00£'S uonednp3 g buurelt 00°0£9
00 0 00002 00* 00 00" 00°00C 00" 00002 S3seydINd poo4 0092S
00" 0S 107059 66'6v9 00° 00" 00°00€'T 00 00°00€’T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 38 sjooL |lews 002
$9'6p 0 00'SET’T oo’ 00’ 00’ 00°SET'T 00* 00°SET'T so)|ddng dueuajuiew/Jeday 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°SEE 00 00 00 00°S€€ 00’ 00'S€E saljddns BugessdQ 00'2ZS
s0'ze1 €€ 16EE 64591 00" €8'TL 00°00S 00* 00005 saiddns WO 00°125
18514 14 00°00€ 00°00T 00° 00 00°00% 00’ 00°00% Bupoin/wioliun 00'b1H
6676 81 08'000'€E 07°€L0L 00° 0€°50£C 00°vL0'0Y 00 00'vL0°0F sjyauag LijesH sakojdw3 00°€TH
$S'8Eb'TE 1z £0°06L'811T £6'79£'TE 00° $9'28£'01 00°€ST'1ST 00 00°€ST1ST saflem pue saueles 00°TIY

uoReNSIIIUPY - 0T uspedsq gns
DAIDSIA 1S9404 - TE  Juswpedag

ISNIAdXI
$0'150°9€9% %0E 60'888°986'1$ 16°169'898% 00°0$ 2TEL6'0PES 00°085'558'¢$ 00'052°L0v$ 00°0£€'8bY'Z$ STIVLOL 3NNIATY
$0°150'9€9$ %0€ 60°888'986'1$ 16°'169'898$ 00°0$ TTELE'OPES 00°085'558'¢$ 00°0S2°L0t$ 00°0££’84'Z$ S|EJ0 DAIDSDId 352404 - ZE€  udwMedsg
££°85€282$ %St 01°261°25€$ 06'/b8°T67$ 00°0$ 1+'000°08$ 00°000'059% 00'0$ 00°000°059$ s|eI0L Mnjg uelpul - z6 uswiuedsq gns
00 +++ (00°002) 00002 00 00 00 00" 00 BNUBASS JBLIO - SNOBULYIAISIW ¥6'69€
Jnig uelpuy - z6 Juswedsq ans
JAIISAI IS0104 - TS  Juswipeds(
ANNIATY
BAISSVUd 159104 - OET Dpung
QLA 4894 J0Ud pooY suonoesuel ) SUOIDBSURL | s9ouRIqUINDOU suoipesuel} 19bpng SJUBWPUIWY 1ebpng uondudsad N0y UNoMNY
/P3SN % QLA - 3ebpng alA ala YO JuBIInD papuawy 196png paydopy
grouyyy] Syumo)) pues| Y0¥
PLOSIA
JUNO2dY n_z__od 9pPNjOX3 Otumoknm

6T/0€/60 918Q 0} JBDA |edSd }$310,]

310day 2o5uew.041dd 2bpng



T 40 ¢ abeq WY 9T:9¥:80 6T0Z/€0/0T U0 Janetd yor Aq uny

65°¥£9'T 8t THEP8'E 65°905'¢ 00 obLL1T 00°0S€"L 00 00°0S€'2 suoReIUNWWOED 00°Z€9
87'v8C'8 ¥S wISL'9 8SET6'L 00* SL'€66'E 00°599'+T 00 00°599'+T S3DIAISS |RUOISSDOL] 00°1€9
00" 0 00°000°E 00° 00’ 00" 00°000°¢ 00* 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g Buluies). 0008}
98°0£8 6v [AN A4 89°LLY'T 00’ 00211 00°000'€ 00" 00°000°€ S3sRYDINd P00 00'9%8
£+'£T8 69 0£'S£0'2 0L'v9b'y 00° 00" 00°0059 00° 000059 00014 4apun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'¥25
LE7518'T €€ 6°£90°6 80°TEH'Y 00 ST'486 00°00S°€T 00" 00°005°E€T saiddns adueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
¥8°729 01 70°090°8 86'6£6 00 85°Z€€ 00°000'6 00" 00°000'6 sa)ddns bunesado [ejuad Jeog 'S
01°L6%9 8¢ £0°069°0Z 96°0¢1'8 00 €9°2€S°E 00°118°8Z 00" 00'178'8¢ salddng bugesado 00°7¢S
1761 0 00°S€ 00’ 00 00" 00'SE 00 00°S€ saiddns 2210 00°12S
06'THT 81 05'6¥9'T 05°0S€E 00 00’ 00°000C 00 00°000'C Buipoid/wiopun 00°vTH
S8°/8T'ET (014 S7'8E8'SH SL0SY'TT 00 0£°08S'y 00°68'£S 00 00'687'£S Siyauag yeaH dvkoldwy 00'€TH
78'79¢ ++ (90°062) 90°06¢ 00 00°ST 00° 00" 00 SWILIBA0 [RUOSEIS [ rad
6TLT ST 82°969'T U E0E 00 718 00°000°2 00" 00°000Z SWIAAD 00'21H
1€°850°07 L£ ¥T'SSSbE 9/°€20'0C 00 0Ly 00°6£5'S 00" 00°6£5'bS sabem B Salie|es [euoseas oT'1TH
S§'0/£'€S £2 $1°0€0°/81 98"£00'SS 00° LEPPT'ST 00°v£0THe 00 00v£0'2HT sabem pue sauefes 00'TTH
JIpUny L pnot - 16 ucme._mamQ ans

ET'THO'EPTS %S 21 19K 0vES 88°9PB'ETT$ 00°0$ §1°992'vb$ 00°80£ vSt$ (00°052'2$) 00°855'19v$ S|PI0L HBMIUIL - 06 juswiedsq gns

£S'ETL [4 £0'T12’C 1688¢ 00 00" 00°005°C 00 0070052 994 0IIBS pIe) IpAD 00'€/8
9€"S' /LT 0 00°058'8 00 00 00 00'058'8 (00°0S1°1T) 00°000°0C 000'5$ 490 Juswdinb3 B yoeW 00892
00 0 00°006'TT 00 00" 00* 00°006'TT 00°006'T 00°000°01 000S$ 4ano Buipowsy Buipjing 00'99Z
00 +++ (ze'geL’s) E'8EL'E 00* T€'8eL'E 00° 00° 00° 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoep 00v9Z
8191 €€ £5°6E’S Y0791 00’ SL°/89 00046y 00" 00°046' {en1oenuo) 3pIsINO 00'+9
00 0 00°00T 00" 00* 00° 00°00T 00° 00001 sdiysiaquiaw @ sang 0079
00'02k 0€ 05°856'T 05 1¥8 00° 66827 000082 00 00'008'C sjeyuay 00°6£9
66'996'1 0S £9°609'p £E0VS'y 00° £7°€99'€ 000516 00'000C 00'051°2 adueuajuie| 18 sieday 00°8£9
$£'916'9 St £9°9006 LEE6V'L 00" 98'659'C 00°005°9T 00’ 00°00591 S3DIMIRS AAN d11and 00°££9
00° 0 00°0¥€'T 00° 00" 00° 00°0bE'T 00" 00'0vE'T 6unediidng ¢ bunuid 00°5£9
00* 0 00541 00° 00 00° 00°'S/T 00" 00'S/T Buystiand 00'v€9
o1'62L'T LE 80°00b'S 61467 00" L6'70S 00°2LE'S 00’ 00'2L€°S suogeSIUNWWO)D 00°2€9
ST'0TH'9 6£T (97'£65'9) 9z'TEE"TT 00’ £5°007°E 00°SEL"Y 00 00'SEL'Y S3VIAISS |eu0issaj0.d 00'1€9
00 (44 00°0SS'T 0005k 00 00" 0070002 00 00'000C uoneonp3 g bulues ). 00°0€9
9€'00€°C LE 6£'656'C 176" 00° 6£'915 00°589't 00 00'589' saseydind pood 00'925
S.'106'C €02 (eTves) STVt 00* 111207 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¥2S
6L'LLL'T 1C 08'15b2 07'€86'T 00" 9z°01L 00°SEF6 00 00'SEV'6 sayddns adueuajuien/lleday 00'€2S
T96L°01 9¢ [4: DA 44 81°216'L 00 19°226'c 00°0£2°0€ 00° 00°0£2'0€E s3)|ddng bugessdo 0022
00 ov 082S 0T'sg 00" 0z'sg 00°88 00° 00°88 saddns 00 00'128
00" 61 05°66b'T 0§°0S€E 00 00* 00°0S8'T 00’ 00°058'T Bujop/waoyun 00'v1t

NOMIUNIL - 06 Juswiedaq qng
OAIDSOId 159104 - ¢  Juswipeds(

ISNIdX3
BAIDSBI 35104 - OET  Puny
QLA 183 A J01d p.ooy suoesuel | suonesues | SaDULIGUINDUY SUOHDRSURS | 19bpng SjuBIpUSY 196png uonduISaq JUNoIY WNo2Y
/P3SN % LA - 196png alA LA IO UBND) papuawy 196png peydopy
sfoug(] 43uno)) pues| YooY
Otomww.wﬂa
uno2dYy n_J__OM 9PNIOXA m

61/0€/60 210 0} JedA {2514 15910

1odoy d3ueiioad 19bpng



2T Jo  abed WY 9T:9b:80 6T02/€0/0T U0 JoARI) J3[ Ag uny

£6°256 9€ SH'E6/'S §5'902°€ 00" 6070911 00'000'6 00° 000006 2dueuulRl B SHeday 00°8€9
98°886't w S9'8/1'L1 SETT8'y 00" 20°€LE°T 00°000'22 00’ 00°000°2Z S30AISS AN dN1and 00°££9
00 0 00°00€ 00’ 00° 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ Buneoiidng g 6unuud 00°SE®
00 0 00°SZT'T 00’ 00' 00" 00°S£1°T 00" 00°SL1°T Buysiiand 00'+EY
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00" 00 000051 00° 00°00ST [oAelL 00°€€9
v/'620'T S€ T1°€55"Y 68°97H'T 00’ 10°689 00°086'9 00’ 000869 suonedUNWWe) 00°2€9
£8°79'S ¥S 06'TEE'E 0T°€86°E 00" 16'15€'T 00°ST€’L 00" 00°STE"L SROIAIDS |eUOISSJO4] 00°'1€9
00 0 00°0S€ 00" 00’ 00" 00°0SE 00" 00°0SE doys 0id 104 uoneanp3 g bututes | Sd'0£9
00 0 00000 00° 00° 00 00°000'2 00’ 00'000'C uoneanp3 B bulutelL 00°0£9
£€8'1/£'TC v 61°vE6'Th 18°690'2¢ 00’ 12°65L'¥1 0000059 00° 0000059 saseydind pood 00°925
00 0 00'S2 00" 00’ 00 00°SL 00" 00°s2 doys 014 10§ S|00] [jleWS Sd'ves
66'F1 4 6L¥TE'T 12°SLT 00° S6°6€T 00°005'1 00’ 0070051 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g SjooL ||lews 00°¥2S
00 0 00°0SZ 00" 00 00" 0005 00° 00°0SZ sayddng Jieday doys oid Sd'€zS
75°61€0T L€ 75°9pT’ST 85°€00'6 00’ 9T'pEE’E 00'05¢'vC 00" 00°0S2'¥C sol|ddng soueusjuien/iedsy 00°€2S
8/'S90°E 4 ' Te9’se 95'£9€'E 00’ 91'592'C 0000042 00’ 00°000°£T sal|ddns asipueydialy doys old Sd'72s
(STWLLT 9z X484 9TuLTLT 00" 98'6£5'E 00°$8€£'S9 00 00°G8€'59 sa1ddng bupessdo 00°22S
00 11 10°552 6667 00" 00° 00°582 00 00°$8¢ sayddns 20W0 00'12S
00 L [8°618'T €T'0€T 00" 00" 00°056'1 00" 00°0S6'T Buipold/waojun 00'bTH
95'£££°0C 91 04°S0£'8L 0L LTL YT 00" 09°'ST€’S 00°€TH's6 00’ 00°€TH’€6 siyausg yieaH svkojdwiz 00°ETH
00 4+ (v8'6) ¥8'6 00’ ¥8'6 00° 00 00 BLIILIBAO [RUOSLRS [1]r4t%
18°€65'T ot v£"886'C 97'110'C 00" 0£°189 00°000S 00° 00'000'S SWIBAQ 00°ZTH
9’0299 17 95°/S1°95 P TH8'8E 00° 26'9ET'ET 00°000'56 00’ 00°000'S6 sabe g saue(es jeuoseas (1) 8414
€6'SET'S9 £2 L9’ 8£°£97'(9 00° £5'685'7¢ 00'T+6'€6¢ 00° 00 TH6°€62 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Jnig ueipug - 26 Emcbtmamo ans

£2'586'TCT$ %92 [2°€97'SLE$ £0'6/9'€£1$ 00°0$ 9€'/62'9b$ 00°€+6'805$ 00°0$ 00°'£46'805$ s{e30] d8punyy pnot - 16 uswpedsq qng

64'10S°T 8¥ STESE'T SL9pT'e 00’ PO'ETET 00005 00 00°005'¥ 994 30IAISS pJe) JpaI) 00°€L8
00 0 00°000'8 00" 00" 00’ 00°000'8 00" 000008 0005$ 49n0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
0S'+06'€ 0 00°005°9 00° 00° 00' 000059 00’ 00°00S’9 666°4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 0092
00 0 00008t 00° 00" 00" 00'008' 00 00"008't 666t$-000"2$ sbuiping 00292
09°90¥°C 61 6£°09L'6 12°6£2'T 00° £1°528 0000021 00" 00°000°2T len3oeuod 3pIsing 00'Hb9
00" 0 00°SbC 00° 00’ 00" 00°S¥Z 00 00°stC sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°Zv9
01'901T €5 0b'€6 09901 00° 04'SE 00°002 00 00002 sjeuay 00°6£9
10°/8b'C S6 76°0L€ 80°621'L 00’ £9'88L' 000052 00° 00°005'Z dUeUIUIRK B SHeday 00'8€9
9'TLe [44 €1°0ZT'ET (86LL'E 00" SE'209'T 00°000°ZT 00 00°000°£T sa01I3S AYjnN 24gqnd 00°££9
(T4 0 00°00S 00° 00’ 00" 00°00S 00 00°00S Bugedyidng g bunuud 00°S€9
00* 0 00°589°€ 00" 00" 00 00°589°¢ 00' 00'589'¢ buysiand 00°¥£9
00’ 0 00052 00’ 00’ 00 00052 00 000 1oAel) 00°€€9

1spuny) pnov - 16 Juswiedsg gng
QAIDSDI 350104 - TE  Juauipiedaq

ISN3IdX3
BAIDSDAd 3504 - OET  pung
QLA e84 Joud poaY SUOIoBRSURL | SuoIpeSuURL | saduRIqUINDUY suoipesue | 19bpng SJUBWPUDWY 196png uondudssd Junoxdy JUNOMNY
/PasN % QLA - 38bpng ALA QLA YUOy JUBLIND papuawy 186png paydopy
siouty) “Apmo)) puepsy Y20y
oA158511 O
Wnozsy dnjjoy apnpoxg mHvHQ
61/0£/60 93 0] 1edA |edst] ) d

311609y duewIoLie; 33bpng




1 Jo G abegd WV 9T:9b:80 610Z/€0/0T U0 JaAeID Y3 Aq Uny

ST’y 6 81°LL£'0L 84289 00° 0TH61'T 00°202'2L 00’ 00°202'4L 539 wedboid uonednpa 0oz £TLYE
00'998'84T £b 00504081 00'SP0'8ET 00" 000912 00°0S£'81¢ 00° 00°0S2'81€ $39) ules} 007 wie
00°065°€ Sh 00'vb8'6€ 0021’2 00 00°65L'y 009102, 00 009102, [esno.e)-s334 Aja100s {ealbojooz 170
61°025'€0€ oY £6'202' L2y £0°098'28¢ 00’ W'20E' Ly 00°€90°01£ 00° 00°€90°0T $33) SUOISSIWPEe 007 0z L7t
00°01€ 0 00°209'T 00 00 00" 00°209'1 00 00°209'1 S334 [eLOWIW 007 6T°LYE
00'SET 9t 00°S£0'1 00°006 00° 00’ 00°5£6'T 00’ 00°S26'T a8y uondope 007 8T'/¥E
00" 0 00°S.b 00 00" 00° 00'SZ¥ 00° 00°'SLb JUN020R UORINE SI03I3Y|0D [AN 81
S8°S09'H81 TA 88'0T9'cr8 21'68£'9/1 00" 21°68€'9LT 00°000'020'T 00’ 00'000°020°T saxe} Ayadosd 0T°11€
JAIDSVUG 159404 - 2§ Jualipedsq
ANNIATY
00Z 1GeIN - TET puny
G0'€08'c11$ (/8°6£1'96£%) £8'660'6£€$ 00'0$ 08'S09'8+1$ (00°080°£5$) (00°080°£5%) 00°0$ SIEI0| DAIDSDId 3504 - OET  puny
66°L¥T'TCS %81 96°£90'€8€°Z ¥0'265'625 00’ W L9E'T6T 00099'216'C 00°0£€" ¥t 00°0£€'84"T STVLOL ISNIAdXI
#0°TS0°9€9 %0€ 60'888'986'T 16°169'898 00° TTEL6'OVE 00°085'558°C 00°0S¢’L0v 00°0£E'8YY'T SIVIOL INNIATY
S|R10| 9AI3SIld IS804 - QET pung
66'L4T'TCS$ %81 96'/90'€8¢’2$ $0°265'625% 00°0$ T L9E'T61$ 00°099'216'2$ 00°0£EY9P$ 00°0£E8H+'2$ STIVLOL ISNIdXI
66°Lb2'TT5$ %81 96'£90°€8€'T$ $0'265'625$ 00'0$ ' L9€'T61$ 00'099°216°7$ 00'0£E'YOVS$ 00°0£E'8vP'2$ S[ej0) 9AIDSDUd 358404 - ZE  Juswpedsy
2£'856$ %78 19'769'c$ ££'0£8'91$ 00'0% £7°0/5% 00°€25°02$ 00'005'b1$ 00°£20'9% S{eI01 Nied duenioq - £6 juswnedaq gns
00" 00T 00° 00°00S'¥1 00 00’ 00°00S¥T 00°005"4T 00* 666¢1$-000"7$ 2nPNISELU] 00°€9Z
00" 0 00°0Sb 00" 00° 00* 00°0St 00 0005t aoueusjuiely 18 sieday 00'8€9
98°LET ! 1£°989 69'b11 00 £0°65 00°108 00’ 00°108 Sa0IAIRS AN J1and 00°££9
9b°0€L 61 90'92€C ¥6°€SS 00* 00° 00°088°C (00'0zh) 0000€°€ S3VIAIBS [RUOISSDI0Id 00'1€9
00 00T 00’ 00"zt 00" 00°0Z¢ 00°02P 0002t 00° 000'1$ 4epun dinb3 % sj00] |jews 00°¢S
00 s 90°9€0'1 ¥6'ET 00 00’ 00°0S0'T 00" 000501 sal|ddng aueusjute/Heday 00°€2S
00'06 162 (9£°508) 9L7LTT'T 00 0C'16 00°CTh 00 00 2Ty saiddng bunesadQ 00°7ZS
3}ied 3duelloqg - €6 ucmcb_mamo ang
G8'06+'80C$ %t 98'920°/8/$ y1615'612$ 00°0% £b'Sb2'98% 00'2¥5'900°1$ 00°000°01$ 00°25'966$ S|e104 Jnjg uelpuy - Z6  uswyedaq gns
00'+89'1 € $0°20°L 96'bTY'E 00 96°8EL'T 0000507 00 0000501 sepusby Joyi0 03 Jaysuelt 21°166
00°£25'01 6€ S7'785°91 SL°(8L'01 00 SL°84'01 00°0££'£T 00° 00°04€'4T spund Jayi0 03 Jajsues 11'166
€ o' 9¢ £€°001'9 19°66€'E 00 €1°199'7 00'005’6 00 0070056 994 20IAIBS pJeD Wpa.D 00'€L8
00 0 00°058’S 00" 00 00" 00'058'S 00° 00°058’S 152493u] 00248
00 0 00'000°09T 00" 00" 00" 00000091 00 00°000°09T ledipund 00°1/8
00 0z 00'408°St 00'961T1 00 00" 000005 0000001 00°000°£t 000’64 43A0 Juawdinba @ yoep 0089/
2,648 ST 65'616°C 14'899 00" €1°€S 00'885'y 00° 00'885"t |enpenuo) spIsIng 00°t¥9
00 0 00°SZ¥'T 00" 00 00" 00'SLb'T 00° 00°S/¥'T sdiysiaquiawi g sanq 00249
00°625’1 4} 05°2LE's 05°£0L 00 05291 00'0809 00 00°080°9 sjejuay 00°6£9
Jnjg uelput - Z6  uswiedsq qns
JAIASAIG IS0 - TE  Juswpedaq
ISN3dX3
BAIDSBId IS0 - OET  puny
QLA 4E3A Joud p.ooy suonoesuRL] SuonoesuRl | S9oURIqUINILY sSuonoesuRl | 196png SJUBWPUIWY 196png uondudsaq Junoy JUNONY
/P3SN % QLA - 186png alA alA YIUOW JuBIn) papusiuy 196png paidopy
srouyyy] “yumo)) puep| oy
PLOSIA
N0y ANloyY 2pn[oX3 Otumo..—nm
61/0¢/£0 298G 0} 4eA |edsid 1S310,]

MaC2y SauwWI0LIdd 19bpng




T Jo 9 abed WV 9T:95:80 6T0Z/E0/0T U0 JaAeLD Yo Aq uny

00 0 007021y 00" 00’ 00 00021’y 00" 00°0Z1'y EICITE 00°€€9
61°681 9 16°59'1 60°vTT 00° 6v'LS 000921 00" 00°09£'1 suogesuNWWoD 00°2€9
00°SET 91 00°STZ 00°SET 00’ 00°St 00°058 00° 00058 SBOIAIDS [RUOISSBJ01d oo.@
00 0 00°000's 00" 00’ 00 00"000'S 00° 00°000’s uoneanp3 g bujures . 00'0€9
00 +++ (8z'sz1) 87'87T 00 00 00 00 00 saliddns uoniuboday sekojdw3 00625
00 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00° 00°00S 00° 00005 S|e21poL3d B $00g 00228
o1'Z€T'1 ! 66'¥11'9 10596 00° 09'62¢ 00°080°~ 00 00°080°2 saseyung pood 00'92S
00" 1 0£°€19'y 0499 00 00 00°089'% 00" 00°089'+ 000’1$ 43pun dinb3 B sj00] [jews 0025
00" 0 00°0S¢ 00° 00° 00 00°0SZ 00 00°05Z saiiddng adueuajulep/Heday 00°€2S
ST°£02 4 89°089'TT EY9T 00 00 00°Sp6°TT 00 00°Sb6'TT s3yddns Bunesado 00228
00" 0 00008 00° 00° 00 00°00S 00’ 00°00S salddns 2050 00125
00 0 00°0SH'T 00’ 00° 00 00°05¥'1 00’ 00°05+'1 Buion/wioyun 00'¥1H
95'855°T 01 SLETE'TT STLSE'T 00° 06°2vS 00°189°¢T (00°000°01) 00°189°cT siyausg YieaH svhkojdws 00°€TH
¥8'8 +++ (sTvD) ST 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° SWILIBAO |eU0SeIS () arats
65'bTE LT €€ §9°956'7€ SE'8K0'9T 00’ 90°1HE'C 00°500'6% 00 00°5006+ sabem g salejes |euoseas oT'1Th
08'000°CT 81 ST LS SL09€'2T 00 ST0ZT'y 00°£08'69 (00°000'sT) 00°£08'v8 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

SJUBAJ jepads g weibold 007 44 - L0 uswiiedad gng
BAIDSAU ISBI04 - ZE  Juswliedag

3SNIdX3
89°615400°T$ %8 0S'8/b'VEV TS 05°6v7'8v6$ 00°0$ 86°906'65€$ 00°82/'78€'c$ (00°002'€S1$) 00°826'SES'€$  SIVLOL 3NNAATY

89'615'400'T$ %87 05'8Lb'PEY TS 0S°6¥2'8v6$ 00'0$ 86°906'6£€$ 00°82/'78€’c$ (00°00Z'€ST$) 00°826'SES’ES  SIEI0L DAIBSDI 159404 - TE Judlupedag
00 +4+ (05°2) 05, 00" 0S°2 00" 00’ 00’ anjen abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
00" 0 00°005°167 00" 00 00’ 00°005'16C 00" 00005167 Xe) [930W [910y w0y Jajsuel] 79'16€
oo’ z- 20°18 (zom) 00" 00° 000§ 00" 000§ 3NUBABY JOLIO - SNOBUEJIRISIN ¥6'695
00° +++ (86'£9) 86°£S 00’ 00" 00" 00" 00* S1e9A Jo11d 10} S3NRGRL/SPUNSRY £6°69€
6176651 L £9°8€£°01 L8V 00 bE'TIT 00"€0S’TT 00" 00°€0S'TT $324n0S 33eAud 1y SUORNQLIUCD 01'49€
00°002'T 8¢ 00°0SY'E 00"0SE’T 00" 0005t 00008 00’ 00°008' SJUBJ BSNOY PAUMO 007 09'79€
08'1+1TI 6T T9EL'6T 65°€90'8 00° £5°6¥6'E 00°008'£Z (00°007°€ST) 00°000'181 SUOISSI0U0D 007 65°79€
1£7901 LL vLL9 9z 00" 9T°ZET 00"00€ 00’ 00°00€ 06, 159.93U1 510309100 0£'19¢€
89'8EV' 157 T9'€H0'S 8€79SH'E 00’ £9v2L'1 00°005°8 00’ 000058 sBuluIe JUBWISAAU] 01'19€
007089 18 SH68S S5'019 00° £0"bSE 00°002°T 00" 000021 533y J9)ujed 80y 007 & LvE
00°0S0°ch o 00°891°09 00°Lb6'0F 00 00°T16°01 00°STT'10T 00° 00°STT'101 533y buryed 0oz 1€°LbE
ob'oLT’s 9 80'592'62 W6v8L'T 00 £0'61S 00"0S0'1€ 00° 00°0S01€ 994 UOREAIBSUOD 1 YD1e35Y 007 0E"LYE
75'65S"pT 11 LLEPTBTT £TTBY'PT 00° SLTLTE 00929821 00° 00°929'871 s99) diysiaquiaw 007 67°LYE
65'SOT’0ET w 66°€09'78T T0'€T6'EET 00° 0£°286'£2 00°£25'91¢ 00’ 00°£25°91€ doys 16 ooz 8T'LbE
6££92'89 b 6£°989'6 19°€12'€9 00 88'911°2T 00°006'z¥1 00’ 00°006'2H1 $33 UOREIS P’y jewiue 007 LTLYE
1€7210'82 85 68'985°6C 11°£89'0F 00" 00°'T8L'ET 00420 00’ 00v22'0L S92y SJU9AS [enads 007 9T L¥E
00°616'T £ 00120t 00°64+'T 00" 00°01€'T 00°005'¥ 00’ 00005t 334 403.3N0/MOYS |ewlue 007 YT LPE

JAIDSAId 59104 - TE u:w_.:ﬁmamo
ANNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
QLA P34 J0Ud p.IsY suonoesued | sSuoDesuRL | $aoueIqUINOUY suoioesuel | 10bpng SjUSIPUIWY 196png uondudISa( JUNOIIY JUNOMY
/P3SN % LA - 196png QLA alh YIUOW JUDLIND papuaury 186png paidopy

srouyfj %yono]) pues] YOoH

PLISIQ
IATISII]

2} ©2&(] ©) Jea\ |edsiq }$210,

“

Gting ouewoyice 1a6png




21 Jo £ 9beq

WY 9T:9t:80 6T0Z/E0/0T UO JoneLD Har Aq uny

79'L9 +4+ (55°0€) §6'0€ 00 00 00° 00 00 SWIJIAO |euoseas o1°eTd
0009 w £1°2¥9 18°LSYy 00" 90°£SC 000011 00° 00°001'T BWIIAAO 00°2TH
€1°0LT LY 0€ LT0LE'YTT £8'Lt8'6 00" 69°008'TT 00861491 (00°006'65) 00'860'+¢Z sabem '3 saleles [euoseas (74
29'66+'9t €2 08'8££°€91 0T’ T10'8h 00 SLET0'91 00°08£'11¢ 00’ 00°08£°11¢ sabem pue sauees 00" 1%

uonenswpy - 0T Juswiedsq gns

sjejo)
$2'694'SbES %9T £9'029'606% LE°0ST'LTES (00°000'5$) 75'SLTHOTS 00'1£48'1€T'1$ 00°000'52$ 00'1/8°902'1$ JUSWIYDLIUF 73 24D [EUNHUY 00Z dd - 80 Jusuisedag ans

00°€SS’TS 0 00°000'ST 00 00" 00° 00°000'sZ 0000052 00 000°ST$ 49A0 ainonnselyuy 00°£9L
(9°Lb0'S +++ (00°8¢€9) 00°8EE‘TT (00°000'S) 00’ 00" 00" 00 000'S$ 4an0 Bullepowy buipjing 00°99Z
19°€/£4'T +++ 00’ 00° 00" 00° 00 00° 00 666'b1$-000'2$ an1ONASeLU] 00°€9Z
00 +++ (00°05¥'S) 00°05%'S 00 00’ 00° 00 00 666+$-000"2$ sbuiping 0029
00°S8 8 00'ST6 00'S8 00' 00’ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°2¥9
00'000'T 8 00°0S0°S 00°0S¥ 00 00’ 00°00S’S 00" 00°005'S sjeuay 00'6£9
0L'€T PE 9€'009’9 $9'66€'€ 00 00* 0000007 00° 00700001 dueusjURK B SHedY 00°8€9
00'8 +4+4 00’ 00 00 00° 00° 00" 00 Bunediidng 3 bunuid 00°'S€9
£6'000'C pST (¢e€29'1) L£°€T9'y 00" T L65'T 00°000°€ 00* 00°000'€ [onesL 00°€€9
107821 €7 £S°0£0'T £¥°60€ 00’ 05°SLT 00"0vE'T 00’ 00°0bE'T suoReuNWWo) 00°2€9
81'801'61 81 61°999'121 18°€£8'ST 00 1266511 00°00S'£bT 00’ 00°00S’2b1 SBOIAIDS {RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00"0SS ST 00°0TT'S 00068 00 (00°05T) 000009 00’ 00°000'9 uoneanp3 g bulures) 00°0£9
70°15€'LT 4 00°v0b'b1 00"96S 00" 00" 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST sfewuy 0oz 00825
05'962'1 +++ 00 00 00 00 00" 00° 00 sfedipouad 3 syoog 00°£2S
65°£0T 0 00°00S 00 00° 00* 00005 00" 00005 s3seYdINd pooy 00925
¥b'£209 86 65'811 1'188°S 00" 86'919'T 00°000'9 00° 00°000°9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 38 sjool jews 00'¥¢S
19°65€" 4! 9L THe'ET ve8sL't 00" SEE8y 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST saljddng adueusjuiep/ieday 00°€2S
8£'59€'09 V&S 8£°000°ZST 70666'L8 00* 09'82H'£7 00°000°0¥C 00" 00°000°0+2 sa)ddns bunesado 00°22S
£€S°LL +++ 00° 00 00 00’ 00" 00 00 sayddns 320 00°1¢S
S6'1Zh 9 11891t 68°18¢C 00 68'187 00°0S¥"y 00 00°0St't Buipop/waopun 00'vTH
$9'€20°0€ 07 ST6ISTIT 618028 00 0S'€8Y'TT 00'87Z'0b1 00" 00'822'0b1 S3ysuag yjesH kojdw3 00'ETH
6+'€79 +++ (15°29) 15'b9 00 ¥9'eL 00" 00 00 BWIBAO [PUOSERS o1y
$972'E 07 9b'HST'TT ¥S L't 00 0£'816 00°000'p1 (00°000°01) 00°000'+¢ SWIUAO 00°eTY
£9'895'91 34 ST'HHOLE §8'549'LT 00" 69°£L0'8 00'024'+9 00°000°0T 00°02L'vS sabep g SoLe|ES [eUOSEdS Or'TTH
88'0L'T11 [44 62°950'¥TH 1£°9/5'811 00° ¥9'€SL'0 00°€£9°2€S 00* 00°€£9'T€S sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH

JUSWYDLIUZ g 3D jeully 007 d4 - 80  Juswiedsq gns

sjelo L
£2'959'ze$ %81 00'6£6'tP1$ 00°b9b'1€$ 00°0$ 0£'9£€'L$ 00'€0¥'941$ (00°000'5Z$) 00°€0¥ 1028 S3UBAZ [erads B welbold 00Z d4 - L0 Juswnedsg gns

00 0 00'S0Z 00" 00" oo’ 00°50Z 00* 00'S0Z sdiysiaquisw g sang 0079
00 0 00°0b2 00 00" 00’ 00"0vZ 00 00°0bC s|euay 00°6£9
00 0 00'0€8’Y 00" 00 00 00°0£8'y 00" 00'0€8'v Bunedydng 8 bunuud 00°5€9

SJUDAY [eads B weiboid 00Z dd - £0 Wwswpedaq gng

DAIVSIAI IS0104 - TE wcm:\_\tmawo
ISNIdX3
007 IGRIN ~ TET_ puny
QLA B3 J0Ud posy suopoesuel| suoipesuel | ssoueIqUINIUg suoipesuel| 106png SjusWpuUSBWY 106png uonRdudSa JUNCISY JUNoNY
/P9sN % QLA -326png aLa ala YIUOW JUD.UND papuawy 396png paydopy

siouyyy aemoy) puersy Yooy

N2y dnjjoy apnjax3
61/GE/60 91eQ 0} JeaA |edsiy

31009y dULRWLIOLID 196png

PLYSIA
CYRETEY £

15910,]




T Jo g 3bed

WY 9T:9%:80 6102/€0/0T UO JaAe.D yor Aq uny

00" 0 00067 00’ 00 00’ 007061 00 00061 uonednp3 g bulures) 00'0€9
ST'T9% € 68'925'C 11°€£8'T 00" £6'T4S 00°00t'v 00° 00°00t"% 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy [lews 00'¥2S
20°S¥S'S I 79°965°81 8c'8/1'8 00" 98'196't 00'82£'92 00’ 00'62£'9¢ sal|ddng adueusjule/iedsy oo.Wm
$0°099'6 Va4 0 LLY'TE 86'666'TT 00° £0°066'C 00°LLY' VY 00 00'LL¥'vY soliddng Bunesado 00°72s
00 ] 00'0S 00’ 00’ 00" 00°08 00’ 00'0S sayddng 300 00°12S
(£8'£00) 4 Te6E’T 8595 00° 85'95 00°0SH'1 00’ 00°0St'1 Buiop/uojiun 00°vTH
Teel’st 4! 06'S5'99 01’1’6 00 04°092'C 00'1/8'SL 00" 00°'1£8'SL Siyauag yjesH askojdwy 00'€TH
062 +++ 00 00 00 00* 00° 00’ 00 SWNIIAO |RUOSEIS o1'ZTh
$8°0L 0§ 70'L6b 86'70S 00 00 000001 00’ 000001 SWIMSAO 00'CIP
¥'626'0C VA3 69'09'¥E 1£°6£507 00" 61°9£6'S 00°000'sS 00’ 00°000'SS sabem g salie|es |euoseas 0T TTH
L6VLT'SY VA 85'€7€'S91 WTLO'PE 00’ 95°229'11 00°56£'66T 00 0065661 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
dueUIUIRW [SAIHDES - 8T JudLedaq gng

$8°681'957$ %971 6L'v/9'6E1'1$ 17 1ez'eees 00°0% 07'%90'29% 00968'T9¢'T$ (00°002°091$) 009602251 S|PY0). UORRNSIUIWPY - 0T  Juawiedsg gns
00'92£'9 € 00°€b5'661 002189 00° 00'185°E 00°S5£'907 (00°00£'0) 00°55980¢ s31uaby Jayl0 03 J3jsuel| 166
06°685'8 L 18°€06'¥1 61°965'8 00* pIESH'p 00°005'€Z 00 00°005°€C 934 30IMIIS pIeD WPaLD 00°€L8
00" 0 00'8£9'58 00 00° 00 00°8£9'S8 00" 00°8£9'S8 159433U1 0028
00 0 00°000°59Z 00 00 00° 00°000'59Z 00 00000592 jedidund 00’148
00 9 77°5e6'81 8Lv81'T 00 8/¥81'T 00'021°0C (00°000's) 00702152 666'v$-000T$ Juswdinb3 g yoe 00'¥9Z
79°6£9'T [4! TL'S¥8'2S 60°'STTL 00° ST6TL 00'1££'6S 00 00°'1£L6S {enoequo) spIsINO 00'++9
00°0S2'T L 00°S£S'ST 00°0S2'T 00° 00° 0058291 00 0058291 sdiysiequisw g sanq 00'2v9
05211 +++ (8b°c€0’e) 8b'EE0’e 00" 00 00* 00 00’ sjejuay 00'6€9
0086 ++ (05'89¢) 05°89€ 00* 00° 00" 00 00’ aoueuslulely 3 sieday 00'8€9
T1°155°S € 16°£58'9 60°50¢C 00’ 00’ 00'€90°2 00* 00'€902 bugeoydng g Bunuud 00°S£9
0£°€88'T 89 00'691 00"95€ 00’ 00 00525 00’ 00'S2S Buysignd 00'¥€9
12928 81 ¥£°102°9 99'8b€'T 00 158201 00°0S5"2 00" 00055 1eARlL 00'€€9
8/L°/€L1 ST £8'190°L €1°7871 00° SY'bIT 00°pbrE’8 00 00'vbE's SUORRIIUNIWOD 00'Z€9
98°€59'9/ 79 7£'098'8C 8C'bS8' LY 00 1£°099'2T 00°STZ'9L 00' 00°ST2'9L S3VIAIRS |eUISSJ0.d 00°'1€9
00 €1 00°0¥L'T 00092 00" 00° 000002 00 000007 uoneonp3 3 bujuresy. 00°0£9
00 0 00'6¥5'T 00’ 00’ 00 00°6¥5'T (00°000'2) 00'6v5°E Sjea|poLad 3 soog 00425
669101 (1741 (L12€'0) [ ZAAY 47 00 9E"TI0'Y 00'168'TT (00°000'02) 00'168'18 Saseuind pood 00925
£6'06V 6 09'0€9°2 0b'66£ 00 00 00°0€H'8 (00°0009) 00°0€b'p1 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo]_|jews 00'v2S
00 0 00002 00 00° 00’ 00°00Z 00 00°00Z sal|ddng adueusajulel/Jieday 00°€2S
£8'¥90°0¢ 8 79'998°601 8E€EL’s 00* S9'5ZT 00°009'61T 00* 00°009'6T1T saddns asipueydisw doys Yo SN 44
et €6 S6'489 S0°'SE6'8 00 9T'¥T6'9 00'029'6 (00"000°sT) 00°029'vZ sayddng bunesado 00°22S
T EY 81 L1161 6T'ETE 00 9T'I€T 00'SZ£'T 00° 00°s2L'1 saiddns 82140 00°TZS
00’ 0 00°0£0°2 00’ 00 00° 000£0°2 00 00°0£0'C Burpod/wiopun 00'b1H
888011 0t 0S'€T1E'0 05°€60'0T 00° 0bLE0'Y 00°£0%'0S 00° 00°£0%'0S syyausg Lp|eay sakojdwy 00°ETH

uonennsivwpy - 01 U_:wEtman ans
SAIDSAUd 153104 -~ ZTE ucwEﬁmawD
ISNIdX3
00Z 1qeIN - TET  pung
QLA des ) Joud P.osy suoioesuelt| suonoesued | sesouelquunouy suoipesuely uwo_u_._m Sjuawipuswy u@@_u:m :oza_\_ummo unody unoxy
/P3SN % AiA -196png ara aLa YIUOR Jua1IND papuawy 126png paydopy

stouyj(] Kyrno)) puep] yoq

JUNOdDY dNjoyY 9pN|ox]
6T/0£/60 91eQ 0} Jedj B8l
J10day acueuringiod 196png

PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310,]



71 40 6 9beq WV 9T:9%:80 6T0Z/£0/0T U0 1aAe1) yar Aq uny

19°189°29% %81 SP'S/b'8bes SG'6EL'ESS 00°0$ 0v'9/8'75$ 00'ST6'T0E$ 00°0$ 00°S16'10€$ STIVLOL INNIATY

19°189'29% %81 SH'S/b'8bT$ SS6EV'ESS 00°0$ 0v'9/8'T5$ 00°S16'T0€$ 00°0$ 00'ST6'10€$ S|eI0) PAIDSDId IS9104 - ZE  Judwiedag ©

£9°GE St S0°18 5689 00 S6'89 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 06, 3s0423U1 5,10339}10D 0E'T®

S1°98Z 6€ 68°G65'T 114007 00 960t 00°009'C 00° 000097 sBuuied JusUISBAUL 01°19€

00 0 00°0St 00 00° 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST Junodde uoiNe SI030310D [43943

£8'658°19 81 15'8b9'9b 6+°99€°7S 00 6v"99€°2S 00°S10'66C 00° 00510662 saxe} Apadold 0T'11€

DAIDSIIG ISBI04 - TE  Juswpedsg
INNIATY

JISY BAIDSBAd IS2104 ~ ZET  punyg

8€'81£'624 (¢p'798's€28) £b'7980€2$ 00°000's$ 12'818'/11$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0003 Siejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET El

0€°10T'SLL %1 L6°0VE'0L9T €0°L8E'LTL (00°000'S) ££°880°2TC 00°82£'28E’E (00°002'€ST) 00°826'S€ES'E SIWIOL ISNIdAE

89'615'400'T %8¢ 0S'8L¥'vEP T 0S'6¥C'8t6 00 86°906'6£€ 00'82£'28E’E (00°002'€ST) 00'876'SES'E SIVLOL INNIATA

Slej0 ) 0OZ IqEeIN - TET  pund

0£'102'5/L$ %1T £6°0¥£'0£9'2$ £0°/8EL14$ (00°000'6$) ££°880'z¢es 00822'78€'¢$ (00'002°€51$) 00°826'GES'ES  STVLOL ISNAdX3
0£'102'644% %IT___ L6'0VE'0/9'7  €0'/BE'/T/$ (00-000°6$%) ££°880°zeT$ 00'822'Z8€'es  (00'00Z'ESTS)  O00'8T6'SES’'ES  SIBIOL SAIDSBUd Isaa0d - ZE  Juswedsg

S|RI0 L
£9'€LE'T$ %9 89°€/T'E1$ zc 978 00°0$ 66'99£$ 00°000'v1$ 00°0% 00°000'v1$ UOREAIISUOD 1B Yo4@ISTY 00Z - DY Juswnedaq gns
00" € U0LL'L 88'67C 00° 00"00T 000008 00°000'8 00° sapuaby JaYI0 03 JaysueiL T1°166
00 +++ (01°601) 01°60T 00" 01'60T 00" 00° 00’ |en3oeuoDd SpISINO 00"9
00 0 00009 00’ 00 00 00'009 00° 00009 sjeusy 00'6€9
98'26€ 0 00°000'C 00 00 00° 00'000'C (00°000'8) 00700001 [oARIL 00°€€9
00 +++ (0££5€) 0£°£SE 00" 00" 00' 00* 00° SBDIAISS |RUOISS30.d 00°T€9
6+°90Z vl 96'69L H0°0€T 00° 68'£5 00006 00 00006 s3seydind pood4 009§
8TYLL 0 0000SC 00 00" 00° 000052 00 00'005°C sa)|ddns Bugesado 00228

UOHBAIDSUO) B YDIeasay 007 - DY Jusuedaq gng

9€'T1Z'6E1$ %ET /8'7£6'79b$ E1'G79'SETS 00'0$ 9/'Sp0'eb$ 00'855°865$ 00°000'/$ 00'855°165$ SjeI0 ). doueUBUIRKW /SaN|IDeS - 8T  Juswiiedaq gns
00 +++ (61°000"%) 61°000"% 00° 00’ 00* 00° 00’ 5046014 Ul UOIPNIISUOD 0059/
yTERY'T ¥9 00°02L 00°08Z'T 00" 00°082'T 00'000'C 00"000' 00" 666'1$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g uyoew 00'v9¢
00 0 00"000°S 00" 00" 00 00'000'S 00'000'S 00’ 666'v1$-000'7$ 21mpnaseyu] 00°€9Z
$L'S16'T 62 wiws'L 8/'TET'E 00° YT roL'T 00'086'0T 00° 0008601 [en3oeuod 3pIsing 00'+9
00°00% 0 00"000°€ 00* 00" 00 00'000'€ 00° 00°000'€ sjeuay 00'6€9
$0'6€L'TT SS TE0EETT 89'69¢'ST 00 1£°€85'S 0000942 00’ 00'009°£T ueuduiel B sieday 00°8€9
00°6b£'TC 81 85°b6ES6 T5'505'0C 00’ ¥9'T9V'S 00'006'STT 00° 00°006’STT S3IAI3S AX|AN d1gnd 00°2£9
00 +++ (00°5£9) 00529 00" 00 00 00 00 Buysiigng 00v€9
ST'€0T L1 £8'669 £T°0bT 00’ 79'95 00°0¥8 00° 00°0¥8 suoRedIUNWWIO) 00'2€9
81°10L'S 91 £6'449'0C £0°S86'C 00 00" 00'0£9'C 00 00°0£9'¥T S3DIAIIS |BUOISSJ0Id 00'1€9

duRUIME /SanfRey - §T  Jusugledsq gng
DAIISDIG 158104 - ZE  Juawiedsq

ISN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
QLA B34 JOLd p.ooYy suonoesuely SuoiDeSURL | s9ouURIqINDUY suonoesuel | 196png sjuawpuswy ~ 39bpng uondunssg JUNoxY UNoNY
[Pasn o GiA 12bpng QLA aLa YIUOW JUBLIND papuay 186png paydopy
srougy] Kywno) puepy yo0d

pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

NeYy dh

61/0%/
jiodey

SR




ZT 40 0T 3bed WY 9T:9%:80 6102/€0/0T U0 saABI) J3( Ag uny

8LETS'PES %81 £6'GZ6'09T$ £0°098'vES 00°0$ 8'66£'vES 00°98£'561$ 00'0% 00'98£'S61$ STV.LOL ANNIATY %

8LETS'PES %81 £6°G26'091$ £0°098'¥E$ 00°0$ 8U°66£'vES 00'98/'S61$ 00°0% 00'98£'561$ Sjej0) 9AIDSDId 158404 ~ TE  juswedeq o

8b'61 St vT'SS 9Ly 00’ 9L Yy 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 159433Ul 10103100 0E°19¢

19'¥99 €€ £9'8/9'1 €€'1¢8 00° 85°09¢ 00"00S’C 00° 00°00SC sBuluIea JUBWISIAU] 01°19¢

00° 0 00°S8 00 00 00 00°s8 00" 00°S8 JUN0JJE uolPdNe S10329j10D atie

69'628'€E 81 90°£01°651 P6°€66'€E 00’ $6°€66'€E 00°101°¢61 00° 00°101'€61 soxe) Apadosd 0T’ TIE

QLIRS ISVU04 ~ ZE  Juslipedsq
JNNIATY

VSSId DAI9SUd 359104 - 9€T  puny

(£9°251'88%) TSeL TS (2T shb'16%) 00'0$ £5°ZET'8P$ 00°082'15$ (00°000'5+$) 00'082'96% 5|€30 . SUT qel dAIaSTId 159404 - EET  puny

00°€bS pr1 %T9 05'S18'v8 0S'b81'0bT 00 00° 00'000'52¢ 00°000'Sy 00°000°08T STVLOL JSN3dX3

€€°06£°9S %81 TwLobs'Lee 8T°6EL'8Y 00 £5°ZET'8y 00°082'9L¢ 00 00082942 SIVLOL INNIATY

S|PI0)L SUT gl 9AIaSAld 1SRI04 - £ET  puny

00°EHSvr1$ %29 05°'S18'v8$ 05'¥81°0vT$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'522$ 00°000'5+$ 00°000°081%$ SW.LOL ASNIdXT
00'EHS'vr1$ %79 05'S18'+8% 0S°¥8T0vT$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'5e2$ 00°000'SH$ 00°000°081$ S|PI0) DAIDSDId 359104 - TE  Jusuedag
00°€HS' b1 4 05°S18'+8 0S'+8T°0bT 00 00 00°000"5¢C 00°000'St 00°000°08T aouetnsug 00"9€9
BAIBSAId 153104 ~ ZE ucwEEmeQ
ISNIdX3
£€'06£'95$ %81 2L0pS'LeTs 87°6£L'8v$ 00°0$ £5°2€1'8v$ 00°082°9£2$ 00°0$ 00°082'9/2$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
£€'06£°95$ %81 TL°0bS'L2C$ 876548V 00°0$ £5°7E1'8b$ 00°082°9£2$ 00'0$ 00°082'922$ SIEI0 | PAIDSDI 359404 - TE  Juswiedag
67'CE 8Y 01°£9 0629 00" 06'29 00°0£T 00* 00°0£T 06, 152193U1 S,103(|0D 0£°19€
11°162 06 £5°86 rans 00* UY6T 000001 00° 00°000'T sBuluIed JUBLISIAU] 01°19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00 00* 00* 00'0ST 00’ 00°05T Junodoe uoRdNe 5103031100 aTIE
£2°090°98 L1 60'522'L2C 16°vLL L 00’ 16'0LL LY 00000542 00’ 00°000'S.¢ saxe) Auadold 0T'TIE
SAIDSTId 159104 ~ TE ucur:ﬁmawn_
ANNIATY
SUjf ger] oAI9SdLd 153404 - £€T  pung
(10°6££°6%) 9£'816'/$ (9£°816£3) 00°0$ $S'LL£'TE$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% S|P10). B139Y BAIISBId 358404 - TET  puny
79'020'¢L %0C 60°£SS'0vC 16°£SE'19 00" 98'86%'0C 00°ST6'10€ 00' 00°ST6'T0E STVLOL ASNIdX3
19'189'79 %81 SP'SLY'8YT SS°6EH'ES 00 0+'9/8'tS 00°S16°10€ 00 00°ST6'10E SVLOL ANNAATY

S|P10 | DIN3Y BAIVSAI 188104 ~ ZET puny

29'020°2/$ %0C 60°£55°0b2$ 16°£5€'19$ 00'0$ 98'86v'02$ 00°516°10€$ 00'0$ 00'ST6°T0£$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
79'020'2L$ %0C 60'£55°0b2$ 16°£S£°19% 00°0$ 98°86v°02$ 00°S16’10€$ 00'0% 00°ST6'T0E$ 5|PI0 ) DAIDSRUd ¥53404 - € Juswipedaq
79°020'2L (14 60°£SS'0VC 16°£S€°T9 00 98°861'0C 00'ST6'T0€ 00’ 00°ST6T0E JUWI 0T’ETy
QAIISDI 159104 - ZE  JusWedag
ISNIIXI
BU1}3Y DAIISII 1SDU04 - ZTET PuUny
QLA 1034 Joud pody suonoesuel | suoesuet | saouRIqUINDUT SUOoRSURL | 196png SJUBWIPUSY 196png uonduISHQ JUN0IDY Junoy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aLA ala WIUOW Jualny papuswy 196png peydopy
siougyy] “3uno)) puep) Y08
o>.~ww.3 7d
30y dnjjoy apnpPx3 d

1S310,]

51/02/60 91eQ 0} Jes) [edsiy
11040y douewLiOiiadg 39bpng




21 J0 11 9bed

WV 9T:9b:80 6102/€0/0T UO JaARD I3 Aq Uny

05'826'6L +++ (16°060°S) 16°060'S 00* 07°905'% 00 00' 00 ssai1bo.d ul uopINIISUC) 00°59/
00°059'T +++ 00* 00° 00° 00" 00 00" 00 S3DIAISS |eU0ISSDj0d 00°1€9
ARSI 158404 -~ ZE  Judwnedsq %
35N3dx3
£5°£06'vT$ +++ (98°998°6%) 98'998'6$ 00°0$ £0'v8b'v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
£5°£06'F1$ +++ (98'998°6%) 98'998'6$ 00°0$ £0'v8Y'b$ 00°0% 00°03% 00°0% S[e10]. BAIISBId IS3104 - ZE  Wawpedeg
£5°206'p1 +++ (98°998°6) 98°998'6 00° €0'v8Y'Y 00" 00° 00" sburuies Juawisanul 0T°'19€
JAIASII 159404 - ZE  Juswnedag
INNIATY
Burdwe) g Aemipids 1ppunyy pnot - 96 puny
(PO"1ET'8P$) (09'zb2'SLT$) (0b'81£'67$) 00°0% ST'196'55$ (00'19¥°S0€$) (00°19+'S0€$) 00°0% {230 4dwy NIISUo] g 5IS2104-dojaAdQ - GEE  puny
06°158°€0T %t 70°8EE°vES 86°765'98 00° 00 00°1£6°029 00'T9¥'S0E 00°04t'STE STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
98°02£'SS %81 h'565°852 85'v/8'95 00° ST'T96'SS 00°04t'STE 00" 00°0£¥'STE SIVLOL INNIATY
Sje10 L »QEH pnisuo)d g mvmquu_‘nO_o?UD - Q€L punyg
06'1S8°€01$ Yobrl 20°8EEVESS 86'265'98% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1£6°029% 00'T9¢’S0E$ 00'0/'STES STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
06'158°€01$ Y%obl 20'8EEVESS 86'265'98% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1£6'029% 00'19v'S0E$ 00°0/H'STES S|eI0) DAIISBI 353104 - TE  Juswedag
06'158°€01 €1 00°T£68€S 0000028 00" 00" 00'1£6°029 00'T9%’S0E 00'04¥'STE 000'ST$ 13A0 2npngseyu] 00°£9¢
00" +++ (86°265"Y) 86'765y 00° 00’ 00" 00' 00 666'1$-0007$ inpnaseyur 00°€9Z
JAIBSBId I$404 - Z€  Jusuedsg
3SNIdX3
98°02£'55$ %81 2h'5645°85¢3 85°'v/8'95$ 00°0% ST'196'G5$ 00°0/b'STES 00°0% 00'04F'STES SIVLOL INNIATY
98'02£'SS$ %81 7h°'565°85¢$ 85'¥/8'95$ 00°0$ ST°'196°55$ 00'04F'STES 00°0% 00'04H'STES S|BI0] DAIISII 350104 - TE  JuBuiLRdRq
L1°1€ 062 (85°£v) 85'eL 00 85'¢L 0052 00° 00'S2 06, 15243301 5,4030310D 0€°'T9€
09'9S'T £STT (¥0'€€s’T) ¥0'8£9'1 00" 1949 00'SbT 00" 00°SbT sBujutea Juawisanul 0T'19€
00 0 00°59 00 00" 00 00'59 00° 00°59 JUNod2e LUORINE $10199]10D TITIE
60°STT'¥S JA pO'T1T°092 96°€21°SS 00 96°€Z1'SS 00'S€TSTE 00" 00'5€7'S1E saxe) Ayadold 01'11€
JAIBS3Ad 1S9104 ~ € “cwr:ﬁmama
INNIATY
Jdwiy pnagsuo) g sisaso4-dopPasq - SEE puny
(69'5£2'6%) 09'282'6% (09°282'6$) 00°0% 68'56£'02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eI0] VSSId dAaSDId 15404 - 9ET  pund
LY'6PLED %ET LE'EPTIST £9°2H9'bt 00* 6€°€00'YT 00982561 00" 00987567 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
8L'ETS'VE %81 £6'576'091 £0°098'pE 00" 8T°66€'PE 0098561 00 00'982'S61 SIVI0L ANNIATY
S|eI0L VSSId 9AIasa1d 352404 - 9ET  pund
1V'60L'Eb$ Y%ET LE°EPT'ISTS £9'79'bi$ 00°0$ 6£'€00v1$ 00°982'S61$ 00°0$ 00'98//S61$ SIVLIOL ISNIdX3
LY'6bL'EVS %ET  LEEVTISTS £9°TH9'vr$ 00°0$ 6£°€00'F1$ 00'98/'561$ 00°0% 00'98/°561$ SIEY0) PAIDSBA 159404 - ZE JuswWedsq
1V'6vL 'Y 4 LEEPTIST €9°TH9'bb 00° 6£°€00"vT 00982561 00' 00°982'S6T 21e21pa vII4 oT'ElH
JAIFSA 153104 - ZE  Juswiedsg
ISNFdX3
YSS1d SAIDS3I 159104 - 9ET  puny
QLA 1834 J0Ud P09y SUOIDPSURL | suonesuel | SaoueIquNILY 1s5png SJUSWPUIWY je0png uonduass JUNoY JUNOXY
/Pesn % QLA - 3ebpra QLA alA pepUBLY 196png poidopy
eroug(] K1uno)) puepE] 100y

2nodsy dnjjoy ar
61/0€/60 938C U5 v,
11o0ddy oo -

PLISIq
IATISII]

1910




T Jo 21 abed

WY 9T:9%:80 6T0Z/E0/0T UO JoARID I3[ Aq Uny

=
o
S0'Z65'1Z1$ (2£'5£0'859%) L VIS THES 00°000'5$ 90'EVT'ETHS (00'192'11€9) {00°THS5'20v$) 00'087'96% sjejo) puess
8L°T61'EVL'T %I TO'ET1'596'S 66°906'8£9'T (00°000°S) £5'06¥€Sh 00°020'6£9'Z 00°'165'T99 00°62'£L69 SIVLOL ISNAIX3
€8'48L'b98'T %82 67°LE0°L0E’S 1£°12£°020'C 00° 65°€£L°9/8 00°6SL°LT€E"L 00'0S0'¥S5C 00°60£°€L0"L SIVLOL 3NNAATY
m_EQP puei
(£6°0£9'99%) $0°'£87°68% (v0"£82'68%) 00°0$ (90'8v$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°03$ siejo) Burdwe) 1 Aempjids 1opunyy pnot - 9E€  pung
05'8£5'18 +++ (06°6+1'66) 06'6v1'66 00° 60°ZES'Y 00° 00" 00" SIVLOL ISNIHA
£5°£06'pT +4++ (98'998°6) 98'998'6 00 £0'v8b'y 00 00" 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
siejo) Burdwie) @ Aemijids Japunyy pnoy - 9£€  puny
05°8£5°18$ +4+ (06'6+1'66%) 06'6%1°66$ 00°0$ 60°ZES'V$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
0S'8/5'18% +++ (06°6+1'66%) 06'6¥1'66$ 00°0% 60°2ES'V$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|PI0| DAIDSId 352104 - TE  JuswHeda(
00 +++ (66°850'%6) 66'850'v6 00’ 66°ST 00" 00 0o 000°ST$ 430 Binyonnsesu] 00294
SAISS3Id 159404 - Z€ u:mE‘tccwD
ESVERVE!
Buldwe) 1§ Apsalds 19puny L pnot - 9£g  puny
QLA 189 doud pooY suonoesues | suoljoesSuRL| sadueIqNIU] suonoesuRL 196png Sjuswpuawy 19b6png duoseq unooy JUnoY
/P9sN % LA -39bpng alA ala IOl Juaun) papuswy 1efprg paydopy
rrounf] ‘Qunon) puest o)

JUNodDY dnjjoy Spny
6T1/0£/60 (] 01 it
podoy &

P

{41‘

1104494 1965

PLISI

IATISIA]
15210



Rock
Island
County

October 3", 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30™, 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of September, 2019, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for September, 2019 $11,265.00
Prior year interest for September, 2018 $14,404.00
Current year accrual ending September 30", 2019 $ 24,028.00
Prior year accrual ending September 30", 2018 $ 28,332.00

Monthly interest is at 1.70%, which is down slightly again, from 1.91% last month. On
September 18", 2019 the Federal Reserve cut the interest rate again, by another quarter
percent, which directly affects our interest earnings for the rest of this year and into the
future.

The 5™ tax distribution is set for Wednesday, October 16", 2019.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
Y ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
" Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 568-3511
Conlains 30% www.rockislandcounty.org 092
recycled post-consumer fiber



6102 ‘€ 4200100 ‘Aepsinyy

1 j0 | sabey

uewideys Aoseyy Jesn

YP6.2'v20'LS ¥6'8€'€18'0% Spun4 0} ‘|ejof pueio
60¥19'1$ £8°0¥9'1$ pung use uinen 808 pung ue uinsen 809
6E VLY VLY'ZS 09'920'206'2Z3$ Buidwe? 3 Aemiids 19puny L pno gee  Buidwed p Aemjids Japunyy pnoy (1%
YZ'E10'G9YS 60'250°'16¥$ Jdw; yonsuo) @ sisalo4-dojpreq gee  4dw jonisuc) 3 siseioz-doeasg SEE
11°926'95$ 10°282'96$ anoidui| 8sin02 JI09 "d'd LEE anosdwi 880D JI0D "d' 4 313
69'85€'G6$ 66'061°'G6$ jed axig “foid 1ded "d'4 0ge 1ed ayig ‘foid 1ded "d'4 oce
€1'980'6¥2% ¥8°069'822% VSSId anssald 1saio4 9€L VSSi4 9n9sald isal104 o€l
0L'¥G1L'€92$ 19€12'612$ Suj Qe anasald 158104 (X4} Su| ger] anasald jsalod [XA%
29'866'€8C$ 80°129'162% 3J119Y aMSsald Jsaiog zel sy dnIsALd IS804 [4543
06'661°2ZV'LS 89'vEC'VSE LS 007 1qeIN (343 002 1qeIN 331
16°207°29L°)$ G1'1€8'919°LS JAIBSBUd 1S8404 ocl 9AI9S3Id IS3104 oel
2ouejeg Buipuz aouejeg Bujuuibag uopduasaq pung Buiked pung Buifed uonduasag pung

093

JUN0I9Y - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi Aewwng
6102/0€/6 :91eQ O1 - 6102/1/6 918 W04
Hoday pund ssol)

301}SI( @AI8SDId 3S8404 DY



6102 ‘€ 4290100 ‘Aepsinyi

| jo | sebed

uewdey) AoiEpy 9sn

sopoz1ie™ 6102 HHIWHLIIS NI IANIVE LSHYALNI 'd'd

PP Ol FRERK

spund Q| ‘|ejoL pueln

9z'8vs pung ugiew uiAeyy 809 pung uiey uiuen 809
€0 ¥8Y' VS Buidwe) 'y Aemjiidg Japunyj pnoi 9¢e  Buidwe) P Aemjjids Japunyt pno 9t
61,888 sdwy Jonasuo) @ sisaso4-dodneg gee  idwjjoruisuo) ¥ sisalo4-dojanaq Gee
01°68% anoidwi 8s1n0J 09 “d'd 3% anoiduy 3sIN0D 09 "d'd Lee
044918 18d aNig foid 1ded "d'd 0€e 1ed oxig ‘foud 1deDd "d'4 oee
pESOPS VSSIid anssaid jsaiog eI VYSSid A3sald 188104 9€l
29°LGES SU| el aAIasald 1539104 [XA% Suj qel] aAI9sald 153104 X3
16'605$ auney aniesald 159104 FAA ! a9y anasald 1sa104 FAN!
68°956'L$ 007 1qeIN LEL 007 IqeIN 1343
15°'80%'2$ 9AI9Sald 158404 ol 39S 158404 ogl
$3paiY jejoL uonduosag pung Buikeq pund Buiked uonduasag pung

5102 dA9NALJES NT TANIVY LSHTELNI

JUnO29Y - pung Ag uoday ‘Gunsi Aewwng
610Z/0€/6 :33eQ OL - 6102Z/1/6 ‘3)eQ wold

Hoday pund ssol1)d

1914381 9AI3S3Id 153404 OlY

094



095

%02 LL LEEVL LG 6£°€00'¥1L - - - - - - - 9.°9v1'691L VSSid dd4 9€l

%l Ly 05°G18'v8 - - - - - - - - 05'G18'v8 qer] d4 el

%8964 60°265'0¥C ¥8'86%'02 - - (z00) - - - - G6'6G0'19Z amey d4 43

%¥6°'8L 16'0¥£'0L9°2 €0'6€L'0ZL | 09'9V1'26 ¥1'€02'6 - (00°000'S) - - - v.'62¢'.88'C 0oz 343

%EE LB 96°290'€8€'C 90'860'90L | 22°056'¥9 Z6'€¥9'L2 8L'v2€E - - - - 8€'GEY'G.G'T |eJsua) o€l

saull 1I99ys 1o6png - adueleg llosAed swie|p aL <te) $,.0d S,0d Wuon SIrv sabueyd aouejeg aweN # pund
aoduejeq JO SNUBASY e jo pajaquinousun Buipueisino Joud ppY panosddy pasaquinousun pun4

10 Ino swied puadsg 0} Yo % jusun)
joenqng

%SL

$)99Yo aduejeg [el ]

ag pinoys

sSpund 9AJ9S9id }S9104

f3unoo puejs; 300y

6102/0€/6




096

- %8L'GL €G°L16'9EL L0°Z¥e'Sl - - - - - - 09652051 VSSId d4 acl

- %L1'62 00°L5t'8Y - 00°S¥2 - - - - - - 00'20L'8¥ qen d4 eel

- %EY 8L 8€'818'192 11.969'€2 - - (€0°0) - - - - 81'G16'682 aJl}oy d4 433

- %9828 LZEE0'EVL'e ¥L'O6L°CLL | 81°8EL'BEL | 85°650°0¥ 000162 - 00'€SS°LS 0L'LL 00°000°202 12'6€9'€LL'T 00Z el

00'006 %8y LL 10°Lb80LL L 68°L6V'€0L | 6G ¥PE'ST SP'6EY'ZL £€G°61L - - L¥'€G8 - 78'952'216'L |eJaua9) 0L

saul| 193ys 1obpng aouejeg l101Aed swiep al a0 $,0d S,.0d UIuoN Sy sabueyd aouejeqg aweN # pund
aduejeg JO aNUaAdY jelubiQ jo paJaquinouaun BuipuesinQ Joud ppv panoiddy pajaqunousun pun4

10 Ino swien puads 0} 491 % jaun)y
peiqns

%SL

s}90y2 aouejeq [el ]

ag pinoys

spung aA19said }salod

f3unos puejs] 320y

8102/0€/6

,




097

|

| | I
91'86¥'05 60'v19°T - - 60'719'L | 0L°,660€ 98'0¢t £6°05¥'2¢e pung uijleiy :_>._m_>_, 809
Ge'898'ceL 0€'2¥6'60Y'C - - 0c'Zy6'601'C 06'6¥1'66 98'998'6 ye'gze'esyr'e dweoghemids 11 9€e
00'LO¥'2PL ¥9°0L7'681 20'8€€'vES Z¥'965'85¢ yZ'€10'sov 86'265'98 8G'1.8'9S o' LEL'vEY JsuoQwgsisalod ‘AeQd gee
L9'¥000.L 11°9469S - - 11°9.6'0G - 16'v0S l PLLLY'OS duwi| 88109 Jj0D %3

- 69'85€°S6 - - 69'8G€'G6 - 19'89¢ 20'066'v6 uied ayig oce
8/°€56'69 €€'698'85¢ LEEPLILG) 16°G26'091 €1°980'6v2 X WAL R4 €0'098'v¢ £€'698'85C VSSId dd ocl
99'906'69 76'618'SSE 05'G18'v8 [AN0) 2 WEAA 0L'¥51'ede 05 v8lL'OvL 8Z'6EL'8Y 26'665'70€ gen d4 €el

LE'€L0'9EL 20°L16'T6C 60°L85'0VC SY'SLY'8ve 99'866'¢82 16°2G€°1L9 GG'6EY'ES 20'Ll6'L62 amey dd4| z€l
GE€'9.L'61G'L SS'96EETTT 16°0¥€'0L9°C 0S'8LY'¥VEY'T | 20'6GT'6SE’L €0'28¢€'L1L 05'6¥C'8v6 GG'96c'8Z1 L , 007 el
0.'620'626 0L'80E‘TEE'T 96°/90'€8€'C 60'988'086'L | LG'88¥'LCL'L $0'265'62S 16'169'898 0.'88¢'88€"L [eJausD) ocl

anasay aduejeg apeN 19A PaAIR28Y 18A asouejeg ajeq o} 9)eq o} 61/0€/9 J0 aweN pund # pund
UJUo pun4 psjeudosddeun | ON sasuadx3 | 1ON SanuUaAay |  pundjusung sosuadxg 61/1// dnuandy 61/1/L Se aduejeg pung
pajebpng pajabpng

soouejeg pung

spund 9A19sald }Sa.04

fQjuno) puejs| 20y

'6102/0€/6

| |




098

| |

G9'L68'6 ST'L89Y - - GZ'/89'Y ¥1°06+'99 L€°62¢ 20Z16'0L | pung uuepy unely 809
G0'20.'69 9T'8.V‘160'Y - - 91'8/t'160'V 05'8.6°18 €G6°/06'71 €1L'6vL'85L'Y dweogAemids 17 9¢e¢e

- 96'SE6'6CT oL'8vlL'ops ¥L¥LS'vEC 669G LvY 06°1G8€0L 98°0C.L'GS 96'00.'68% Jsuodgsisalod ‘AeQd Ggee
oLerL's TL'9€€'€6T - - LL9Ec'e6l 00026°L 6E69L°LL 2€°.80'v8l , dw| 85100 }09)| l€€
08'¥0'v 07'S91'€6 - - 02'691'€6 - [STAVRAN G6'.€8°C6 , uied ayig 0oee
S0'€G0°29 65°€8L°17C €6 /16'9¢1 zeesiiovl 06°L¥5'8LC Ly6vL'EY 8L°€lG'vE 66'€8L'L2C VSSid dd 9l
gz'8ve'9L 88'€0L'€8T 00°.S¥'8y L9'L¥6'Ere 12'612'88 00°EVS' PPl £€°06¢'9S 88°12€9L1 qern d4 eel
0’61821 6.°888'T6C 8¢'818°19¢2 6€°.G1°1.2 8/'6¥5'282 29020¢L 1918929 6.°888°'16C ali|y d4d cel
ov's8g'sty'L 8t'208'20C'T JRAXX R% T4 GZ'Ov6'LGS'T | 0G'688'C6E’L €1°202'GL.L G/'682'996 8¥'208'202'1 007 el
¥2°100'9.6 1TCTS'TIET LOL¥8'0LL' L 06'V.G'1G9'L | 9T ¥EL'VEY'L 66°.¥2'2eS $0'S¥9'GE9 12'26S'L1E" L [elsus9 ocl

EYNELEN aoueleq apepn 1A panIaday oA aoueeg ajeq 0} aleq 0} 81/0€/9 jo aweN pun4 # pung

YJuo pund pejeudoiddeun | |ON sesuadx3 | 1ON S8nuUsAay |  pund jusung sasuadx3 gl/L/. | @nuaAdy gl/L/. |Se aduejeg pund

payebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pun4

spund 9A19Sald }S9i04

%20y

810¢/0€/6

fjuno9 puejsi
_




ﬂ

60¥719°L - - 00°000°} | 60719 pund uieiy UINEeN 809
0€'2¥6'60%'C 60°CES ¥ - 00000'PLV'T | 6E VLY dwedwpAem|ids 17 9€e
¥2'€1L0'S9v - - 00°000'v9Y vz'elo’l Jsu0dRIsalod-'Aed Gee
L1'9/6'95 - - 00°000'9S 1196 dwyj 8s10D J0D Le€
69'8G€'G6 - - 00°000'G6 69'85¢€ 4 uied axig 0ce
€/'980'6¥C - - 00°000°'6¥C €.°98 VSSid d4 otl
0.'¥51'€9C - - 00°000'€92 0.'vSL qer] d4 cel
29'866'€8C - - 00°000°€8¢ 29'866 aley d4 49"
0£°€50'GEE’ L 09'9%1 26 - 00000°L6E'L | 06661 °9€ 0oZ lel
GL2sv¥'20l’L 22'056'v9 - 00000°0vL'L | /6'20V'LC [eJauag) o€l

aouejeq ysen swieln S)JUBWI)SOAU| | SlUBWI)SOAU| ysen aweN pund # pun4

we]-buo

soouejeg yseo

spun aAI9said }S9404]

f3uno) puejs] o0y

6102/0€/6

|

099



I

GT/89'Y 00°'00¥ - 00°000'S GC'/8 pund upep uinep 809
91'8.¥'160'Y 00°000°82 - 00°000'6LL'Y | 91'8LY dwegghem|ids 17 9ge
26695 LY 06°158'€0} - 00°000°6¥S [4: 8244 JSu0DBIsaI04-"AS(d 1%%
LL'9gC'ebl . - 00°000°¢6} LL°9EE dw 88100 4109 lee
0Z'S91'€6 - . 00°000°¢6 0c'sol Uied %9 0ce
06°2¥G'81C - - 00°000'812 06°L¥S VvSSIid d4 o€l
izelesel 00°'sv¢ - 00°000'8€EL ZALI4 geri d4 €el
8.°6v5°28C - - 00°000°28¢ 8L°6¥S a8y dd cel
9l ¥82'80V'| 8L'8cl'8El - 00°000'80S'} | ¥€'Z2¥'8E 0oz LEL
EEVBL LOV') 65 ¥ve'SC - 00°000°20¥'L | 26'8€1°0C [essusy oel

souejeg ysed swie|n SJUSWISOAU| | SJUBWISAAU| ysed sweN pun4 # pun4

wio1-Buoq

soouejeg yseo

spund aAlIasald }S3104

f3uno) puejs| )ooy

810¢/0€/6

|

100



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of September FOI‘CSt
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of September was mild weather wise and allowed us to complete several necessary tasks. The
golf course remained relatively busy and we were able to get in most of our events despite some untimely
adverse weather conditions.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Aerified all putting surfaces and nursery green

Applied soil amendments to the greens

Aerified all tees

Minor irrigation repairs

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens daily

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- Routine cleaning and servicing of facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service

Course/General facility conditions- Very nice, Golf course continues to remain in excellent condition
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Cool mild temperatures, higher rainfall amounts

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play, couple of shelter rentals, Weekend
ocif outings

Upcoming- Fairway aerification will continue as well as other cultural practices to prepare the property

for the upcoming winter season

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 10/3/19

101



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report September 2019

September Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017
Rounds Played: 2,793 2,714 3,230

Golf Revenue: $53,462.97 $54,630.67 $61,840.16
Concessions: $17,322.00 $18,533.80 $20,569.75
Proshop: $4,259.91 $3,353.15 $4,704.04
Improvement Fund: $3,456.50 $3,445.25 $4,062.00
Total Revenue: $75,044.88 $76,517.62 $87,113.95
Avg $/Round $26.87 $28.19 $26.97

September was overall not a great month for Indian Bluff Golf Course. The month started out
wet and continued wet. For the month we had 4 complete rainouts and 4 days that half the
day became a rain out. Temperatures for the most part were summer like, allowing for decent
play on days where precipitation was not an issue. Sunday’s were not good as most of our rain
outs fell on Sunday. Overall considering the weather and the rain play was pretty good. We
outperformed last September in rounds played, while this September featured more rain days
than the very wet September of 2018. We also featured two less outings for the month than
September one year ago. The SAME golf outing changed dates this season, while a major class
re-union golf outing only takes place every five years. The wet weather caused two small golf
outings to be cancelled, and not re-scheduled due to lack of dates available this late in the
season. The Wednesday Night league outing was actually rained out twice in September!

The major golf outings at Indian Bluff in September:

e Mike Hendricks Memorial Golf Outing

e Casey Jones Memorial Golf Outing

e Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 Golf Outing, 2 Day Event in 2019
e Moline Baseball Fundraiser

This was the second season that the Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 hosted their golf outing
on consecutive days. It worked out well this season for all parties involved! We/they hosted 86
golfers on Friday Sept 14 and 106 golfers on Saturday, for a total of 202 golfers. The Saturday
portion of the golf outing was a rainy day, and the plumbers played for 13 holes before the
course became too wet for play to continue. The Moline Baseball Outing was able to be played
around several rounds of rain. The Casey Jones Memorial is an in house outing, it was played
on a gorgeous Saturday afternoon. Numbers for all outings in September were slightly up for
each outing, bucking the trend of 2019 for the outing to be slightly less than 2018.

102



Overall the month of September went well. The month could have been a fantastic month if
mother nature had felt compelled to cooperate. High School golf and the golf outing season
were in full swing, as the league season fully wound down and came to an end. Business has
begun to show its normal drop off with the end of leagues, and summer only players beginning
to put away their clubs. As we look ahead to October, we have several more events at Indian
Bluff, and as the weather cools down, play will continue to decline as we head towards winter.

October events scheduled at Indian Bluff GC:

e Wunder Y Tap Annual Golf Outing

e IBEW Golf Outing

e Maexican/American Golf League Outing
e Members appreciation Day

e Chili Open

e Luster/Schrick wedding

Several events ahead in October, which is off to a wet start. The IBEW Outing is coming up on
October 5, weather looks bad at this point, hopefully the forecasts will change. The Chili Open
is on October 12, this is our most popular event of the season, so far numbers look to be slightly
down for this event. | am hoping the poor weather on the weekends have caused the early
entries to be down, and people will still sign up near the deadline. Members Appreciation Day
is schedule for Sunday October 20, late in the season due to all the outings. Hopefully the
weather will cooperate and we will have a good turnout.

103



26',90°G$
(AT
4%

G6°06€$
aouelep

00°0S8'$-
LLE-
WA Ar A

00'259°C1L$-
aoueleA

00'G08°LG$  25CL8'9G% 00'2.€'c$
¥96°C zLLe I
6LL'8 GLL'9 88l-
GO'¥9L'1G$  00°GGG LGS 00°906%

810C AlA 610¢ A1A Sdouelep

9AI9SdId }S9404 Japunyl pno-

009¥.'Cl$ 00968°L$ 00°'v¥52$-

L6L'L 9Zv'L 99-

6SL'CL 8820l 8¢e-

00'€90°'GELS 00°LLY'CCLS 00°20L'C$-
8L0C AlA 610¢ A1A SOUBLIEA

aAI9SBId }S8104 Yamiul||l

Jaqualdag poday Huidwe)d

00'690°'€$
17A4
62l

05°9.8'v$
gL-deg

00°0€LC$
89€’L
8vL'C

00'50¥'1.2$
gl-des

00 L¥¥'9$
GSly
R4’

05°28.'G$
gL-des

009.8°L$
2oe’l
0z8'l

00°€0€'6L$
6L-des

uoISSa2U0D B
[ejusy jeoq

sjun
sladwe)

S99

SUOISSa2U0)
sjun
siedwe)

so9

104



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of September 2019 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff continues to mow weekly. Staff removed 3 trees along the river trail
near the wetland. Trees were undermined by the flood and fell over in a storm. Davenport Electric
installed a new utility pole at the south shower that held a flood light. The old pole rotted at the base and
was beginning to fall over.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Point Electric started installing a new timer in the south
shower building that runs 3 new fans. The roof vent fan is on back order. Point electric will return in
October to finish the job when the fan comes in. This project was to be completed next season but the roof
vent fan stopped working 4 weeks ago and the humidity and heat have been a big problem. Staff and the
campground host clean the restroom and shower buildings on a daily basis.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The Dorrance belly mower had a flat tire that needed
replaced. The new 997 zero turn tweel tires are having some issues. Holland and sons are still working on
the issue. Their sales rep. agrees there is a problem but not sure how to handle it. They are talking to John
Deere about the issue.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Nelson Tree Service started removing trees and trimming
branches along the GRT south of Cordova. Forest trails continue to be in great shape but have been closed
often due to wet weather.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— The weather has been hot and wet for this time of year.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On September 27 thru the 29™ was the tipi gathering.
Unfortunately Friday’s scheduled school day was cancelled due to wet weather as well as Sunday’s
events. Saturday, an estimated 350 people attended the event.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On Thursday October 3™ Illiniwek will be hosting Eco camp. 200 elementary age
students will attend to learn about forest utilization, wetlands, tree id, mussels, and watersheds. On
Saturday October 26 is the Halloween at Illiniwek. Let’s hope for dry weather!!! Smith painting will
begin painting the interior of the south shower building which includes an anti microbial spray for the
floors.

Misc. — During October staff will install a 2 bay, 4 swing - swing set. Staff will also be prepping 4 small
areas for prairie plantings totaling about 1 acre. Three proposals were submitted to the conservation
consortium to improve native habitats at Illiniwek and Dorrance. 2 plans include prairie planting and the
3" includes prairie and tree planting. Jeff Craver and myself met with Jeff Clark about designing and
installing a disc golf course in the flat area along route 84. Jeff came up with a plan for a 12 hole course.
Jeff and I met with the mayor of Port Byron in early summer about the installation of a dog park at
Dorrance. I would like the committee’s input on how to proceed.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 9-3-2019

105



September 10, 2019
Conservation Consortium
illiniwek Project Proposal

Site Description - There is a 1.5 acre field off 9" street in Hampton at the south end of Illiniwek Forest
Preserve. Railroad tracks are adjacent to the field on the south east side. Along the railroad tracks are
non-native trees like white mulberry and Siberian elm along with invasive shrubs like buckthorn and
honeysuckle. The field is currently turf grass and staff has been mowing the area. In the past the field
was used as overflow parking for the baseball diamonds. Now that the diamonds have been converted
into prairie there is no need to continue to have this area mowed.

Goal - Remove invasive trees and shrubs and plant prairie.

Actions Needed — Remove all non-native trees and invasive shrubs along the RR tracks and spraying the
cut stumps with an herbicide to prevent stump sprouting. The 1.5 acre field preparation would include
two sprayings. One in the fall and another in the spring to eliminate weeds. Plant containerized tree
stock in the area along the RR tracks using swamp white oak, pecan, and sycamore on a 30 x 30 spacing
in 2 rows 300 feet long. Use a pollinator friendly mix to plant the 1.5 acre field.

Implementation costs —
Containerized tree stock

22 trees at $18 per tree - $396
Prairie seed

1.5 acre pollinator friendly prairie seed mix - $1,750
Other

Herbicide - $120

Labor - $3,520, if labor is done by preserve staff.

106



September 10, 2019
Conservation Consortium

llliniwek Project Proposal

Site Description — The site is a 2 acre prairie in the campground that was planted in the fall of 2017. The
site was mowed twice in 2018 to control weeds. There was 15 prairie species identified at the end of
2018 growing season. The prolonged flood of 2019 killed the prairie. The site had 2 to 3 feet of water
over it.

Goal- Plant the site with a wet prairie seed mix.
Actions Needed- Mow the site to shorten the weeds and allow for a more controlled spray on shorter
vegetation. After mowing spray the site with a herbicide two times. Once in the fall and again in the
spring to control weeds. Broadcast seed the site with a pollinator friendly prairie seed mix.

Implementation costs —
Prairie seed

2 acre pollinator friendly prairie seed mix - $2,150
Other

Herbicide - $60

Labor - $300, if labor is done by preserve staff.

107



September 10, 2019

Conservation Consortium

Dorrance Project Proposal

Site Description — The site is a 1.5 acre hillside that is currently in turf grass and being mowed. The

hillside is very steep and difficult to mow especially when wet. The Dorrance trail system has a short
section that crosses the hillside.

Goal- Plant the site with a prairie seed mix.

Actions Needed- Spray the site with a herbicide two times. Once in the fall and again in the spring to
control weeds. Broadcast seed the site with a pollinator friendly prairie seed mix.

Implementation costs —
Prairie seed
1.5 acre pollinator friendly prairie seed mix - $1,750

Other
Herbicide - $60
Labor - $300, if labor is done by preserve staff.

108



Loud Thunder
Report to Committee

September 2019

We had a lot of rain during the month of September. The month started off with very encouraging
camping numbers. The first two weekends had great camping and boating weather and the people
came out to take full advantage of it. The latter half of the month has been extremely slow as the rains
have been primarily on the weekends. | have had the trails closed to horses and bikes for the last three
weeks now and looking at the extended forecast they will continue to be closed for at least a few more
weeks. | was able to keep the boat rental open for the month of September on weekends only, but the
poor weather really stopped the folks from coming out like they were when we had clear blue skies.

All the precipitation we have received has also made working off the roads very difficult. Staff still
managed to accomplish several tasks off the roadways as they were necessary. We removed several
large trees and cleared honeysuckle and autumn olive in the Dear Haven picnic area in preparation for
the new well house. Staff completed the installation of the wave run-up wall on the spillway to finish off
our obligations for that project. Grass has been growing, and we have been cutting it weekly which is
not typical this time of year at Loud Thunder. We have been cleaning all facilities and have hosted
several gatherings during the month of September.

I will be having staff working on preparations for planting six new prairies here at Loud Thunder. | was
able to get the seed donated from the US Fish and Wildlife Service totaling close to $25,000. Three of
the prairies will be planted on the right of ways on both the north and south side of Loud Thunder road.
These are all very small prairies, but will help to immerse patrons in the outdoor experience as soon as
they approach the park office. Two larger plantings will be at the Ralph Martin Conservation Area, and
finally | will be putting seed in the 15.5 acre prairie planting south of the horse corral this fall/winter. In
order to get all these plantings in | will need to chemically burndown the existing vegetation followed by
a good prescribed burn. After the burns are complete we will drill the seed into the ground and let
nature take its course.

During last month’s committee meeting | attended the Quad Cities Conservation Consortium meeting to
apply for some grant funding. Below are the three projects that | am seeking grant monies for currently.

Loud Thunder Planet Walk Prairies

| am requesting grant funding for pollinator mix of prairie seed for two fallow fields totaling 5.5 acres.
The Forest Preserve District will pay half or 50% of the total project cost. The fields currently have a
planet walk trail around the perimeter and would be much more aesthetically pleasing to the public if
we planted them in pollinator prairie. |also feel the prairies would create a much more suitable habitat
for pollinators and native species here at the preserve.

109



The money will be used to purchase seed, herbicide, and signage. | will apply herbicide to the existing
vegetation to kill it. When the existing vegetation is dead | will burn the two fields off as preparation for
a frost seeding. | will then perform the frost seeding in around January 2020. All work will be done in
house and once the prairies are established | will in-cooperate them into our prescribed burn
management program here at the preserve.

Project Cost:

Seed = $4,000
Herbicide = $250
Signage = $250

Staff Man Hours = $500
Project Total = $5,000
Consortium = $2,500
FPD = $2,500

Loud Thunder Park Office Prairie Planting

| am requesting $1,750 for seed for planting 1.5 acres of high density pollinator mix. We would like to
have the Conservation Consortium purchase the seed for this planting and the district will perform all
preparation and planting of the prairies in house as our contribution to the project.

The preparation for the project will be fairly minimal. We will need to apply herbicide and remove one

large tree. Then we will plant seed and in-cooperate areas into prescribed burning program moving
forward.

We currently mow the areas where | would like to plant these prairies. They are located on both sides
of the access road to the Park Office. Park patrons will enjoy the prairies as they bloom on their way to
and from our Park Office helping them to fully immerse themselves in nature as soon as they pull off

Loud Thunder road. These plantings will provide good habitat for pollinators and native species at the
preserve.

Project Cost:

Seed = $1,750

Herbacide = $100

Man Hours = $400

Project total = $2,250
Conservation Consortium = $1,750

FPD = $500

110



Loud Thunder Lone Cedar Prairie Planting

| am requesting $1,500 for seed and signage for planting 1.5 acres of high density pollinator mix. We
would like to have the Conservation Consortium purchase the seed for this planting and the district will
perform all preparation and planting of the prairies in house as our contribution to the project. We will
also place signage to credit the Consortium for its funding assistance.

We currently mow the areas where | would like to plant these prairies. They are located on both sides
of the access road to the Lone Cedar Shelter. Park patrons will enjoy the prairies as they bloom on their

way to and from Lone Cedar Shelter, and will provide good habitat for pollinators and native species at
the preserve.

Project Cost:

Seed = $1,500
Herbicide = $100

Staff Man Hours = $200
Signage = $200

Project Total = $2,000
Consortium $1,500
FPD = $500

Loud Thunder new campground renovations are finally underway. The new well is currently being
drilled. The septic fields are in the process of being installed, and the playground structure is complete.
We are currently waiting on the playground surfacing contractors to show up to install the pour in place
surfacing in the very near future. | just recently was informed that staff will need to remove two rows
of red pines to accommodate for the west loop of the new campground in Dear Haven. This project will
definitely monopolize my staff’s time in the upcoming months.

One of the events that we hosted this month was the 4STA Race. These folks came out and ran their
race on the North side of Loud Thunder Road last weekend in the rain. | spoke with Jeramy Duffy, who
set up the entire event, and he let me know that everyone had a great time and that they raised a little
over $800 to donate to the preserve this yearl

With school back in session and all the rain we have been receiving fishing has slowed down on Lake
George. The true anglers are still using the lake regularly and seem to be doing fairly well. We are
currently issuing archery tags to the fifty successful applicants who applied this year.

Ben Mills Head Ranger: Date:10/1/2019

111



Forest preserve committee report for September 2019

10/2/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Budgie flight aviary closed for the season

Aldabra tortoises will move to winter holding in mid-October

Fennec foxes now have outdoor access.

Held 8 enrichment workshops in September totaling 105 hours of volunteer time.

Jeff Craver, Lee Jackson, and Tammy Schmidt attended AZA accreditation hearing in New
Orleans on September 6.

Facilities and exhibits

Fabricated and installed a new feeder for Ostrich.

Replaced brake pads on electric Giraffe feeder.

Installed a new gate latch at the wolf yard.

Repaired door handles at the Fennec Fox exhibit.

Made several alterations to Alpaca fence to accommodate the new baby Alpaca.
Installed FRP faux rock paneling at the Mixed Primates exhibit.
Made fence repairs to the outdoor Fennec Fox exhibit.

Repaired mesh netting at the Gibbons outdoor exhibit.

Replaced the pool in Reticulated Python exhibit.

Snaked out the floor drain in Biodiversity keeper area.

Fabricated and installed a new outdoor den door in the wolf yard.
Repaired a broken window at Dromedary Camel barn.

Replaced a broken gate latch at the Duiker yard.

Repaired a broken feeder at domestic animal’s area.

Installed a new waterfall pump at Bald Eagle exhibit.

Removed Niabi Zoo educational kiosk at the airport.

Repaired a shift door at the lion holding.

Repaired urinal in family restroom at Ed. Center.

Repaired power pump and flow meter control box at Giraffe barn.
Repair broken gate latch on entrance gate at ticket booth.
Installed a new mother board on coin change machine at gift shop.
Hung nest boxes and perching outside exhibit of Pallas Cat exhibit.
Installed perching shelf inside of Mixed Primates exhibit.

Fixed a leaking fitting and adjusted the indoor waterer at Mixed Primates exhibit.
Installed outdoor electrical covers at Biodiversity building.
Replaced fauity door knobs at Programs and Mixed Primates.
Installed 6” drain tile behind the Mixed Primates exhibit.

112



Education

Events

e 9/7 — National Wildlife Day/Scout Day (2 animal programs 11:30am = 17 guests, 1pm = 51
guests. 68 x $4 = $272)

e 9/8 —Hero's Day (2 animal programs 12pm = 12 guest, 1pm = 9 guests. 21 x $4 = $48)
e 9/14 - Reptile Day
e 9/21- Snow Leopard Day ($87 raised for Snow Leopard Trust)
e 9/28 - Prairie Day
Programs

In September we gave a total of 25 education programs to 849 guest. Total revenue was $3194.80

Conservation Speaker series

¢ Aleshia Kenney, USFWS — Native Prairie Restoration: How You Can Be a Habitat Helper. Thursday,
Spoke on Sept. 26 at 12pm Brown Bag and 6:30pm C&S Speaker.

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e September 2018-523,153
September 2019-$22,401
-$752

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
e We received $5,371.46 for August. | will have Septembers on the next report
MEMBERSHIP (these numbers include Funbundle as well):

e September 2018-51,233
September 2019-$3,121
+1,888

CAROUSEL:

e September 2018-57,819
September 2019-54,833
- 82,986

We had the Carousel running Fri-Sun starting on the 10™. This was different than last year and in
October the carousel will be running every day except Monday’s.

113



966°L-

0

yov-

866 '¢-

V.6t
soouelep

0oc'Lee’19%-

00°0$ |

00°20S2€$-

G0'v..L'69
16°900°€$-
¥¥°965'GES-

saJueleA

9zL'lz)
0
196°G2
2.0'92
€60°'9.

8102 AlA
€8'¥62'200°L$
00°0%

00'689'262$

6€'921'68%
0S°090°Lv$
¥6°'81Y'6.G%

810C 1A

6102 19quiaydas 1o} A|y3uo 007 IqeIN

€1 |udy ‘Aepameg :Aeq BuluadQ 6102
§1 |udy ‘Aepimeg :Aeq BuiuadQ 8102

Zre'el

[ejol

ajesodio)

(syuspnig [00Y2S | ‘Jepun @ g ‘ssased }sano)

98l |ejol

(wnasooz ‘sjpungun4 ‘sdiysiaquisy)

uoissIwpy Jop|oH ssed
pred |ejol

aouepusapy

|ejoL

Josuodg ajeisodio)
s)dieoay ulel|

anuaney s|pungund
% sojes diysiaquispy 007

s9|eS Wwnhasooy/7

S9|eg uoissiwpy

0€L'6L) 1G0‘L- €68'vl
(uoissiwpe aa1) aAI9931 Yyoiym o1jgnd [esauab ay) 1o} uoissiwpe sAep e siosuods ssauisng)

0 0 0 0
160'G¢ 901 0S.'9 958'9
v1G'€2 0SS- LS 1661
6LLLL L09- 965'S 686t

6L0Z AlA sadueleA gl-desg 6l-deg
€G'€96'0V6% VO LLL'VS- v6'6¥.L'LL$ 06'2€0°€L$
00°0$ 000%$ 00°0% 0008
00°/81'092$  0S'296'C$- 06'29€'2€$  00°00%'62$
v¥'006'86$  05'888°'L$ GzeeZ'ts sLizi'es
65°€50'8€$ oo.ow 00°0$ 000%$
05228'cvS$  vO'EP9'ES- 6LPSL'YPS  GLLLG'OVS

6102 A1A sSadueleA gl-deg 6l-des

<

—

1



Increases in inventory
Alpaca

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Budgerigar

White leghorn chicken
Golden mantella

blue and black dart frog

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity
1.0

Quanity
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.1
0.0.1
0.0.5

September 2019

Date Explanation Cost
1-Sep birth
Date Explanation Cost

9/1/2019 death
9/20/2019 death
9/27/2019 death
9/25/2019 death
9/12/2019 death

10-Sep death

115



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for October 21, 2019
5:45 p.m.

Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of September 16, 2019
Comments from visitors

Introduce New Members for the CAB

Plans for Moving Ahead on the Master Plan

Update on the Foundation Application

Review of the Addendum Pertaining to Gifts for the Zoo
Review Naming Rights Guidelines for the zoo

. Sponsorships Verses Advertising Guidelines for the Zoo
10.Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
11.1tems for the next agenda.

12.Adjourn

© ® NV A WDNE

Next Meeting: Monday, November 18 at 5:45

116



Forest Preserve District Fore e cerve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
There has been some communication back and forth with Mindfire Inc. staff and the District on

how to highlight the construction of the new campground at Loud Thunder and engage the
public. Several ideas have been brought to President Swanson’s for review. The playground
construction completion date has been delayed due to the recent volume of precipitation
received.

Staff contacted Vermont Systems Inc. after the Commission approved the proposal last month
and have started the preliminary process of transitioning to the new software.

Staff from llliniwek and Loud Thunder submitted project proposals to the Rock Island County
Conservation Consortium in September. Funds in the past from this group have supported
conservation projects and other enhancements at the parks throughout the District. Project
requests are included with in staff reports this month.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Finances
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year.

Fund balances and cash balances remain strong despite the trying weather issues which have
greatly impacted usage throughout the District. Staff at the parks have done a tremendous job
adjusting to the impacts this year’s weather patterns have brought on. While the weather
impacted revenues, the start of this fiscal year has been excellent in the General Fund. The zoo
is however lagging behind last year figures for the first quarter of this fiscal year. Also to note at
this time the District has no inter-fund loans nor are there any considerable liability issues which
would require litigation. There is one employee of the District who is currently unable to report
to work because of work related injury and is being provided worker’s compensation benefits.
Carpentier, Mitchell-Goddard & Company have begun the process of preparing the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for fiscal year 2019 for the District. A draft of the report
should be available for review in December and at this time April Palmer and | expect a clean
report. | have asked Mr. James Taylor from Carpentier, Mitchell-Goddard & Company to provide
an Executive Summary to the full Commission in December before its approval.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hiiniwek Forest Praserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

117
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund for FY
20. Most transfers were to cover minor expenditure overages.

Levy Ordinances

The 2019 levy ordinances for the Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, FISSA Fund and Development of Forests
and Construction of Improvements Fund. The aggregate of the levies increased from
2018 roughly 4.4%. A tax abatement to Exelon of approximately $14,575 will be
required due to the minimum payment requirements of their property tax assessment
agreement. Removing the abatement from the aggregate brings the levy increase down
to approximately 4% from last year’s levy. The majority of the increase in funds for the
upcoming budget year will be allocated to investments in capital improvements for the
District and the beginning installation of payments for the 2017 series bonds that
funded the spillway and campground improvements at Loud Thunder.

Other Business

Discussion of a disc golf course at llliniwek. The Director had plans for a disc golf course
drawn up by a local disc golf enthusiast who had helped several communities install
courses several years ago. The project got shelved then and now is a good time to
revisit it. The course has 16 holes laid out at this time. Most holes are along the flat
mowed areas and are configured around the recent prairie plantings. Staff would
recommend a hole sponsorship plan be put forth to cover the cost of 9 holes to start
with. Once the 9 holes have been funded then construction could occur with assistance
from the disc golf course community volunteering as needed. A disc golf course would
further provide opportunities to bring users to llliniwek who may have not ever been to
the park. It is low maintenance passive outdoor recreational opportunity and if the
popularity of the course requires an expansion the other holes could be constructed at a
later time.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Rock Island County Soil & Water Conservation
District (SWCD) is available for your review and consideration. Staff from the SWCD
approached the District about the cost share of an employee to implement education
initiatives that align with their mission and coincide with the Forest Preserve District’s as
well. The SWCD would compensate the District for the time of an employee to partner
with the SWCD and the funds acquired would be used by the District to supplement a
temporary employee to fulfill the loss of that employee when performing duties
assigned by the SWCD. Both parties have the understanding that this is a fluid
arrangement and adjustments will most likely be needed but a great opportunity to
expand our education endeavors.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

118

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

Rock Island County District |

Reports

Budget Performance Report for FY 20. Note the significant difference in year-to-date
revenues in the General Fund is, 1) revenues are much improved at the golf course
compared to last year at this time, 2) revenues are at Loud Thunder are up across the
board at Loud Thunder compared to last year at this time, 3) the deposit of $200,000
from the OSLAD grant.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

September temperatures were above average and precipitation was a little above
average as well on the last two weekends of the month. Both of those rainy weekends
nearly brought usage and revenues to a standstill. Because of the heavy and prolonged
rain events on those weekends the trails were closed at the parks, the golf course was
closed at times entirely for a day or two, events were canceled such as the llliniwek tipi
gathering, horse show at Loud Thunder and several outings at the golf course. Because
of the rain the boat ramps at llliniwek and Loud Thunder were brought ashore
temporarily until river levels drop to appropriate level respectfully at each facility. The
zoo hosted several events and company outings despite the weather events which
greatly helped out revenues as those were rain or shine events. While usage was
stronger in the latter half of the season at the parks and golf course, the zoo is still
lingering below average or anticipated budgeted levels. Programming and membership
at the zoo has been solid, when comparing to prior years, which is a plus and hopefully
October has some mildly sunny days to bring up the attendance numbers and a strong
finish to the year with a large Boo at the Zoo crowd.

200 & Community Advisory Board
The Zoo Director provided a report on the AZA accreditation hearing. While disappointing not
achieving the esteemed distinction, it was a positive experience to hear the compliments and
encouragement provided from several of the commissioners to continue on the path laid forth
based on the documents, plans, management and oversight submitted in the application and
inspection process. Kudos to Zoo Director, Lee Jackson, and his staff for positioning the zoo in a
forward direction. | look forward to the Zoo Director being assigned a mentor from the AZA and
engaging the community to support the zoo so that accreditationis attained when the next
application is submitted.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

119
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learmn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

R OC k I S i a n d CO U nty Ro(Es!laﬁ}(l‘;llftE Hinois

A full list of Fall programming is out and the monthly speaker education series continues.

Fall operational hours are now in effect, 10 AM to 5 PM (last admittance is 4 PM) and the zoo
being closed on Mondays. The last day the zoo is open to the public is October 27*. The closing
also coincides with the Zoo's Boo at the Zoo event that weekend.

Again, as reported in prior months, there has been no movement on the intergovernmental
agreement between the Zoo and Village of Coal Valley pertaining to the municipal water supply
line and connection. The Village is seeking proposals for engineering and once an engineer is
selected more information will most likely become available.

A tentative agenda for the next CAB meeting is enclosed with the Zoo Director’s report.
The next meeting October 21 5:45 PM.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Bond Fund Projects

Campground Improvements continue to move forward as weather permits. The site
was staked and some grading has occurred. The well and sanitary work has also
occurred. The playground itself has been constructed with the ground surfacing only
left to be installed. Obviously the weather has somewhat slowed their start but the
contractor has mentioned they intend to work throughout the winter months if
possible. Staff and Strand & Associates engineers have been working on a request for
proposal (RFP) for two prefabricated structures to be installed in the spring/summer of
2020. Proposals will either be brought to the Commission in November but most likely
December for review and consideration.

Items of note for the Current Month

Columbus Day Holiday is October 14,

Cart path project work will begin at Indian Bluff.

Shower building anti-microbial wall project at llliniwek will begin.

Acquire quotes for fuel system at Niabi Zoo.

Prepare bid and receive proposals/quotes for equipment at Indian Bluff.

Begin exploratory stage with Vermont System Inc. for recreation software
management implementation.

¢  File Truth in Taxation form and levy upon approval of the Commission.

¢ Social media posts will be phased to two or three a week as facility near a close.

{.oud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

120

RICFPD.org Restore @ Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o Fore erve

Rock Island County ooistrict

¢ Indian Bluff will attempt to staff open until Thanksgiving and maybe longer
weather depending.

e Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for November 3" weather

permitting.

Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month.

IPRA webinar series for continuing education units

Director vacation scheduled October 30*" to November 11,

Don’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is November 12" at

3:30 PM, in the Rock Island County Building.

o Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 2" day of October, 2019 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

121

RICFPD.org Restore © Conserve | itearn | PLAY!



	2019 09-10 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

	2019 09-10 Public Hearing minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 10, 2019




